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SCHULER & BROWN .

JACK M. SCHULER, State Bar Number 90899
SAM D. EKIZIAN, State Bar Number 202454
7100 Hayvenhurst Avenue, Suite 310

Van Nuys, California 91406

Tel: (818) 756-0999/Fax: (818) 756-0998

Attorneys for P. Victor Gonzalez, Qui Tam Plaintiff,
on Behalf of Himself, the United States of America,
and the State of California

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

P. VICTOR GONZALEZ, QUI TAM | Case No. CV05-8818 AHM
PLAINTIFF, ON BEHALF OF (FMOx)

HIMSELF, THE UNITED STATES
OF AMERICA, AND THE STATE

OF CALIFORNIA, II%{RST AMENDED COMPLAINT
Plaintiff,

VS. 1) DAMAGES; AND

2} CIVIL PENALTY
PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF
LOS ANGELES; PLANNED (FALSE CLAIMS ACTION)
PARENTHOOD SHASTA-
DIABLO; PLANNED [DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL]
PARENTHOOD GOLDEN GATE;

PLANNED PARENTHOOD MAR
MONTE: PLANNED
PARENTHOOD OF SAN DIEGO &
RIVERSIDE COUNTIES:
PLANNED PARENTHOOD
ORANGE & SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTIES, INC.; PLANNED
PARENTHOOD PASADENA AND
SAN GABRIEL VALLEY. INC.:
PLANNED PARENTHOOD SANTA
BARBARA, VENTURA & SAN
LUIS OBISPO COUNTIES, INC.;
SIX RIVERS PLANNED
PARENTHOOD; PLANNED
PARENTHOOD AFFILIATES OF
CALIFORNIA: MARY-JANE
WAGLE; MARTHA SWILLER;
KATHY KNEER; and DOES 1
through 100,

Defendants.
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COMES NOW P. Victor Gonzalez, Qui Tam Plaintiff, on behalf of
himself, The United States of America and the State of California and alleges as

follows:

INTRODUCTION

1. Qui Tam Plaintiff/Relator P. Victor Gonzalez was the Chief Financial
Officer at Planned Parenthood of Los Angeles (PPLA) from December 9,
2002 to March 9, 2004. During his tenure, he became aWare of rampant
over-billing and other violations of State and Federal law. Accordingly,
he tried to take corrective measures including urging reforms. Rather than
appropriately addressing these serious issues, Defendants terminated Mr.

Gonzalez’ employment.

2. In January 2004, California state auditors began a statewide audit of all
Planned Parenthood affiliates to determine compl.iance with billing
regulations for drugs reimbursed by the Family Planning, Access, Care
and Treatment (FPACT) federal/state program. When the auditors started
at the Planned Parenthood San Diego/Riverside site and announced their
concerns regarding over-billing, Planned Parenthood notified their
lobbyists in Sacramento who in turn contacted state health officials in an
effort to stop the audits. This intervention proved successful as the

statewide audits were halted.

3. In November 2004 the Department of Health Servides Audits and
Investigations Division issued an audit report which revealed findings of
over-billings greater than $5 million during a two yéar period at the
Planned Parenthood/San Diego/Riverside affiliate alone.  Planned

Parenthood was never held accountable for the extensive over-billing.

2

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT




W Oow ~1 N bh s W N

R S N T N R S I o R o o S R e e e o T
K 1 N R W R e OO0 -1 N b B W N - O

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Qui Tam Plaintiff/Relator P, Victor Gonzalez was employed as the Vice
President of Finance & Administration with Planned Parenthood of Los
Angeles (PPLA) between December 9, 2002 and March 9, 2004, His job
duties required him to take initiative to ensure compliance with all
financial rules and regulations governing the financial activities of the

Defendants.

In the months preceding the termination of Mr. Gonzalez’s employment
with PPLA, he raised various serious financial concerns directly related to
conduct violative of Federal and State statutes by the defendants. These
concerns about the illegal accounting, billing, and donations practices of
Planned Parenthood were conveyed via writing, e-mails and orally to
various Planned Parenthood personnel. The written concerns related
directly to Planned Parenthood’s ability to remain qualified to legally
receive continued funding from public and private sources. Rather than
appropriately addressing these concerns, the response of the defendants
was to terminate Relator’s employment.

Reviews of the subject matter of these concerns had been undertaken from
time to time by Planned Parenthood, its afﬁliateé,. .and a .number of
consultants. However, other than the memorialization of these concerns
during various meetings, there was no effective action to stem these
continuing patterns of illicit corporate misconduct. Mr. Gonzalez had led
numerous efforts in identifying and enumerating these considerable
problems and illicit activities, locating .consultants, looking for viable

solutions, presenting these solutions to all necessary parties, and
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procuring the employees to formulate the solutions.

7.  Planned Parenthood affiliates in California are providers under several
federal/state programs which give reimbursement for drugs purchased
either through independent drug whotesalers or through the federal
340B' Drug program and then dispensed by Planned Parenthood's
clinics. Planned Parenthood provides services and dispenses
contraceptives and drugs to indigent people who have incomes under

the poverty level.

8.  All ten Planned Parenthood affiliates had signed contracts with the
California FPACT program and it is this state run federal match
program (financed 10% by the State of California & 90% by Federal
funds) that Planned Parenthood must bill for reimbursement of drugs
bought and then dispensed. The FPACT Manual of August 2001, the

manual that is given to every Planned Parenthood in_California,

! When drugs such as contraceptives are purchased through the federal 340B program,
Section 340B of the Public Health Service Act requires drug manufacturers to provide
outpatient drugs to eligible health care centers, clinics and hospitals (termed "covered
entities.") at a reduced price. The 340B price is a "ceiling price”", meaning it is the
highest price the covered entity would have to pay for select out-patient and over-the-
counter drugs. The entities, including Planned Parenthood, which are eligible to receive
federally discounted drugs are subject to various state and federal regulatory schemes
dictating their ability to dispense and seek reimbursement for these drugs. In 1992,
through enactment of section 340B of the Public Health Service Act, 42 U.S.C. § 256b,
Congress established the 340B Drug Discount Program (the "340B Program"). The purpose of
the 340B Program was to reduce drug prices for community health centers, public hospitals,
and others that provide healthcare to the homeless, the disabled, children, and the poor ("340B
Providers").

To reduce prescription drug prices for 340B Providers, section 340B requires
pharmaceutical manufactures to ensure that 340B Providers pay no more for any
pharmaceutical product than any other public or private purchaser of that product. Congress
intended the savings achieved by requiring pharmaceutical manufacturers to give 340B
Providers their best price to help "stretch Federal resources as far as possible, to reach more
eligible patients and provide more comprehensive services." H.R. Rpt. 102-384, 102d Cong.,
2d session, pt 2, at 12 (1992).
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10.

11

clearly states: “Family PACT requires that drugs and supplies

dispensed by the Family PACT provider must be billed at ‘cost’.”

(Exhibit “1a.”) This unambiguous proscription prohibits Defendants
and any other eligible provider from buying at deeply discounted
prices and then billing at “usual and customary” rates rather than “at

cost.2

California and Federal law, including but not limited to the FPACT
rules and regulations, during all times pertinent to the within
complaint, clearly prohibit payment of dispensing fees for 340B drugs
dispensed to patients by clinics and prohibits reimbursement except
for “at cost” even when contraceptives are purchased outside the 340B
program and at even greater discount from wholesalers. All entities,
including Planned Parenthood, are subject to various state and federal
regulatory laws dictating their ability to dispense and seek

reimbursement for these drugs.

This would prohibit covered entities like Planned Parenthood from
buying contraceptives at deeply discounted prices and then asking for
reimbursement at a price higher than the purchase or "acquisition”

price.

The FPACT program has been in operation since January 6, 1997,
FPACT states that it provides family planning drugs and services for
those who have income under the poverty level. FPACT operates

under the authority of Section 1115(a){2) of the Social Security Act

? Explicit executed agreements entered into by all Planned Parenthoods specify that providers
will comply with all laws. This includes the requirement to bill “at cost.” (See, Exhibit

111 lb.”)
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12,

13.

and the State's Title XIX plan.

Rebates for drugs and services became effective in December 1999 when
California family planning programs became eligible for federal
reimbursement. Contraceptives dispensed by Planned Parenthood are
financed 10% by the state of California and 90% by federal financial
participation. In California, unless otherwise specified in the FPACT
manual, FPACT providers must comply with Medi-Cal rules and
regulations including those related to billing and reimbursement. The
State Medi-Cal regulation, adopted in 1994, states that:  “(3)
Reimbursement for take-home drugs dispensed by clinics that have
obtained permits pursuant to Business and Professions Code Section 4063
et seq. shall not exceed the amounts payable for drug ingredient costs
under Section 51513. No dispensing fee or markup shall be paid.” Title
22 California Code of Regulations (CCR) Section 51509.1(c)(3).

The foregoing billing mandates are further outlined in the following:

A. 358 F.R. 27293 specifying that when a covered entity submits a bill
to the State Medicaid agency for a drug purchase by or on behalf of a
Medicaid beneficiary, the amount billed shall not exceed the entity’s

actual acquisition cost.

B. 22 C.C.R. 51509.1 specifying that “[rJeimbursement rates for take-

home drugs dispensed by clinics that have obtained permits pursuant to

‘Business and Professions Code Section 4063 et seq. shall not exceed the

amounts payable for drug ingredient cost under Section 51513. (22 C.C.R.

51513, Regulatory definitions of cost.)
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C.  Family PACT Manual specifying that “Family PACT requires that
drugs and supplies dispensed by Family PACT provider must be billed ‘at
cost.”” (page 2.)

D.  Medi-Cal Update: Medical Services Bulletin 353 referencing the ‘at

cost’ requirement.

14, Defendants were aware of the foregoing as this was specified in
correspondence between Planned Parenthood and the California
Department of Health Services dating as far back as 1997. This
correspondence, attached hereto as Exhibit “2”, evidences
Defendants’ knowledge of State and Federal billing mandates. This

correspondence includes:

A. A letter from Jane Boggess, Chief of the California State Office of
Family Planning (OFP), dated, May 5, 1997, in response to a letter from
Kathy Kneer, Executive Director of Planned Parenthood Affiliates of
California (PPAC), stating that there has been no change in Medi-Cal

reimbursement policy, and that the policy requires that providers bill at

cost. Ms. Boggess attached page 200-45-5 of the Medical Services
Provider Manual to the letter. > (Exhibit “2a.”)

B. A letter from Darryl B. Nixon, Chief of the California State Medi-
Cal Benefits Branch, dated October 3, 1997, to Kathy Kneer clarifying

3 Page 200-45-5 provides guidance to providers for “other contraceptive supplies and
medications %code X1500),” while the prior page 200-45-4 sets forth the requirements
specifically for filling oral contraceptives (code X7706). Additionally, community
clinics are prohibited, under Business and Professions Code §4063.7, from charging a
dispensing fee.
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15.

Medi-Cal policy regarding reimbursement for oral contraceptives
dispensed by clinics. Mr. Nixon states that “Medi-Cal claims for any drug
dispensed by physicians and clinics must be for ‘cost’, not ‘usual and

custofnm”’ as has been billed by Planned Parenthood. (Exhibit “2b.”)

C. A letter from Kathy Kneer to Darryl B. Nixon, dated October 6,
1997, requesting clarification of the term “cost” as used in his letter of
October 3, 1997. This letter cites various provisions of Medi-Cal
regulations, claiming that the term “cost” as regards Medi-Cal billing is

ambiguous. (Exhibit “2¢.”)

D. A letter from Darryl B. Nixon to Kathy Kneer, dated January 9,
1998, in response to the aforementioned October 6, 1997 letter wherein
Mr. Nixon cites the “Veterans Health Care Act of 1992” and Section
340B of the Public Health Service Act as the legal bases for directing
clinics to pass on cost savings for nominally priced and reduced price oral
contraceptive purchases by billing “at cost” for these drugs. M. Nixon
further notes that clinics with special pharmacy permits are prohibited
from charging a dispensing fee [B&P Code §4063.7]. (Exhibit “2d.”)

In fact, Planned Parenthood admitted that it billed at “usuval & customary”
rates rather than “at cost.” The correspondence and documents attached

hereto as Exhibit “3” and referenced below evidence this billing scheme:

A. A letter from Mark Salo, President and CEQ of Planned Parenthood
San Diego and Riverside counties to Assemblywoman Hannah-Beth
Jackson, dated August 9, 2004, indicating that Planned Parenthood uses
“usual Charge” rates rather that billing at cost. (Exhibit “3a.”)
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16.

17.

B. A letter from Mark Salo to Assemblywoman Hannah-Beth Jackson,
dated August 16, 2004, asking that Planned Parenthood be allowed to
continue receiving reimbursements from the state at the “usual charge” for

contraceptives. (Exhibit “3b.”)

C. A letter from Mark Salo to Assemblywoman Debora Ortiz, dated
August 16, 2004, asking that Planned Parenthood be allowed to continue
receiving reimbursements from the state at the ‘“usual charge” for

contraceptives. (Exhibit “3¢.”)

D. Planned Parenthood Affiliates of California (PPAC) document
entitted FACT SHEET: AB 2151 (Jackson) admitting that “Planned
Parenthood clinics have been billing DHS at usual and customary for oral
contraceptives since the 1970s.” (Exhibit “3d.”)

California and Federal law provided payment for drugs be based on
acquisition cost. As further detailed below, Planned Parenthood violated

these regulations and vastly overbilled for reimbursements.

From late 2003 through the actual date of his termination, Mr. Gonzalez
had specifically complained about the following problems which
jeopardized PPLLA’s ability to continue recéiving government funding and
monies and to maintain its continuing status as a nonprofit organization.
Mr. Gonzalez complained, went on record on this matter, and, in an effort
to address these serious issues, participated in numerous phone calls with
the defendants, including PPLA, the other Planned Parenthood affiliates
in California, and the Sacramento based PPAC, under the direction of

Kathy Kneer.
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18.

19.

20.

The defendants had a practice of marking up drugs (oral contraceptives,
NuvaRing etc.) acquired at deep discounts and then significantly over-
billing the govemment. The effect of this was the defendants

overcharging the Federal Government, the State of California, and self-

pay patients.

For one of the defendants, PPLA, this resulted in overcharging over
$2,000,000 per year. This has been going on for a number of years, and is
prevalent with the other California Planned Parenthood affiliates. As a
result the overcharging exceeds $10,000,000.00 per year. During his
employment with PPLA, Mr. Gonzalez was requested by Mary-Jane
Wagle, CEO of PPLA, to perform an assessment of the impact of these
over-billing practices, and the other Planned Parenthood affiliates were
asked to do likewise. The result of this assessment report for PPLA
revealed approximately $2,144,313.17 in over-billing. This reflects the
financial impact for only one of the then ten Planned Parenthood affiliates
in California and only for one year. (Attached hereto as Exhibit “4”, is a

copy of this assessment.)

In early February 2004, the California Department of Health Services
Audit and Investigations Branch began an audit of all ten Planned
Parenthood Affiliates in California starting with the Planned Parenthood
of San Diego & Riverside Counties affiliate. State officials intervened on
behalf of Defendants and stopped the statewide audits of Planned
Parenthood affiliates from being conducted. (Attached hereto as Exhibit
“5” is an email from Mark Salo referencing said audits.) The final audit
report of November 2004 was limited to the Planned Parenthood of San

Diego & Riverside Counties affiliate. The audit found extensive and
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21.

22.

illegal markups of medications/contraceptives. ~ Specifically, for the
approximately one year period subject to review, the audit uncovered at
Jeast $5,213,545.92 of illegal billing at Planned Parenthood of San Diego

& Riverside Counties alone. State officials within the California

- Department of Health Services (DHS) chose to ignore these findings

notwithstanding the serious violations implicated thereby allowing the
illegal activity to continue unchecked. This is in spite of the fact that
Defendants had been continually counseled that they were required to bill
“at cost.” On February 5, 2004, Kathy Kneer, President of Planned
Parenthood Affiliates of California (PPAC), Planned Parenthood’s public
affairs operation, sent an e-mail to key Planned Parenthood personnel
informing them that “Kim [Belshe] (Secretary of the California Health
and Human Services Agency (CHHS)) is willing to discuss the policy

implications of requiring clinics to bill at acquisition cost-however, she

did state that DHS legal office has advised her that the law requires us to

bill at acquisition cost.” (Attached hereto as Exhibit “6” is a copy of this

Feb. 5, 2004 email.) [Emphasis Added.]

Consequently, with full knowledge of the law, both on the part of State
officials and Defendants, and in spite of the audit verified violations, no
punitive, remedial, or even corrective actions were taken against

Defendants.

Contrary to their national reputation as a prominent charity organization
and as a health care provider for reproductive services, there is evidence
to show that Planned Parenthood’s ten California affiliates have
systematically engaged in fraudulent over-billing against government

funded programs. Since at least 1997 the California Planned Parenthood
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23.

affiliates have bought drugs at discount prices and rather than selling the
drugs to their indigent clientele at the required Acquisition Cost, they
illegally marked-up the drugs and billed them to both clients and
government sometimes at greater than 12 times the acquisition cost. The
estimated illegal billing over six years, beginning in at least 1997, exceeds
$180,000,000.00. This conservative figure only takes into account the
illegal and unscrupulous billing practices of Defendants within the state of

California.

THE FALSE CLAIMS ACT

The False Claims Act ("FCA") provides, in pertinent part that:

(a) Any person who (1) knowingly presents, or causes to be presented, to
an officer or employee of the United States Government or a member of
the Armed Forces of the United States a false or fraudulent claim for
payment or approval; (2) knowingly makes, uses or causes to be made or
used a false record or statement to get a false of fraudulent claim paid or
approved by the Government;... OT (7) knowingly makes, uses, or causes
to be made or used, a false record or statement to conceal, avoid, or
decrease an obligation to pay or transmit money or property to the
Government,... is liable to the United States Government for a civil
penalty of not less than $5,000 and not more than $10,000 plus 3 times
the amount of damages which the Government sustains because the act of
the person...

(b) For purposes of this section, the terms "knowing" and "knowingly"
mean that a person, with respect to information (1) has actual knowledge
of the information; (2) acts in deliberate ignorance of the truth or falsity of

the information; or (3) acts in reckless disregard of the truth or falsity of
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the information, and no proof of specific intent to defraud is required.
False Claims Act, 31 U.S.C. Section 3729

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

24. This action is brought under the False Claims Act ("FCA" or "Act"), 31
U.S.C. § 3729 et seq., by P. Victor Gonzalez ("Relator™), on behalf of the

United States of America, under the qui tam provisions of the Act. The

\DOO\]O\U\_-I—‘:-DJNM

case also inchudes pendent state law claims for violations of the California

10 False Claims Act ("State False Claims Act™), Gov. Code § 12650 et seq.,
11 and the California Insurance Frauds Prevention Act, Ins. Code § 1871.7 et
12 seq., both of which permit interested persons to bring civil actions on
13 behalf of the State of California. |
14

15 ||25. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and
16 28 U.S.C. § 1345, for the United States is a party to this matter and certain
17 of the causes of action set forth herein are founded upon a law of the
18 United States of America.

19

20 |[26.  Venue lies in this District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) and 31 U.S.C.
21 § 3732, for the defendants conduct business in this District, and a
22 substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise 10 the claims
23 occurred in this District.

24 (|11

25 |\

26 \|/1/

27\

28 |\
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27.

28.

29.

30.

24.

25.

26.

PARTIES

Defendant PLANNED PARENTHOOD LOS ANGELES (PPLA) is a
California nonprofit corporation that regularly conducts its business at

1920 Marengo Street, Los Angeles, California 90033-1317.

Defendant PLANNED PARENTHOOD SHASTA-DIABLO is a
California nonprofit corporation that regularly conducts its business at

2185 Pacheco Street, Concord; California 94520.

Defendant PLANNED PARENTHOOD GOLDEN GATE is a California
nonprofit corporation that regularly conducts its business at 815 Eddy
Street #300, San Francisco, California 94109,

Defendant PLANNED PARENTHOOD MAR MONTE is a California
nonprofit corporation that regularly conducts its business at 1691 The
Alameda, San Jose, California 95126.

Defendant PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF SAN DIEGO & RIVERSIDE
COUNTIES is a California nonprofit corporation that regularly conducts
its business at 1075 Camino Del Rio South, San Diego, California 92108.

Defendant PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF ORANGE & SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTIES, INC. is a California nonprofit corporation
that regularly conducts its business at 700 S. Tustin Street, Orange,
California 92866.

Defendant PLANNED PARENTHOOD PASADENA AND SAN
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27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

GABRIEL VALLEY, INC. is a California nonprofit corporation that

regularly conducts its business at 1045 N. Lake Avenue, Pasadena,

California 91104.

Defendant PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF SANTA BARBARA,
VENTURA & SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTIES, INC. is a California
nonprofit corporation that regularly conducts its business at 518 Garden

Street, Santa Barbara, California 93101.

Defendant SIX RIVERS PLANNED PARENTHOOD is a California
nonprofit corporation that regularly conducts its business at 2316 Harrison

Avenue, Eureka, California 95501.

Defendant PLANNED PARENTHOOD AFFILIATES OF CALIFORNIA

(PPAC) is a California nonprofit corporation that regularly conducts its
business at 555 Capitol Mal, Suite 510, Sacramento, California 95814.

Defendant MARY JANE WAGLE was at all times relevant to this
complaint an individual and an employee of PPLA in the capacity of chief

executive officer (CEQ).
Defendant MARTHA SWILLER was at all times relevant to this

complaint an individual and an employee of PPLA formerly in the

capacity of chief executive officer (CEO) and currently Vice President.

Defendant KATHY KNEER was at all times relevant to this complaint an
individual and an employee of PPAC in the capacity of President.
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33.

34.

35.

Defendants Does 1 through 100 are PLANNED PARENTHOOQOD (PP)
districts, and individual PLANNED PARENTHOOD affiliates/clinics;
employees and agents of PLANNED PARENTHOOD districts and
individual PLANNED PARENTHOQOD affiliates/clinics; and individuals,
persons, associations and organizations, whdse identity and capacity are
presently unknown to Relator. Relator is informed and believes and
thereon alleges that Defendants Does 1 through 100 are legally
responsible and liable for the acts, omissions, injuries, damages and false
claims hereinafter set forth and that each of said Defendants legally and
proximately caused the injuries and damages herein alleged by reason of
the conduct hereinafter set forth, or by reason of direct or imputed
negligence or vicarious fault or breach of duty arising out of the matters
herein alleged. Relator will seek leave to amend this Complaint to set |
forth the true names, capacities and identities of Does 1 through 100,

when same are ascertained.

Qui Tam Plaintiff/Relator, P. Victor Gonzalez is an individual
residing/domiciled in San Diego County, State of California. Relator was
employed as the Vice President of Finance & Administration with
Defendant PPLA between December 9, 2002 and March 9, 2004.

This action by Relator is not based upon a "public disclosure” as defined
by 31 U.S.C. § 3730(e)(4)(A), and even if there were a public disclosure
in this case, Relator would qualify as an "original source” as defined by
31 U.S.C. § 3730(e)(4)(A). P. Victor Gonzalez relayed the information
contained herein to the DHS services auditor by e-mail correspondence,
and further relayed the information contained herein to the Department of

Justice, the Health and Human Services Office of the Inspector General,

16
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36.

37.

38.

1
/1
11/
"

the Federal Bureau of Investigations, and the Los Angeles County District
Attorney as the "original source" of this information. (Attached hereto as
Exhibit “7” are true and correct copies of correspondence directed to the

aforementioned Entities/Individuals)

Relator is informed and believes and thereon alleges that at all times
relevant, some or all of the Defendants, including each and every Doe
Defendant, were agents and/or employees of some or all of the remaining
Defendants, and in doing each of the things alleged hereinafter were

acting within the course and scope of said agency and/or employment.

Relator is informed and believes and thereon alleges that at all times
relevant, Defendants, and each of them, including each and every Doe
Defendant, authorized and ratified some or all of the acts and omissions

alleged hereinafter.

Relator is informed and believes and thereon alleges that at all times
relevant, Defendants, and each of them, including each and every Doe
Defendant, conspired with some or all of the remaining Defendants
herein, including Doe Defendants, to commit the acts and omissions
hereinafter alleged, and are therefore jointly and severally liable pursuant
to Federal and State law for some or all of the acts and omissions
hereafter alleged, and are liable for the injuries, damages and penalties

hereinafter alleged.
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40.

41.

42.

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

At all times relevant to this Complaint, the Defendants provided care and
prescription medications including contraceptives fto Patients and/or
clients at one or more of the facilities referenced above. Defendants
receive funding from State and Federal governments, from private donors,

certain insurance plans, and from fees received from patients.

At all times relevant to this Complaint, Defendants were under signed
contract with both federal and state government programs and were
authorized providers of services to patients insured by Medicare,
Medicaid, the Family Planning, Access, Care and Treatment (FPACT)
program under the authority of section 1115(a)(2) of the Social Security
Act, and other federally funded programs. All of these federally funded
programs are collectively referred to hereinafter as "Federal Insurers."
Defendants also received benefits pursuant to Section 340B of the Public
Health Service Act.

Relator was employed as the Vice President of Finance & Administration
with Defendant PPLA between December 9, 2002 and March 9, 2004.
His job duties statutorily required him to report violations to the various
State and Federal Agencies and regulators, and take initiative to ensure
compliance with all financial rules and regulations governing the business

activities of the Defendant.

In the months preceding Relator’s employment termination, he had raised
various serious financial concerns directly related to conduct violative of

Federal and State statutory schemes. These concerns about the illegal
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43.

44.

45.

accounting, billing, and donations practices of the Defendant were
conveyed via writing, e-mails or orally. The written concerns related
directly to Planned Parenthood’s ability to remain qualified to legally
receive continued funding from public and private sources. (Attached
hereto as Exhibit “8” are true and correct copies of e-

mails/correspondence regarding Relator’s concerns)

A review of these problems had been undertaken from time to time by
PPLA, its affiliates, a number of consultants, and internal reviews
conducted by PPLA employees and Board members. Relator had led the
effort in identifying and enumerating these considerable problems and
illicit activities, locating consultants, looking for viable solutions,
presenting these solutions to all necessary parties, and procuring the
employees to formulate the solutions. Attached hereto is a true and
correct copy of the original draft report that mentions the various
problems that existed at PPLA during Plaintiff’s employment. (See
Exhibit “9”). This report was subsequently altered by Mary-Jane Wagle.
(See Exhibit “10”).

From late 2003 through the actual date of his employment termination,
Plaintiff had specifically complained about the following problems which
jeopardized the defendants’ ability to continue receiving government
funding and monies and to maintain continuing status as nonprofit
organizations. Many of these complaints are mentioned in Exhibit “117,
a true and correct copy of a memorandum provided to upper management

at Planned Parenthood.

PPLA had a practice of marking up drugs (oral contracéptives, NuvaRing
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46.

47.

/1

etc) over and above acquisition cost. The effect of this at PPLA is
overcharging the Federal Government, the State of California, and self-
pay patients approximately $2,000.000.00 per year. This has been going
on for a number of years, and is prevalent with all the other California PP

affiliates. As a result the overcharging exceeds $10,000,000.00 per year.

Relator complained, went on record on this matter, and, in an effort to
address these serious issues, participated in numerous phone calls with

both PPLA and the Sacramento based PPAC (political action committee).

In early February 2004, The California Department of Health Services
began an audit of all ten Planned Parenthood affiliates in California
beginning with the Planned Parenthood of San Diego & Riverside
Counties affiliate. The final audit report was limited to the Planned
Parenthood of San Diego & Riverside Counties affiliate. The audit found
extensive and illegal markups of medications/contraceptives in excess of
cost. Specifically, the audit uncovered at least $5,213,545.92 of illegal
billing at Planned Parenthood of San Diego & Riverside Counties alone in
one fiscal year. (Attached hereto as Exhibit “12” is a true and correct
copy of the audit and letter detailing the illegal activity.) The Audit
Report found extensive and illegal markups of
medications/contraceptives '.'in excess of cost" for a total of
$5,213,545.92 in one fiscal year. The Audit Report also documented
that the requirement (to bill at cost) " was in effect for the entire audit
period," and "In December 2003 the Department issued a Medi-Cal
Update, Medical Services bulletin 353 which reminded providers of the

existing policy that contraceptive supplies must be billed at cost."
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48.

49.

50.

51.

The California Department of Health Services, following intervention by
Defendants, chose to ignore these findings notwithstanding the serious
violations implicated allowing for this illegal activity to continue

unchecked.

During all times pertinent to this complaint, there were ten separate
Planned Parenthood affiliates in California each of which also engaged in
the same unscrupulous billing practices. These Nine affiliates are part of
a nationwide organization consisting of 103 affiliates forming the Planned
Parenthood Federation of America. The estimated illegal billing of the
defendants over six years, beginning in approx. 1997, exceeds
$180,000,000.00. This conservative figure only takes into account the
illegal and unscrupulous billing practices of Defendants within the state of

California.

The actions of PPLA and other Defendants resulted in violations of the
public policy set forth in or furthered by OMB Circular A-133, FPACT
Written Regulations, 61 CFR 4359, Section 340B of Public Law 102-585
(Veterans Health Care Act of 1992), regulations of the Office of
Pharmacy Affairs, and US Department of Health & Human Services
regulations, California Government Code §§ 12650-12655, 31 US.C. §

3729 et seq., and various other statutes and regulations.

While applicable regulations are designed to protect the most vulnerable
of patient populations by reducing the costs of drugs, a fundamental
public policy, PPLA and other Defendants have instead undercut this
policy by overcharging, creating excess inventory, and other acts designed

to generate revenue for themselves at the expense of the public.

21

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT




\DOOM]O\U\-D-UJ[\J»—-

NNNMNNNNM»—A»—*M.—A»—A»—LH.—A.—AH
oo-qc\m-hmwr-—-c\oooqmmhwl\)r—-o

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

Relator additionally complained of filing, providing doctored and rosy
financial projections, and suppression of Single Audit Report (OMB 133)
findings to California Health Facilities Financing Authority (CHFFA)
with the intention of inducing CHFFA to approve a loan of $400,000 to
save PPLA’s South Los Aﬁgeles clinic.

PPLA intentionally did not disclose the Single Audit findings and
material weaknesses to CHFFA or other regulatory agencies, even though
it pointed out failures in management and financial controls. This Single
Audit report covered precisely the period under review and being
questioned by CHFFA officials. In fact, the Single Audit report’s
findings likely disqualified PPLA from many other government programs.

PPLA also sought to hide the losses and the funding freeze from the
California Family Health Council (CHFC)—over half a million dollars in
the same 2002 period. Mary-Jane Wagle sent an email advising Relator
to be deliberately vague in these disclosures. The chairman of the PPLA
finance committee was copied in this email. True and correct copies of
emails evidencing the scheme to suppress and camouflage as well as

continue the aforementioned illegal activity are attached as Exhibit “13”.

Rather than remedying the multiple serious problems identified by

Relator, Defendants instead terminated his employment.

At and before the time of Relator’s termination it was the intent of PPLA
to suppress information relating to illegal billing from the government,
potential auditors, and members of the public. Moreover, Defendants

knew that false and misieading information had been provided to the State
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57.

38.

59.

60.

of California, private funding sources, and the federal government, and
that billing codes used by PPLA were creating problems that would affect
funding. (See Exhibit “147).

Tﬁe violations of normally accepted financial practices, rules and
regulations by Defendants placed the State of California, the United
States, and private grant sources at risk of serious financial loss.
Defendants disregarded these policies by suppressing Relator’s findings,
by terminating his employment in order to further prevent the lawfully
required disclosure of damaging facts known by Relator and Defendants,
and by intentionally failing to disclose the facts discovered by Relator to
funding sources such as the State of California, and the federal

government by and through its agents within the State of California.

Relator’s negative findings and reports to management were known to

Defendants and their leadership throughout the latter part of 2003 and up

until the time that Relator was terminated in March 2004.

Relator is informed and believes that at all times relevant to this
Complaint, Defendants submitted, or caused to be submitted, claims for
reimbursement for prescription medications/contraceptives and services
provided to Medicare, Medicaid, and FPACT patients to the Health Care
Financing Administration ("HCFA"), an agency of the Department of
Health and Human Services ("HHS"), for payment.

At all times relevant to this Complaint, Defendants were authorized
providers of services to patients insured by Medi-Cal and other State

funded programs. All of these state funded programs are collectively
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61.

62.

63.

64.

referred to hereinafter as "State Insurers."

Relator is informed and believes and thereon alleges that, at all times
relevant to this Complaint, Defendants submitted, or caused to be
submitted, claims for reimbursement for services provided to individuals
insured by Medi-Cal to Electronic Data Systems, Inc., which then
forwarded those claims to the Department of Health Services for ultimate
payment by the Controller of the State of California. Relator is informed
and believes and thereon alleges that, at all times relevant to this
Complaint, the State of California received at least 90% of its funding |
from HHS for payments made on behalf of Medi-Cal patients.

Between at least 1997 and the present, Defendants have knowingly
engaged in a series of fraudulent billing practices that have damaged State
and Federal Insurers. Defendants have been unjustly enriched by these
practices, directly or indirectly, in the form of excessive payments for the

services provided.

At all times relevant to this Complaint, defendants billed, or caused to be
billed, State and Fiscal Intermediaries who act on behalf of the State and
the Federal Government, well in excess of allowable rates as prescribed

by the various statutes, regulations, and guidelines outlined above.

This was widely known to the Defendants and was the subject of emails
with PPAC. The alleged justification for this misconduct, as evident in
the subject emails, was that the entire system was compensating for the
shortfall in the basic visits charge that the State and by derivation the

Federal government allowed. Complying with proper billing practices
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63.

66.

67.

would have meant that Defendants’ entire healthcare delivery system
would have had to be significantly reshaped adopting more austere
budgets and forestalling its expansion. It follows that complying with
proper billing practices was not in Defendants” best interests and therefore

was disregarded.

A report of PPLA’s billing practices was performed on or about January
2004. (See Exhibit “4”) The report, which focused on the provision of
contraceptives and subsequent reimbursements, showed that the extent of
defendants' fraud was pervasive. The report indicates that defendants
routinely engaged in numerous other improper billing practices and
collected substantially higher reimbursement amounts for these

contraceptives than if they had billed correctly.

The internally prepared study, responsive to a call to action by PPAC, was
based on PPLA records from 2002 through 2003. Tt represented a 12
month projection and it is representative of the general billing practices
and exorbitant over-billing by Defendants. Based on his experience
working at PPLA, Relator is informed and believes that other defendants
were at least equally aggressive, if not more so, when billing on behalf of

patients insured by State and Federal Insurers.

Relator is further informed and believes that the Defendants’ aggressive
billing practices with State and Federal Insurers were in place from as
early as 1997 and persisted consistently thereafter. Previous auditing had
revealed similar patterns of over-billing on the part of Defendants dating
back to 1997 and earlier, yet the problems were not corrected by

defendants.
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68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

Defendants were made aware of the various aforementioned
improprieties. Nonetheless, Relator is informed and believes that
Defendants have not reimbursed State or Federal Insurers for the amounts
that have been improperly and falsely billed. Relator is; further informed
and believes that Defendants continued to engage in the unlawful

practices described herein even after the problems were brought to their

attention.
COUNT I
(Submission of False Claims in Violation of 31 U.S.C, § 3729(a)(1))
(All Defendants)

Relator realleges and incorporates all allegations including paragraphs 1

through 68 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

Between at least 1997 and the present, Defendants have knowingly
submitted, or caused to be submitted, claims for payment by Federal
Insurers, FPACT, and Medi-Cal for higher levels of Evaluation and
Management (E&M) services than were actually provided to patients as
well as reimbursements for medications/contraceptives in excess of

allowable limits.

Relator is informed and believes that, between at least 1997 and the

present, Defendants have knowingly over-billed Federal Insurers, FPACT,

‘and Medi-Cal.

Defendants thus knowingly caused the submission of false claims to the
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United States in violation of the False Claims Act. The exact amount of
the United States' harm has not yet been determined. The precise amount

of damage caused by defendants will be ascertained at trial.

COUNT I
(Use of False Statements or Records or Statements in Violation of 31 U.S.C.
§ 3729(2)(2)) (All Defendants)

\DOO‘--CICJ\UJLUJMI—L

73.  Relator realleges and incorporates all allegations including paragraphs 1

10 through 72 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

11

12 |l74. Between at least 1997 and the present, Defendants knowingly prepared or
13 caused to be prepared false records and/or statements in connection with
14 Evaluation and Management (E&M) services provided to patients.

15

16 ||75. Relator is informed and believes that, between at least 1997 and the
17 present, Defendants also knowingly prepared false records and/or
18 statements in connection with billing for medications/ contraceptives.

19

20 1176. Defendants thus knowingly used false records or statements to get false or
21 fraudulent claims paid or approved by the United States in violation of the
22 False Claims Act. The exact amount of the United States’ harm has not yet
23 been determined. The precise amount of damage caused by defendants
24 will be ascertained at trial.

25 \\inl

26 |11

27 |\

28 |11
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COUNT III
(Conspiracy to Get False Claims Paid - 31 U.S.C. § 372%(a)(3))
(All Defendants)

77. Relator fealleges and incorporates all allegations including paragraphs 1

through 76 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

78. Between at least 1997 and the present, Defendants agreed on the
submission of claims that were known by each to be false by reason of the

practices described herein.

79.  Defendants thus knowingly conspired to defraud the United States by
getting false claims paid in violation of the False Claims Act. The exact
amount of the harm has not yet been determined. The precise amount of

damage caused by Defendants will be ascertained at trial.

COUNT IV
(Conspiracy to defraud the Government with respect to claims in Violation of

18 USC Section 286) (All Defendants)

80. Relator realleges and incorporates all allegations including paragraphs 1

through 79 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

81. Between at least 1997 and the present, Defendants agreed on the
submission of claims for services, which were known by each to be false

by reason of the practices described herein, to Federal Insurers.

82 Defendants thus knowingly conspired to defraud the State of California
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and the United States by getting false claims paid in violation of the False
Claims Act and the within statute. Relator is informed and believes and
thereon alleges that the United States and the State of California were
damaged by Defendants in an amount as yet unknown. The exact amount
of the United States' harm has not yet been determined. The precise

amount of damage caused by Defendants will be ascertained at trial.

COUNT V

(False, fictitious or fraudulent claims in Violation of 18 USC Section 287) (All

3.

84.

85.

86.

Defendants)

Relator realleges and incorporates all allegations including paragraphs 1

through 82 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

Between at least 1997 and the present, Defendants have knowingly
submitted, or caused to be submitted, claims for payment by Federal
Insurers, FPACT, and Medi-Cal for higher levels of Evaluation and
Management (E&M) services than were actually provided to patients as
well as reimbursements for medications/contraceptives in excess of

allowable limits.

Relator is informed and believes that, between at least 1997 Iand the
present, Defendants have knowingly overbilled Federal Insurers, FPACT,
and Medi-Cal.

Defendants thus knowingly caused the submission of false claims to the
United States and the State of California in violation of the False Claims

Act and the within statute. Relator is informed and believes and thereon
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87.

88.

89.

alleges that the United States and the State of California were damaged by
Defendants in an amount as yet unknown. The exact amount of the harm
has not yet been determined. The precise amount of damage caused by

Defendants will be ascertained at trial.

COUNT VI

(Conspiracy to commit offense or to defrand United States in Violation of 18

USC Section 371) (All Defendants)

Relator realleges and incorporates all allegations including paragraphs 1

through 86 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

Between at least 1997 and the present, Defendants agreed on the
submission of claims for services, which were known by cach to be false

by reason of the practices described herein.

Defendants thus knowingly conspired to defraud the State of California
and the United States by getting false claims paid in violation of the False
Claims Act and the within statute. Relator is informed and believes and
thereon alleges that the United States and the State of California were
damaged by Defendants in an amount as yet unknown. The exact amount
of the harm has not yet been determined. The precise amount of damage

caused by Defendants will be ascertained at trial.
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COUNT VII

(False statements relating to health care matters in Violation of 18 USC Section

90.

91.

92.

93.

i
i
i
i
"

1035) (All Defendants)

Relator realleges and incorporates all allegations including paragraphs 1

through 89 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

Between at least 1997 and the present, Defendants made and used
materially false writings and documents knowing the same to contain
materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements and/or entries, in

connection with the delivery of or payment for health care benefits.

In so doing, Relator is informed and believes that, between at least 1997
and the present, Defendants have knowingly overbilled Federal Insurers,
FPACT, and Medi-Cal.

Defendants thus knowingly caused the submission of false claims to the
United States and the State of California in violation of the False Claims
Act and the within statute. Relator is informed and believes and thereon
alleges that the United States and the State of California were damaged by
Defendants in an amount as yet unknown. The exact amount of the harm
has not yet been determined. The precise amount of damage caused by

Defendants will be ascertained at trial.
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COUNT Vi1
(Submission of False Claims - Violation of Californta Governiment Code

Section 12651(a)(1)) (All Defendants)

94. Relator realleges and incorporates all allegations including paragraphs 1

through 93 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

95. Between at least 1997 and the present, Defendants have knowingly
submitted, or caused to be submitted, claims for payment by State
Insurers (including Medi-Cal) for higher levels of E&M services and
other types of services, medications, and drugs, than were actually

provided to patients.

96. Relator is informed and believes that, between at least 1997 and the
present, Defendants have knowingly over-billed State Insurers (including

Medi-Cal) for medications/contraceptives.

97. Defendants thus knowingly caused the submission of false claims to the
State of California in violation of the California False Claims Act. The
exact amount of the State of California's harm has npot yet been
determined. Relator is informed and believes and thereon alleges that the
State of California was damaged by Defendants in an amount as yet
unknown. The precise amount of damage caused by Defendants will be
ascertained at trial.

1

i

I

I
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COUNT IX
(Use of False Statements or Records - California Government Code Section
12651(2)(2)) (All Defendants)

98. Relator realléges and incorporates all allegations including paragraphs 1

through 97 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

99 Between at least 1997 and the present, Defendants knowingly prepared or
caused to be prepared false records and/or statements in connection with

Evaluation and Management (E&M) services provided to patients.

100. Relator is informed and believes that, between at least 1997 and the
present, Defendants also knowingly prepared false records and/or

statements in connection with billing for medications/contraceptives.

101. Defendants thus knowingly used false records or statements to get false or
fraudulent claims paid or approved by the State of California in violation
of the California False Claims Act. The exact amount of the State of
California's harm has not yet been determined. The precise amount of

damage caused by Defendants will be ascertained at trial.

COUNT X
(Inadvertent Submission of False Claims - California Government Code Section
 12651(a)(8)) (All Defendants)

102. Relator realleges and incorporates all allegations including paragraphs 1
through 101 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.
i/
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103.

104.

105.

106.

107.

By virtue of the acts and omission described above, Defendants are the
beneficiary of inadvertent submissions of false claims to the State of
California and failed to disclose the false claims to the State of California
within a reasonable time after their subsequent discovery of the falsity of

the claims.

The exact amount of the State of California's harm has not yet been
determined. Relator is informed and believes and thereon alleges that the
State of California was damaged by Defendants in an amount as yet
unknown. The precise amount of damage caused by Defendants will be

ascertained at trial.

COUNT X1

{Conspiracy to Submit False Claims - Government Code Section 12651(2)(3))

(All Defendants)

Relator realleges and incorporates all allegations including paragraphs 1
through 104 and all preceding paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set
forth herein.

Between at least 1997 and the present, Defendants agreed on the
submission of claims for services, which were known by each to be false

by reason of the practices described herein, to Federal and State Insurers.

Defendants thus knowingly conspired to defraud the State of California by
getting false claims paid in violation of the State False Claims Act. The
exact amount of the State's harm has not yet been determined. The

precise amount of damage caused by Defendants will be ascertained at
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108.

109.

110.
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trial.

COUNT XIX
{(Unjust Enrichment) (Al Defendants)

Relator realleges and incorporates all allegations including paragraphs 1
through 107 and all preceding paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set
forth herein.

This is a claim for the recovery of monies and the reasonable value of
benefits such as improper and excessive reimbursement by which
Defendants have been unjustly enriched through the fraud committed

against the United States and the State of California.

By directly or indirectly obtaining government funds and benefits to
which they were not entitled Defendants were unjustly enriched and are
liable to account and pay such amounts or the proceeds therefrom. The
exact amount of harm to United States and the State of California has not
yet been determined. The precise amount of damage caused by

Defendants will be ascertained at trial.
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112.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff/Relator prays for judgment against Defendants

as follows:

On Count I (Submission of False Claims), an order holding each of the
Defendants liable for treble the single damages they caused, the amount of
which is to be established at trial, penalties of $10,000 for each false
claim, the number of which is to be established at trial, plus such other

relief as this Court deems just and appropriate;

On Count 1T (Use of False Statements or Records), an order holding each
of the Defendants liable for treble the single damages they caused, the
amount of which is to be established at trial, penalties of $10,000 for each
false statement or record, the number of which 1s to be established at trial,

plus such other relief as this Court deems just and appropriate;

On Count TII (Conspiracy to Get False Claims Paid), an order holding
cach of the Defendants liable for treble the single damages they caused,
the amount of which is to be established at trial, penalties of $10,000 for
cach false statement or claim, the number of which is to be established at

trial, plus such other relief as this Court deems just and appropriate;

On Count IV (Conspiracy to defraud the Government with respect to
claims in Violation of 18 USC Section 286) an order holding each of the
Defendants liable for treble the single damages they caused, the amount of
which is to be established at trial, penalties of $10,000 for each false

statement or record, the number of which is to be established at trial, Any
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applicable fines pursuant to Title 18, plus such other relief as this Court

deems just and appropriate;

On Count V (False, fictitious or fraudulent claims in Violation of 18 USC
Section 287) an order holding each of the Defendants liable for treble the
single damages they caused, the amount of which is to be established at
trial, penalties of $10,000 for each false statement or record, the number
of which is to be established at trial, Any applicable fines pursuant to Title

18, plus such other relief as this Court deems just and appropriate;

On Count VI (Conspiracy to commit offense or to defraud United States
‘n Violation of 18 USC Section 371) an order holding each of the
Defendants liable for treble the single damages they caused, the amount of
which is to be established at trial, penalties of $10,000 for each false
statement or recofd, the number of which is to be established at trial, Any
applicable fines pursuant to Title 18, plus such other relief as this Court

deems just and appropriate;

On Count VII (False statements relating to health care matlers in

Violation of 18 USC Section 1035) an order holding each of the

Defendants liable for treble the single damages they caused, the amount of

which is to be established at trial, penalties of $10,000 for each false
statement or record, the number of which is to be established at trial, Any
applicable fines pursuant to Title 18, plus such other relief as this Court

deems just and appropriate;

On Count VIII (Submission of False Claims in Violation of California

Government Code Section 12651(a)(1)), an order holding each of the
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Defendants liable for treble the single damages they caused, the amount of
which is to be established at trial, penalties of $10,000 for each false
claim, the number of which is to be established at trial, plus such other

relief as this Court deems just and appropriate;

On Count IX (Use of False Statements or Records in Violation of
California Government Code Section 12651(a)(2)), an order holding each
of the Defendants liable for treble the single damages they caused, the
amount of which is to be established at trial, penalties of $10,000 for each
false statement or record, the number of which is to be established at trial,

plus such other relief as this Court deems just and appropriate;

On Count X (Inadvertent Submission of False Claims in Violation of
California Government Code Section 12651(a)(8)), an order holding each
of the Defendants liable for treble the single damages they caused, the
amount of which is to be established at trial, penalties of $10,000 for each
false statement or claim, the number of which is to be established at trial,

plus such other relief as this Court deems just and appropriate;

On Count XI (Conspiracy to Get False Claims Paid in Violation of
California Government Code Section 12651(a)(3)), an order holding each
of the Defendants liable for treble the single damages they caused, the
amount of which is to be established at trial, penalties of $10,000 for each
false statement or claim, the number of which is to be established at trial,

plus such other relief as this Court deems just and appropriate.

On Count XII (Unjust Enrichment) disgorgement of unjustly obtained

funds, plus such other relief as this Court deems just and appropriate;
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M. That Qui Tam Plaintiff/Relator be awarded all costs of this action,

including attorneys' fees and costs;

N. That the United States, State of California, and Qui Tam Plaintiff/Relator

receive such other relief as the Court deems just and proper.

DATED:  APRIL 30, 2008 SCHULER & BROWN

Jack M. Schulér

Sam D. Ekizian

Attorneys for Qui Tam
Plaintiff, On Behalf of
Himself, the United States &
the State of California
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(All CA Planned Parenthoods contract with the state and federal
reimbursement programs under FPACT)

FPACT MANUAL August 2001 :

Family Planning Planning Access Care and Treatment:
a State of California program that is also federally funded
The program is meant to serve poor people. and is under

the auspices of the fiscal authority of the Medi-Cal
Benefits Branch

MEDI-CAL / FAMILY PACT RULES FOR DRUG REIMBURSEMENT
Regutatory Definitions of "Cost"
Title 22 Section 51513

famil.ypactzz
2

Prior Authorization 'Family PACT cilents may require drugs not included in this
Requirements Drug and Supply List for complication services. All addifional drugs for
' complication management require prior authorization.

Note: Drugs not located on this list and needed for management of
camplications require prier autharization using the Medi-Cal
Treatment Authorization Request (TAR) process. Drugs and
supplies available for core services are lirnited to those iterms an
the Family PACT Pharmacy Formulary. .

- Claim Form Compiletion HCEA 1500 ciaim form: Providers must document the name of the
' medication/supply and the provider's cost per unit for the following
" procedure codes: X7706, X1 500 and alt other individual medication ar
injection codes in the Reserved For Local Use field (Box 19).

UB-92 Claim Forrm: Providers must docurnent the name of the
medication/supply and the provider's cost per unit for the foliowing
procedure codes. Z7610, X7T708, X1500 and all other individuai
medication or injection codes in the Remarks area (Box 84).

Note: Family PACT requires that drugs and supplies dispensed by the
Family PACT provider must be bilied “at cost.”

Z7

Zamily PACT: Trug and Suoply List ) Family PACT
iy PACT: : K ' August 2001

EXHIBIT |«




Cate of Culiormis—aalth and Hurman Gardoss Ageacy _ ’ Daparvosnt of Vsl Barvices

FAMILY PACT (PLANNING, ACCESS, CARE, AND TREATMENT) PROGRAM
PROVIDER AGREEMENT

(To Accompany Applications for Ensollrnent or Continued Enrollmsnt)’
(Section 24005, Welfare and Institutions Code)}

Butnass hara, € aflereel ' - — T [Busieess inlephone e
' . . { )}
WM(W.M . . ] ]

State Niow-digt ZIF code

Maling addrecs {twamber, street) suu Hine-cigll. 2 coom

McmmrwWTmem(m} (i Soiw Proprieiar
mm-sﬂu.wmmuwwm-mmﬂ.whm
mﬂywﬂuﬁnﬂwmﬂm.}(ktmwﬂmm :
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muﬁwmﬁmm-mm-unns

EXECUTION OF THIS PROVIDER AGREEMENT IS MANDATORY FOR PAﬁTICIFATlON OR CONTINUED

PARTICIPATION AS A PROVIDER IN THE FAMILY PACT PROGRAM PURSUANT TO WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS -

CODE, SECTION 24005, AS A CONDITION FOR PARTICIPATION OR CONTINUED PARTICIPATION AS A

PROVIDER IN THE FAMILY PACT PROGRAM, APPLICANT OR PROVIDER AGREES WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF -

HEALTH SERVICES (HEREINAFTER “DHS”) TO COMPLY WITH ALL OF THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND

CONDIIIOHS,—AND-WEH..AI..L—OE..IﬂEJERMSMD_CONmIIOHS_IRCLUD_ED—OHMY-AJIA_CHM_ENT{S}—HERE’I’O,——- -

WHICH IS/ARE INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE: - o
1. Temm and Termination. This Agresment will be effective from the date Applicant is enrolied as ﬁ-‘Fa'riﬂly PACT Provider
- by DHS, or, from the date Provider is approved for continued -enrolimant. Provider may terminate this Agreament by

" providing DHS with writien -nofice of inlent to temninate, which termination shall Tesul in Providers immediste

.disenrclimerit and exclusion {without forme! hearing under the Administrative Procedures Act) from further participation in

the Famity PACT program unlass and untll such time as Provider is re-enrolled by DHS in the Family PACT program.

DHS may teminate provider for cause as set forth in this agreement or in law. DHS may disentoll a provider without
cause upon 60 days prior written nofice. Disenroliment by DHS Is not subject to administrative appeal. C

2. Compliance With Laws and Regulations. Provider agrees to comply with & applicable revisions af Section 24005 of

the Weltare and Institutions Code or any applicable regulations promulgated by BHS pursuant to that Chapter. Provider
further agrees that it may be subject to alf sanctions or other remedies available to DHS if #t violates any of the provisions

of Saction 24005 of the Welfare and institutions Cods, or-any of the regulations promuigated by DHS pursuant to that -

Chapler. Provider further agrees to comply with all federal laws and regulations govaming and regulafing Providers.

3. Forbidden Conduct. Provider agrees that it shall not engage in conduct inimical fo the public health, morals, welfare,
and safaty of any Famify PACT beneficiary, or the fiscal integrity of the Family PACT program.. L "

4. Nondiscrimilnation. Provider agrees that it shall not exclude or deny aid, care, service, or other benefits available under
the Family PACT program or in any other way discriminate against 8 person because of that persor’s race, ¢olor, .
ancestry, marital status, sexual orientation, national origin, gender, age, economic status, physical or mental disabliity,

political or religious affiiiation or beflefs in accordance with Califomia and federal laws. Provider further agrees that It shal

proide aid, care, service, or other benelits avallable under the Famity PACT program to Famlly PACT beneficiaries in the
saqi_g;ﬁ-;amer. by the same methods, and at the same scope, level, and quality as provided to the general public. =~

5. Lickiing. Provider agrees fo possess al the time this Agreement bacomes effective, and to maintain In good standing

thratighout the tem of this Agreement, valid and unexpired license(s), cerfiicate(s), or other approvalis) to provids health - - |
carl shrvices, which is appropriate 1o the services, goods, supplies, and merchandise being provided, if required bythe

statg-or locality in which Provider is located, or by the Federal Govemment. Provider further agrees that DHS shall

“autorrigtically disencoll Provider as a Provider in the Family PACT program pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Cods,
Se¢ion 24005, if Provider has ficense(s), ceriificata(s), or other approval(s} to provids health care services, which are

revoked or suspended by a federal, Califoria, or another state’s licensing, certification, or approval authority, has
~ otherwise lost thatithose icense(s), certificate(s), or approval{g), or has surrandered thatthose license(s), certificata(s), or

«Every ap!;ﬂl:nnl and Provider entify must sxacute this Provider Agrearend, who completad 4o 'anylmcr Application,” DHS ey

. _  EXHIBIT)bL. ™™
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' Weifare and lostifutions: Cods, Sechon 24005, which shall include dea::tivatlon of all [Q!gar ngmhm sad by valder S
- obtain reimbursement from the Eamily PACD% discovered by DHS that Provider is under invash for .-

" . {audof abuse. Brovider further agrees to cooperste assist DHSEnd any stete of tederal agency cnamgﬂ:mw' th .. -
e duty of |'aentrfymg, investigating, sanctioning, or prosecuting, suspocted fmud and abusa Fa:lura to cooperato shall

14,

- a sattiement in lteu of conviction for fraud or abuse, or has been found lisble for fraud of abuse in any civil proteeding. In - ‘

18,

18,

rasuit in disenroliment from the Family PACT program.

Provider Fraud or Abuse Convictions and/or Civil Fraud or Abuse Llabillty Provider agraas th&t punauant te .
Section 24005 it and its ‘officers, directors, employees, and: agents, has not: - (a) been convictéd of any feleny or .
misdemeanor involving fraud or abuse in any govemment program, within the.last ten years; or (b) besn ¢onvicted of any .
- felony or misdemeanor involving the abuse of any patient, or (¢) been’ convicted of any felony -or misdemeanor
_substantially reiated to the qualifications, functions, or duties of a Provider; or (d) entered into a settlement in.lieu of .

conviction for fraud or abuse, within the last five years; or, () been found jiable for fraud ot abuse in any givil procesding,

~ within the last five years. Provider further agrees that DHS shall not enrolt Provider #, within the last ten years, Provider -

' has been convicted.of any felony or misdemeanoar involving fraud or abuse in any government pmgram, hae ‘entered mto

sddition, the Department may deny enrofiment to.any Applicart that, at the time of applicatian, is ynder mthigauon by
the Departmant or any local, state, or federal governmaent law anforcemem agenay for fraud of abuse. If it is discovered

. that-a Provider is under investigation for fraud or abuse, that Provider shall be subject o immedum dmenrollment fmm tha " "

program pursuant to Weliare and Institutions Coda, Section 24005,

Changes to Provider Infomation. Provider agrees to keep its application for enroliment in the- Fan-nly PACT pmgmm' '

current by informing DHS, in writing on a form or forms to be specified by DHS, of any significant changes to the

~'information contained in its Application for Envoliment, Practitioner Agreement, Disclosure Statement, this Agreamerit, and -
.. any attechments to these documents within 35 days of the change (e g., location, tax ID change. change of mmership,‘ C

CLIA number, change of practitioners, etc.). -
Prolhibition of Rebata. Refund, or Discount. Provider agreqs that it shall not offar give, fumlsh -OF delw any rebate,

' refund, -‘commission preference, patronage dividend, discount, or any other gratuitous oonmdemtmn in connection with

the rendering of heslth care services to any Famnly PACT beneficiary. Provider further agrees that it shall hot solicit,

. request, accept, of receive, any rebate, refund, commission preference, patronage dividend, discount, or any other..

RERETRIFR T

o - gratuitous consideration, in connection with the rendering of health care services to any Family. PACT benaﬁwal'y o

17.

Provider further agroes that it will not take any other action or recaive any other beneft prohibited by state or fedml law
Faiiure fo follow this paragraph shall result in disenroliment from the Family PACT program. - -

. Payment From Other Health Coverage Prerequisite to Claim Submission. Provider agraas that it shall ﬁret seak to - '_
_ obtain payment for services provided to Family PACT beneficiaries from any pmate or public health insurance cwarage' .
to which the beneficiary is entitied, except when the client has requested that services be kept confidential from spause, - .

.. partner, or parents, where Provider is aware of thie coverage and to the extent the covarage extends o these’ services,

A8 -

18,

' prior 1o submitting 2 claim to DHS for the payment of any unpaid balance for these services. . in the event that a claim,

submitted to & private or public health insurer has not been paid within 80 days of billing by’ Provider, Provider may submit - -

a olaim to DHS. Provider agrees not to claim any other source of health care coverage for reimbursament for gervu:es

PACT program’s scope of benefits.

Payment From Family PACT Frogram $Shall Constitute Full Payment. Provider agrees that paymemt recewad frmn
- DHS in sccordance with Family PACT fee structures shall constitute payment in full, except that Provider, after making 2.~ .
fult refund to DHS of any Family PACY payments received for services, goods, supplies, or merchandise, may recover all .
of Provider's fees to the extent that any other contractual entitiement, including, but not limited to, & private group or.
indemnification insurance program, is obligated to pay the charges for the services, goods, suppim. of, mm:handrse. e

provided to the baneficiary.

.- Compliance With Billing and Clalme Requirements, Provider agrees thet it shalt campiy \mth all uf the billing and;
daims requirements set forth in the Walfare and Institutions Code. Family PACT is a state program. separate from .

Medi-Cal. The Medi-Cal claims process and claim type (HCFA 1500, UB-92 or electronic software submission) is used for:

reimbursernent for Family PACT. Refer to the Family PACT Policy, Procedures, arxi Bﬂ!lng lnsm:cﬂm manuai for

diagnosis code and method mdicartors that are distinctive to the Family PACT program.

program; (c) being under investigation for fraud or abuse; (@) having 8 revoked of suspended licanse o' practice;

‘() making false declarations on the Family PACT Application or failure to abide by Provider Agreement Provigions. .
" Provider further agrees that the disenroliment by DHS of Providér shall include deactivation of all of Providers Provider
- numbers and ghall preciude Provider from submitting claims for payment, sither personally or through claims submitted by
any citnic, group, corporstion, or other association to the Family PACT program for any services or supplies Prcwlder hes:
- pmvuded to the program except for services or eupplies provided prior to the disenroliment. ;

- | ‘ 8 BBEZ'—IB — A
cea*"d WY 89

Beneflgiary Biliing. -Provider agrees that # shall not submit claims to or demand or olherwise coliect reimbureement from
a Family PACT beneficiary, or from other persons.on behalf of the benseficlary, for any sarvm mcludod in the Farmly-_ :

Frovider Dlsonmllment. Provlder agreas that It is to be subject to immediate disenrobment for thc follnwmg sctinns i
(a) automatic suspension/mandatory exclusion from the Medi-Cai program; (b) permissive suspension from the Medi-Cal .
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£ OF CAUPORNIA—HEALTH AND WELPARE AGENCY T

PARTMENT OFHEALTH SERVICES 2 SRR

Sacramento, CA 95814 - - o

Mw . ; . ' 'I|'

Thave mﬁmdyourlen&raquestitlgadﬂayih imﬁeﬁle;ﬁaﬁm.ofthe pohc}tthalpfOWdersbmatcostfor
drugs and supplies. This policy does not represent a change from long-standing Medi-Cal reiminirserient
policy. Current Medi-Cal policy requirss that providers bill.at cost (see the enclosed Medical Services,

Provider Manval, Page 200-45-3).

Family PACT policy around reimbursement has generally been consistent with Mﬂix-Cal,wttha few
exceptions. Fsmily’PACTdoesoffe;adispensingfaetapmvidersmhelpdaﬁnyoverhuﬁm‘ |
It is expected that reimbursement from Medi-Cal for Family PACT medications, incinding arel
comtraceptives, not exceed the actual purchase cost, place a justifisble ("auditable”) charge for overhead.

L 1ook forerard to mesting with you on May 19t to discuss this issue.

A

Sincerely, . : SR
Jane E. Boggess, PhD., Chief
Office of Family Planning
Enaclosure
cc: Planmed Parenthood Affilistes
Margie Fitas-Seigle -
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tate O Caiitornia « Health and Weifare Agency

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES
7147744 f Sweat ) .
P, O, Box 842732 .
 gacramento, Calitornia 8472247320
58161 8547171

October 3, 1997

Ms. Kathy Koeer

Plenned Parenthood Affilistes of Califorms ' .
555 Cagitol Mall, Suite 510 '

Sacremento, CA 95814-4502

‘Medi-Cal billings for these drugs or supplies. For oral contraceptives, there isa ma:ummn
reimbursement rate of $12.00 per cycie. 1t js our understanding that the Medi-Cal fee-for-service -
mﬁnbmmcn:poﬁcyisalsobeingappﬁedunderanﬂyPACT. RIL

“You have indicated that you were billing oral contraceptives at “usual and custornary”
based on your understanding of billing procedhres for & “service™. The billing code of X7706 is
described as “drugs, oral contraceptive medications”. This billing code is not descriptive of
service, but for billing of the oral coptraceptive drugs issued to the patient at the time of an office

For your information, the Depestment is exploring the feasibility of allowing physicians
and clinics to be reimbursed for oral contraceptives when cost js above the current $12.00
maximum allowable refrpbursement. 1f such e policy were 10 be adopted, it would likely require
« distinctive billing code or system change. Also, suchapoli_cywouldbeappﬁedong
prospective besis and would not involve & review of previous claims submitted by providers.’

SXHIBIT 26,
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~ Thope that this bas answered your questions regarding reimbursement for oral
contraceptives. Howevet, if you have any further questions, please do not hesitate t0 contact me
- a(916) 6547171 ) -

Sincerely,
r— B."rﬁxm
Medi-Cal Benefits Branch
cc: Jane E. Boggess, Pb.D,, Clief |
~ Office.of Family Plerming
714 P Street, Room 440
Qacramento, CA 95814
‘Roberto B. Marhnez, Chief
_Rate Development Branch
714 P Street, Room 1350
Sacramento, CA 95814




| g Plahned Parenthood”

Affiliates of Ca!lfomia :

':s.si:sphéuiall.aamnq '

, Callfornia 95674-4302

Zeramento
\T5.446.5247 phone . . _
715.441.0632 fax Octobex 8, 1997

. DamylB.Nixon, Chief ’ | .
Medi-Cal Beriefits Branch

Department of Health Services

' Thenk you fog-mpondingt’o our nquiry. Weappedﬁetheeﬁommﬁemdémﬁngtoallow

providers to be reimbursed for oral contraceptives when the cost exceeds $12.00. We believe

| t}:ispoﬁcychangeisi;npothoensmepaﬁmts’ acmtomefor;nulmythmbestmectsﬂmir

The Staté Medi-Cal regelation, adopted 12 1954, provides hat:

“(3) Reimbursement for take-home drugs dispensed by clinics thet have obtained permits '

| pursuant to Business and Professions Code Section 4063 e‘tseq.shallnotmcceedths

amounts payeble for drug ingredient costs under Section 51513. No dispensing ee or
markup shafl bé paid.” Title 27 California Code of Regulations (cca)§51509.1(c)(3).

Section 51513(s)(1) provides ixrpat, WA

“.....Paym:niforlegend generic drug type codes dispensed by 2 clinic with & special
permit......omd provided in compliance with Section 51313 shall consist of the cost of the
Jegend generic drug code dispensed. .

A Theprice charged to the program shall not exceed the charge to the
‘ General Public....” : ,

EXHIBIT Ze




Section
(EAC), the Federsl Allowab

The term “cost” a5 used by this section does not
allowable methods of

as determined by one of the three

'Fmexmh;if'wémbining‘ithmteasindimdabowin'stud
chmgebﬂledtomcswewmﬁdbe

of $10.00 to $15.00 per cycle, the
Example: :

Norgistimate end Ebiny} Estradicl

- (Ortg-Cycler)

Oral-21 Tmg/50meg
Oral-28 1rog/30mcg

ltwuuidbéhelﬁulifthebqaarunaﬁ
gre using o detenmine cost.”

 We wish to continne wordng yith the

Sincerely,

Aty iy,

Chief Excecutive Officer

 Atachmentts (Regnlations)

Yane E. Boggess, Ph.D., clief
Office of Family Pldnniog
714 P Street, Room 440
Sacramento, CA 95814

- €Cl

Roberto B. Martinez, Chief
Rate Development Branch
714 P Street, Room 1550
Sacramento, CA 95814

L des that (a) peymeat of the lesser of EAC,

could tell us what

51513(a)(13) defines “costof drags” as the lesser 4 the Estimated Acquisition Cost
le Cost (FAC),

Ingredient Cost (MAIC). |
instead it means the “cost”

setting the “ingredient cost” of the drug.

or the Maxiranm Allowsble
mean “actual cost’;

FAC, or MAIC
that average

of our usual and customery
$25.05 or $25.17 per cycle.

b

n/a
n/a

§35.05
$25.17

i
nfa

law, 'te-gnlation or other provision you




Ctate’©f California - Healh and Weltara Agency -

"DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES
714f744 P Street _

.;irovidedinomleumtoyouda;edOctoqu', 1907, In our letter we advised you that providers
whohave'nominﬂorredmedpﬁchgag‘emgntswhhdmgmmﬂmmmégﬁﬁcpnﬂy
. _reduced drug and supply prices pursuant to U.S. Public Health Service contracts rmust reflect
thesereducedoostswhenmbn&tﬁngbﬂlingsférMedi-Calmimbumm You ask that our -
tellymwhaﬂhw.tegulxﬁoﬁorqth&rpmvisimisbeingusedto determine reduced

cost.
Section 662 of Public Law 102-383, the “Veterans Health-Care Act of 1992,” enacted
Section 3408 of the Public Health Service Adt, “Limitation on Prices of Drug Purchased by

Covered Entities.” The Jdefiition of “covered entities” includes family planming clinics.

 According to information provided to us by Office &f Drug Pricing, the attached list of
Planned Parenthiood climics are participating in the 340B.program. Plenmed Parenthood clinics

behalf of a Medicaid beneficiary, the amount billed may not exceed the emfity’s actusl acquisition
cost for the drug, as charged by the manufacturer apﬁceconsisteﬁwﬁthﬂm\'m}leakh

Care Act of 1992, plus & reasonsble dispensing fee established by the State Medicaid Agency”.

' 1n accordance with Business and Professions Code, Section 4063.'?', payment of dispensing
fees for drugs dispenspdtoMedi-Calpatiahsbycﬁnicswhhapedalpermimisprohibited. |

M
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Ms. Kathy Kneer
Prge 2,

-

I hope your questioﬁ has been adequately mswered. 1f you have sy questions, please feel
" free to contact Mr. Jim Cicconetti, Chief, Professional Services Unit, st (916) 657-0564." .

Sincerely,

Medi-Cal Benefits Branch -~

IA_wachr_nem

ce:  Jim Cicconetti, Chief .
Px_-ofeaﬁonﬂ Services Unit
714 P Strest, Room 1640
Sacramento, CA 95814

Richard Morita, Phacm. D.
714 P Strest, Room 1786
Sacramento, CA 95814




5 LIST OF PROYIbER NAMES

Planned Parenthood CMM70497F
Planned CMM70243F
Planned Parenthood CMM70413F
' Planned Parenthood ZZR11493G

 Planned Parenthood CMM70355F

Planmed Perenthood ZZT12118F

Planned Parenthood EAP11495G

Planned Parenthood ZZR11517G

Planned Pagenthood CMM70409F

Planned Patenthood CMM70385G

Planned Parenthood CMM70558G
- Plammed Parenthood ZZR11843G

Planned _
Planned Parenthood CEA11505G

" Planned Parenthood CMM70515F
Planned Parenthood CMM70417F
Planned Parenthood CMM70080G
. Planned Paventhood CMM70456G
Plenned Parenthood CMM70364G

arenthood CMM70350F

016 'W. Burbank Blyd. .
7933 Wren Avenue -
508 Welnut Avenue
1866 B Strest -
1014 % N. Vermont A.
1057 Kingston Avenue
2660 Solace Place

10 Eastmont Mall

482 W, MacAxthur Blvd.
1370 Medical Center
5550 Frankiin Bivd.
1125 10th Street

1507 21st Strest .
316 North Main Street
815 Eddy Street

1691 The Alameda

3131 Alum Rock Avenue
. 2211 Palm Avemme
- 1119 Pacific Avenue
. 415 E. Chapel Street

625 Hilby Avenue
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)| Planned Parenthood

of San Diege & Riverside Counties

Angpst 9, 2004 . ,
VIA FACSIMILE: (916) 3192135

" The Honorable Haonah-Beth Jackson
State Capitol, Room 4140

" Sacramento, CA 95814 -
Fecx: (916) 319-2135

" Plapmed Parenthood of Sen Diego & Rivexside Counties strongly supports AB 2151 (Jackson), This bill
would codify cnrrent Medi-Cal regulations to provids that commumity and free clinics mast be '
re&nbmmdﬁarmk&homsdmgsmdmpﬁesazms&“mudchmgamdetothsgmmlpubﬁc“ 5o long
as those usual charges are lower than the refmbursement rates for retail pharmacies,

' Cofmumity and free clinibs have the nacrowest finansial cushion of afl Medi-Cal providers, Our fiading
. wmsthonghprommdmsMﬁi-CaLHmIﬂayFanﬁﬁssmdfmnﬂyPAcr,wm
reimbursements rarely cover the cost of providing sexvices. '

WMWMM@PMWWWEWWMW%M

mmmmmm@mmm%mmmmmmm
mwmgﬁrmemmﬂhwﬁemofrmﬂphmmmmm.Med&ml
mhmmm%m&'mmuwm#mmmm
prive. This allows clinics to fund their operations to see more patients at & lower cost.

California taxpayers benefit from these refmbursement practiges becanse our clinics are able to pass

. along millions of dollars in savings to thestﬂébybﬂﬁngaim“usualo!mrgea,“whichmsiguiﬁmm}y
Jower than the Teimbursaments the state would make to rétail pharmacies for the iientical product. We
mmmwmﬁammmmpﬂsﬁxmmmmmmﬁmamm
mm;mly,mepmﬁwanowsmmmdhmdmdoﬁmcﬁ:ﬁwmkupmdoomopmby

By maintzining current Medi-Cal reimbursementts the state, patients, and clinics win. That’s why we
urge your “AYE” vote on AR 2151. '

y23

Mark Salo .
President & CEOQ

b

1075 Canmino del Rio South, Ste. 200> San Diego, CA 82108 » Phone (619) 683-7526 » Fax (619) 291-0255
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W—j Wanﬂed- '?afenﬂiOOd' |

‘4 of San Diego & Riverside Counties

August 18, 2004
VIA FACSIMILE: (918) 318-2135
The Honorable Hannah Beth Jackson

State Capitol Room 4140 -
Sacramento, CA 85814

Dear Assemblywoman Jacksorn:

Planned Parenthood of San Dbgq&Rlveiside Counties would like to thank you

to continue receiving reimbursements from the atate at the "usual charge” for
bicth control pilis enables us to continue funding our operations and see inore
patients ata lower cost. ‘ ' '

Once again thank you for authoring AB 2151. You never fail to amaze Us with
your dedication fo reproductive rights tssues. '

Bést regards,

Mt L.

Mark Salo
President & CEQ

-

EXHIBIT 3b.

1075 Carnino del Rio South, Ste. 200 « San Diego, CA 92108 » Phone (619) 6837526 » Fax {619) 2910235
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Planned Parenthood |

' 4 of San Diego & Riverside Counties

August 16, 2004
VIA FACSIMILE: (816) 323-2263

The Honorable Dehorah Otiz -
Chair, Senate Health Commitiee
State Capitol Room 5114
Sacramento, CA 95814

‘Dear Senator Ortiz:

Planned Parenthood deanDiego&RﬁfarsldeCamﬁeswmﬂdﬁketomankyou
for your suppart on AB 2151 wmuymmﬂamahsammn.,msbm
would aliow us fo continue recsiving reimbursemeants from ihe state at the “usual
charge” for bisth control pills as long as they are lower than rates at retail
pharmacies. '

As you know, Planned Parenthood is significantly under-refmbursed by the state
for the services we provide to our patients. A recent survey of Planned
Parenthood clinics shows that Medi-Cal and Family PACT reimbursements for
patient visits are 40% to 50% bealow the cast of patient care. In order to offset -
this, Planned Parenthood has been able to negofiate diractly with pharmaceutical
companies to receive deeply discourted prices on birth control pills. We then
pass these savings on to the state by bilfing for reimbursement at half the rate of
retail pharmacies (our "usual charge”). Medi-Cal regulations, in turn, authorize
us to be reimbursed at our “usual charges’-rather then the discounted price we
?ay. _'i;l;i:tailows::lintcsto fund their operetions and to see more patients at a

Once again, thank you for supporting AB 2151.
Best regaris,

Mark Salo
President & CEO

EXHIBIT 3¢

1075 Camino de! Rio South, Ste. 200 * San Diego, CA 92108 « Phone (619) 683-7526 ¢ Fax (619} 2470255
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- PPA(a
@ Planned Parenthoode

ot sl Shtee uough avocacy ad policl acton, F AC-r | SH E E‘l'
AB 2151 (J agkson)'

. 'What Does AB 2151 Do? . _ :
ABZISlwdiﬁesmmanMa&CﬂmguhﬁomCriﬂeﬂCdﬁomiaCodeofngmaﬁmsswﬁm
51509.1) regavd reimbursements to clinics, ThelawwONdprovidethaicommeityandﬁeecﬁniss
must'bercimbmmdfortake-homedmgsandsuppliesatﬂwir"usualchargesmadstolﬂlegmﬁﬂpubﬁc”
solongasﬂ:eymlowmthmthereimbmsemmtmerWHﬂMes,

Why Legislation is Needed .
The De ofHeﬂthemcﬁ(DHS)xsmdwcussionsmgardmgchangasmtheMed:-Caland

" financial cushion® to commumity and free clinics. Planned Parenthood is working with DHS to bring
cmwmmvmmmmmmmmgmmmmﬁmmmmmbﬂmwd

_ ,andfreealinihaveﬂlenmowe@tﬁnancialcﬁshionofﬂlMediuCalprovidm.Amant
suevey of Plauned Parenthood cliziics shows that Medi-Cal and Family PACT reimbursements for
.paﬁcntmtsmm%toSO%belowthecoatofpaﬁeMm . E

. Because of our significent volume, we are able 1o negotiate deeply discounised contracts with
. pharmaceutical compatﬁm,inclndinghng-mnding,ldwmmacmwithbﬁ&lqdmlpiﬁ
manufacunm.Wepassonthmeéa'vingtothestatebybﬂling for Feimbursement at half the rate of
retail pharmacies (aur“umalclmges”).MediCalregulaﬁons,inmm, anthorize us to be rehmbursed at
our“uaualchargas”raﬂterthanfhedismmpﬁcewepay.ThiBa]laws clinics to fimd their operations to
see more patients at a Jower cost. - :

How California Benefits , o

1. Planmed Parentbood passes onminionsofdo]larsinsavhlgstotheStatebybﬂﬁngatour”twual
charges," which are significantly lower ihan the reimbursements to retail pharmacies for the
identical prodnct _

2. Fliminates the barrier to care that is created when patients have to go to a pharmacy rather
than receiving their birth contro] pills at the time of service _

3. Plammed Parenthood provides birth control pills to uninsured patients at little or no cost

4, Clinic doors stay open by subsidizing the services for which we are under-reimbursed

Smg- oring"O_rg' anization EX%’% % B%T 3 A

Planned Parenthood Affiliates of Califorsia (PPAC)

555 Capitol Mall, Suite 510 * Sacramento, Caltfornia 95814-4581  Phone (316} 446-5247 ¢ Fax (816) 441-0632 » www.ppacca.ong
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pm % 47 07¢5 " Soptate

' (G Plaied Parenthood Y <! b KTt
_ Community Clinics At Risk—~ ok bt -
Medi-Cal Reimbursements Must Remain at Current Levels Jitu s st

What would fhe amendments do
Themmﬁﬁmwmﬁcoﬁfydmemmmugmaﬁmcﬁﬂ:m&ﬁﬁmaCﬁeofmmswﬁm
51509.I)regm-dﬁlgreimbmmmnmtoc}inios. Thclawwoulﬁpum'ids_ﬁmtcomnmﬁtymﬂﬁeeclinimmmtbe

fmmkeohome&uépmdmppﬁum&ekwwmdemthegmﬂpnbﬁn“mbmmm
_ mmm_fngreimbmmmfmmnﬂphmﬁe&. o '

Commnﬁ?mdﬁegcﬁﬁwmmemmﬁmndﬂcmﬁmofaﬂm&lpmﬁm‘m moajority of
faading for these clinics comes ﬁ'ummmbumementsfmmmptomdedﬂnoughgovmzntpmgmmssmhm
. Medi-Cal, Healthy Familics znd Family PACT. ‘I‘hmmhnbimemems.hawever,miy cover the cost of
“providing services. AWW&WWMWWM@MF@?ACI
mimbqrsmxentsmrpaﬁemﬁsﬁsarQWAww%balowﬂmwﬂufpaﬁmnm :

Mammmﬁm,m_pm@mﬁmﬁgﬁmmmmmmmm
. mmﬁmmmmphmm@l compaties, including long-standing, low-cost contrasts with birth
“ conh‘olpillmamrfactm'ers.Wepassonﬁmsemvhgto-thnstatebybﬂﬁngfor‘mimhmmuhﬂftb@mteof
retail pharimacies (our “psual charges”). Meﬁ&almgnlaﬁons,inmauﬂwrizeustobemimbmmﬁuom

2 Ennﬁnatetheban'iartomfwmepaﬂmmmﬂiscrmdwmmpaﬁemshmmgomaphmaq
' mthqrthanrweiﬁngtheirbmhoantmlpmsatﬁmﬁmeofsewine; ' o

3. Pmﬁdebhthcommlpmsmunmmedpnﬂmtsatntﬂeornomst;md

4, Kwpcﬁﬂcdwmbpmbymbﬁﬁzhgﬁemfmvﬁﬁchwemmdmmh@m

By muintaining carrent Medi-Cal reimbursementsthestate,paﬁents,andclmtcsvﬁn.

Why Leaislation is Needed _ .
mdismsionsbemms@dmmedrmmmoomimﬁng,mbenm_themequmof
changing current practices will have dﬁmhgﬁmﬁﬂmmqnmfar safety-net providers and a major
impact on FPACT clients. A change of this magnitude should be handled by the legisiature.

Sponsoring Organization

Planmed Parenthood Affilites of Califomnia (FPAC).




PPAC&:
@ Planned Parenthood

Affiliates of Califurnia, Inc,
Providling responsible choites through atfvocacy and politcs sctioh,

AB 2151 (Jackson)
Q&A
What does AB 2151 do? | . |
AB 2151 codifies current Medi-Cal regulations (Title 22 California Code of Regulatio jon
glswglrigaxding reimbursements to clinics. |

| Jaw would provide that community and fres clinics must be reimbursed for take-home drugs
--andsnppﬁeéatﬂnéir“usuﬂohargmmadetothegeng‘mlpubﬁw '

xislﬂlaﬂnnnﬁed? . : _ :

The Department of Health Services (DHS)isindiscuasionsregmﬁngchmgatome Medi-Cal
FamﬂyPACTbﬂﬁngmdrdmbméemﬂreq\ﬁmmfo:oﬁnio&- Their plan could

' elinﬁnatethe“ﬁmncialcushiqn“mcommmityandﬁ'eeqﬁniw‘. o

~ +3a  The consequences ofchanghigcmenibﬂlingpracﬁces arésoegregiousthelbgislaﬁmeshould _

c:j be involved in determining the appropriate policy. Any change to the existing reimbursement
policy would have a devastating effect on clinics and the low-income Californians we serve. -

&J. Where is the Department of Health on this issue? :

wh DHS is considering cutting the current reimbursement rate for cCommunity clinics vnder Family

. PACT and Medi-Cal, but they are also weighing the public policy consequences of doing so. We
@V‘f have notified them of this measuve, and explained our need to involve the Legislature in such e
significant policy issue. There has been no rusponse. '

What is the financial impsct on Plagned Parenthood clinics?
Planned Parenthood clinics stand to lose over $17 million dollars, if the Department changes the
current billing practice. N

One of our smallest affiliates, which serves anraleommmityandhasveryfewhealthcare -
providers, would heve to cut their patient load by 3,800, This is 23% of their patient population.

This would fmean 317 less visits per month, 80 patietits per week or 16 patients per day. Cutting
these services, especially in & rural community, would leave a significant number of people




Why don’t clinics simply refase to participate in Family PACT or Medi-Cal if they don't
like the reimbursement rates? . _ '
Community clinics are "safety net” providers who are required by state law to servicelow
income populations. A majority of our patient population, therefore, are precisely those patients
who are eligible for Family PACT and Medi-~Cal. As & consequence, the money that clinics take
i comes from these government subsidized programs or from uninsured patients who pay for
services on 2 sliding scale based on their ability to pay. | '

' How do we currently bill for reimbursement for oral contraceptives? |
Planned Parenthood clinics have been billing DHS at nsnal and customary for oral contraceptives -
since the 1970s.

The Californiz Regulation which allows us to bill at usual and customary is Title 22 section

51509.1. The regulation states “reimbursement for organized outpatient clinic services shallbe | &&=
the usual chargemmndetothegmmalpubﬁcnotexceedthemamnumreimbmantm_ﬁswd AMALy_+
in this section.” ' ' W
Why areminm&uggahﬂlso-late?' , _

This has been an ongoing issue that we had hoped to resolve with the Department early in the

year. Given the financial and public health impacts will be catastrophic; PPAC believes itis

* important for the Legislature to'be involved in any policy change that will adversely affect the

heaith of low-income women. PPAC is committed to continuing to work with the Department.

AB 2151 Q&4
Page 2 of 2




- Oral Contraceptive Billing Practices -

The MediCal and Family PACT provider/billing manuals and California Code of _
Regulations (CCR) Title 22 §51513 includes many definitions of “cost.” (See Attachment
#1) This is not unreasonable since the cost to the pharmacist or provider cant be vastly
different depending upon theé specific dmg or supply. B

The Average Wholesale Price (AWP), minus 5% (22 CCR 51513(2}(6)(B)) is the primary
method for calculating MediCal billing charges of pharmaceuticals, and is 2 basic slement
of the billing structure set out in the MediCal regulations. Retsil pharmacies receive an
additional $3.95 as a dispensing fee; community clinics with 2 pharmacy permit ave
prohibited from receiving a dispensing fee. (22 CCR 51509.1(cX3).) S

In addition to the Title 22 regulations regerding billing requirements, both MediCal and
Family PACT publish billing manusls that offer instructions to providers regarding
precisely how to submit 2 bill for reimbursement, These manuals do not necessatily
harmonize with the Title 22 regulations, of with each other, despite the fiuct that the
Family PACT “services are reimbursed at MediCal rates.”

DHS often sets out detailed instructions regarding billing requirements. Insome
instances these requirements differ for Family PACT vs. MediCal, and on octasion DHS
is very clear sbout how to bill at the provider’s purchase price. For ekample; the = .
MediCal Inpatient/Qutpatient Provider Manual sets forth the required billing codes for
identified contraceptive intra uterine devices and,at page “fam planning 7, instructs:

HCPCS code X1512 should be billed “By Report.” When billing
this code, remember to enter a description of the item by name and
mamfacturer in the Remarks arealReserved for Local Use field
(Box 19) of the claim form. A copy of the invoice for the device -
shouid aise be submitted with the claim. '

~ HCPCS codes X1522 (ParaGard), X1514 (Progestasert) and

. X1532 (Mirens) should not be billed “By Report.” These codes
are reimbursed at a fixed rate and do not require the
snbmission of & copy of an inveice with the claim.

These two examples help to demonstrate the confusion surrounding billing and
reimbursement for contraceptives, The first descriptor specifies that the invoice s
needed in orderto determine the actual purchase price and reimburse accordingly, and the
term “at cost” is not inchuded or referenced. The second paragraph notes that no invoice
is necessary because the codes are “reimbursed at a fixed rate” which is precisely how
‘oral contraceptives.are currently reimbursed — Code X7706 at $12.00 per cycle.

Com.;msely, when DHS instructs providers to bill “at cost,” withotrt referencing a specific
regulatory definition of the term “st cost” it undermines the ability of the provider to
determine the appropriate cost factors to include.

! Family PACT PEBI, familypact] at page 1.




Gonzalez, Victor
From: ' Gonzalez, Victor _
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2004 9:34 AM
To: , tschulte@rbz.com’
- Ce: : ‘'meantrill@rbz.com’ :
Subject: . FW:DHS Cost Audits from Victor Gonzalez PPLA

Tom a 'v'efy serious matter has reared its ugly head; As ydu are prababty awaré_, PPLA has been markin.g' up thé'OCs and
. the pills dispensed by a hefty markup over cost. This is proscribed by DHS regulations where the prevailing rule is that
‘medicines should be dis

( pensed at cost with a recovery of the dispensing fee (which of course is minimal as compared fo

normal retail markup)

Please let me be clear about this Issue we purchase the meds at $1 or $2 and sell them for $12 $18 $48. Here isa - -
‘ o '_-Phannaceutical_s.xls ..
- detailed -Sprg:_ashe’et. _' IR

~ The impact is over $2million bottom line, and appx $4million revenues over the course of a typical 12 months. This is
- the impact on the financial statements at 6/30/03, and obviously we are now into the 8th month of a new fiscal year. -

1 am proposing to the CEO that adequate legal co.unlsel be obtained in this matter, beyond the PAC counse! as perthé_'_ L
emails below, which cbviously has been flawed an_d_ ineffective. This matter arose 3 or 4 years ago and h-a_s-nqt-been

- satisfactorily resolved. - ’

| dont need to remind yo:u. that we need to make decisions as a separate entity, PPAC is merely a lobby-group that we

use to research these matters, their advice has no weight legally. Given what has recently happened to Jeffrey Skillings,.

- we cannot continue to use the "we have experts who told us this or that.." -

" I am also proposing the booking of 'é__con'ti'ngenc'i at 50% of the $_2r_n'é'n_ﬁua_l effect on the ﬁh'ancigl- statements forthe new .~

. fiscal year 6/30/04 at PPLA.

We are probably next in the DH
Republican governor, -

3 _audif per the ehj'ail'below. given the new 'e_nforcem_ent qbvi'o'usly s.tarfed by the.

o E}{.H%BE“E‘ 4 ,
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Blank Page 1 of 1

Gonzalez, Victor

From: Swiller, Martha
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2004 5:38 M

Te: Gonzalez, Victor; Smith, Kathy: Gray, Eldyne; Mary Jane Wagfe {E-maii)
Subject: FW: Urgent (DHS Audits)

This is bad,

~~—QOriginal Message——
From: Sala, Mark o
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2004 4:00 PM

Ta: Dunn, Jon; Estes, Heather; MacKenzie, Tina; Willlams, Linda; Harrison, Dian; Swiller, Marthe; Pals, Elen
Rollings, Cheryl

Subject: Urgent (DHS Auts)
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Anzalez, Victor

From: Kneer, Kathy
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2004 5:48 PM
To: _ Spitz, Lilly; Reed, Angela: Berthelsen, Birgitte; Coles, Bob: Eokhardi, Cada; Rollings, Chery!;

Barrera, Diahann; Harrison, Dian; Estes, Heather: Ewy, Jeanne; Giambruno, John; Dunn,
Jon; Yarges, Judy; Pinterpe, Karen; Smith, Kathy; Williams, Linda; Schrepfer, Marcia:
McKinney, Marie; Salo, Mark; Stanphill, Marsha; Swiller, Martha; Low, Marty; Fjerstad, Mary:
Wagle, Mary-Jane; Belanger, Monique; Fajardo, Patricia; Schoenwald, Phyilis: Bush-Dean, .
- Regina; Gale, Rose; MacKenzie, Tina; Gonzatez, Victar
Cce: Seeram, Santosh; Sarver, Justine; Trueworthy, Katie
Subject:. .- . RE: DHS Cost Audits - contraceptive drugs and supplies

I want to reiterate that Kim is willing to discuss the pelicy

' implications of requiring ecliniecs to.bill at acquisition cost - however, she did state ,

- that DHS legal office has advised her that the law requires us to bil]l at acquistion cost,
She had this conversation with DHSafter her ‘meeting with Linda and my urgent reguest to
gtop this aspect of the audit. She understands the critical importance of this issue to
our clinics - as Linda said: clinics are built like a house of cards and if this is lost,
then clinics can tumble, Which only hurts patient access. ' - -

The likely outcome from this development: I do believe that we have a geod chance to
succeed on a policy basis to allow clinfes to bill at usual and customary with a sliding’
'scale fee. This change would need to be codified and our best opportunity will be trailer

bill language that could take effect in July (or whenever the budget is resolved}.

Wwe are accuarately reflecting the deepth of the impact. and to insure we are fully covering
curselves with amy statute change. So, in addition to the informatien reguested below, if
each affilaite can estimate the Total $ impact — if not that's okay. You should also

begin preparing for discussion sake - what the impact at an affilaite level would be in
the event we did not prevail - ie: what type of cuts would you have to do to offset the
loss of income. ' . )

I know thiss short notice for the call on Monday, I hope that each affilaite will be able
to have at least one Lepresentative on the phone.

At this time we are asking that no further public action be taken — quietly resolving this
25 a policy issue within the administration is the best strategy at this time.

EXHIBIT &



~ SCHULERgBROWN

RIVERSIDE/SAN BERNARDINO .

ATTORNEYS AT-LAW

LOS ANGELES COUNTY

COUNTIES

- Alberto R. Gonzales, Attorney General
“.. United States Department of Justice -
"+ 950 Peninsylvania Avemue, NW. "
' ‘Washington, D.C. 20530-0001 *

4072 CHESTNUT STREET
" RIVERSIDE. CA 92501

*'Daniel R. Levinson, Inspector General

. Health and Human Services Office -
. of Inspector General HHS-OIG .
. Departmentof HHS .
©+ 330 Independence Avenue, SW. -

 ‘Washington, D.C. 20201

‘Michael B, Enzi, United States Senator
" Chairmiar, Sepate Health, Education, Labor- Deputy. District Attorney *
" " and Pensions Committee. - e
.~ 379 Russell Senate Office Building = Suite 1500 . -
 Washington, DC.20510

' G;éhﬂ:épcISOﬁSf o o

AIRPORT CENTER BUILDING - . COUNTIES

VENTURA/SANTA BARBARA

. 129 SIML AVENUE
710.0 HAYVENHURST AVENU_E. SUITE 310 OXNARD, CA 83035
: VAN NUYS, CA 91406 {805} 985-8951
TELEFPHONE: (818) 756-0999 : .
FAX (818) 756-0998
Schul:rBrownLaw@aol._ccm

. {951 T78-0616

_ _ﬂovcmbcr 18,2005

‘Consuelo S. Woodbead, U.S. Attorney -~~~
‘United States Attorney’s Office . .~ o
Central District of California, © - -

Criminal Division® ., =« =~ -

- 312N, Spring Street .- - ..
‘Los Angeles, CA90012 . - . 0 o
] Stephehn Tidwell, Assistant Director . *
© FBI-Los Angeles. .~ = . ..

. 11000 Wilshire Blvd., Spite 1700 . -

© Los Angeles, CA 90024 .~ .~

- Albert EL. Mackenzie. <

Fraud Interdiction Program
| 201 N. Figueroa Street”
- Los Angeles, CA 90012

o _.W:, 'ré_pirtj:Sénf.P. ;\.,’:i.citoi"':-Gopzalgz I'whci__\';'v_as f':.uiplqyetziha.s."thé-_\f'i(ié _P‘rs.s'idéln_'t: of_:Finﬁhbé'-'&-'
" - Admiinistration with Planned Parenthood of Los Angeles (PPLA) between Decernber 9,2002 and
. March 9, 2004. His job duties required him to take initiative 1o ensure compliance with all .

. financial rules and regulations governing the financial activitiss of the Defendant. On behalf of

©* Mr. Gonzalez, and pursuant to his request, the following information we have received from him -

_ In the months preceding the termination of Mr. Gonzalez’s employment with PPLA, he -
had raised various serious financial concerns directly related to conduct violative of Federal and L

' State statutory schemes. - These concerns about the illegal accounting, billing, and donations

‘practices. of Planned Parenthood were conveyed via writing, e-mails and orally to various -

Planned Parenthood pcrsbn'.m_:i_'. The written concerns related directly to the. _qu'aliﬁcatic;ris of-

Iak
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November 18, 2005 =
Page 2

Planned Parenthood to remain qualified as a health care provider and to receive continued
- funding from governmental and other sources. '

A re_vicw of these problems had been undertaken by Planned Parenthood, its affiliates, a

- number of consultants, and internal reviews conducted by Planned Parenthood. employees and |

‘Board members. Mr. Gonzalez had led the effort in identifying and enumerating these
‘considerable -problems. and illicit activities, locating consultants, looking for viable solutions,

* -presenting these solutions to all necessary parties, .and procuring the employees to formulate the .

solutions.

‘In 1992, Section 340B of the Public Health Service Act was enacted. Section 340B° .
requites drug. manufacturers to provide outpatient drugs to eligible health care centers, clinics, '
" and hospitals (termed “covered entities™) at a reduced price. The 340B price is a “ceiling price”, . -
" ‘meaning it is the highest price the covered entity would have to pay for select outpatient and. . .
 over-the-counter drugs and minimum savings the manufacturer must. provide. The_ entities, = .
~ | including Planned Parenthood, which atg eligible to receive federally discounted drugs are
" subject to various state and federal regulatory schemes dictating their ability to dispense and seek -
N reimbursement for these drugs. California and Federal law provided payment for drugs obtained
“ . under Section 340B be based on acquisition cost. As further detailed below, Planned Parenthood .

R “violated these regulations and vastly overbilled for reimbursements.

_ " From late 2003 through the actual date of his termination, Mr. Gonzalez had specifically =
‘complained about .the following. problems ‘which jeopardized' PPLA’s" ability to comtinue =
' receiving governmental funding and monies and to maintain its continuing status as a nomprofit . "< -
. organization. Mr. Gonzalez complained, went on record on this matter, and, in an effort to' .
- . address these serious issues, participated in numerous phong calls with both. PPLA, Planned - . -~ -
" Parenthood of California, and the Sacramento based PPAC (political action committee). . RN

" PPLA had a practice of "méi.'kingv_ﬁp'mcdi:cié;ti.dﬁ's._'._(oxal_ contraceptives, nuvaRing etc) - .

Rt o e =

- bought under the “PHS 340B” discount program. The effect of this at PPLA is overcharging the T

Federal Government, the State of California, and self-pay patients approximately $2,000.000.00 -

“per year. This has been going on for 2 number of years, and is prevalent. with' the other .

. California Planned Parenthood affiliates. As a result the overcharging exceeds $10,000,000.00
per year.” During his employment with Planned Parenthood of Los Angeles, Mr. Gonzalez was .

requested by Planned Parenthood to perform an assessment of the impact of these overbilling =

.. practices, and the other many Planned Parenthood affiliates were asked to do likewise. The . e

" Tesult of this assessment report for PPLA revealed approximately §2,144,313.17 in overbilling. =

" This reflects the financial impact for only ome of many Planned Parenthood affiliates in -

California and only for one year. A copy of the report is enclosed. - - -

o early.Fcbm.ary 2004, the California Department of Health Sér:vi'ce;s i)e'.gan an audit of
" the San Diego Planned Parenthood affiliate. The audit was limited to the San Diego Plarmed

- Parenthiood - affiliate. The audit found extensive and illegal . markups  of
medications/contraceptives procured through the federal discount drug program under 38 U.S.C.

Section 340B. - Specifically, the audit uncovered at least $5,213,545.92 of illegal billing at -



. ._ JMS3pm
© - Enclosures = -

" November 18, 2005
Page 3-

* Planned Parenthood San Diego alore. The Department of Health Services chose to ighorc these . -

findings notwithstanding the serious violations implicated.

There are many separate Planned Parenthood affiliates in California and there is probable .
‘cause to believe that most, if not all of them, also engaged in the same illegal and unscrupulous
billing practices. The estimated illegal billing over six years, beginning in 1999, -exceeds -
$180,000,000.00. This conservative figure only takes into account the illegal and unscrupulous

- billing practices of Defendants within the state of California.

A preliminary draft of a civil .cas'c'w_hi'ch: will soon be ﬁnaIiZed and filed is enclosed for
“further factual background. - Mr. Gonzalez is available to meet with you to provide further
.. documentary evidence and information concerning these . fraudulent and illegal overbilling

. practices. -
___'Very truly jours? : |
. _SCHULER & BROWN

v

' Jack M. Schul¥r
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Inventory : Base Unit | mmmm_.r_:: o Ytip . | .... YTD .
ltern# Description - of Measiire Cost | -Utlization | Expense
o " CONTRACEPTIVE - K EEEEEE
10000 _|Oral Contracepive Veridate Com . Bx 1% . - 018 -
10128 Oral Contraceptive Modicon . T Ea . |%. 14 40871 % " 5,353.97
— 10271 |Preven (Emer Contra Kit) - Pk 1% 185 T 2.482] § 4,501.70
70328 |Oral Cont Ortho Novum 135 " Ea 3 0,61 8,481 % ~3,853.41
10528C  |Oral Cont Orlho Novum 150 Ea 3 3,66 2171 % S 794.22
10628 |Oral Cont Orhto-Cyclen 28 Ea g .- 374 15,500] % - 57,470.00
10728 1Oral Cont Ortho Novum 777 Ea - |% 157 21,128[ § - 33,170.96
L 10828 |Orat Cont Micronor . "Ea $ 2,83 . 2652 % . 7.505.16
20000 Depo-Proveia 150MG ~vL |$ = 24.6 6,301 . 152,232.16
20001 Depo-Provera 150MG WISRNG . 8Y $ ... 19.75 o 202008 57,670.00
T 20002 Plan B ) - : ~~ Ea. 1% 450 - 15,747} % "+ 70,861.50
20003  |Lunelle vi | 1493 - — ol§ - =i
20004 Ortho Evra Ea -.1% @ 327 T - -§,745] % . 48,768,92
20005  |Nuva-Ring L TEa . |.§ - 3.00 {20618 - . 3,868.00
20008 Demulen 1/35 T Ea: 1§ . B.02 2,088| % p. 12,565.58
20018 |Alesse-28 R s " Ea. |% 3611 - - 255631 % 92,384,608
20028 Loestrin Fe 1/20 #913-45 Ea’ $ 10.161 - . 9,060 3 - 02,049.60
20085 Dﬂmnjﬂmmrq:m-hf_?m_wx 85 Ea 3 850l - o alg =~ 7400
70128  |Tn-Levlen #43303 . " Ea. g -1.80 - 7,808] % "~ 14,048.12
20160 Dmmﬁ:ﬁmmam..}__-m_mx 160 .. Ea = |$ 4525 T2 .30.50
20165 _ |Diaphragms-Al-Flex 165 Ea 6[% 1850 2418 ~ 444.00
20170 _uﬂmt:_.mmamlz_-ﬂ_mx 170 o Ea | $- 18.50° 29§ § . . §538.50
20175 Dmmtr—mmam-k_rﬂ_mx 175 - Ea 5 18.50 _ a36] § . 666.00 |
20180 D_mﬁ:ﬂmmimrb__‘_n_mx 180 "Ea $  1B.50 8l % 148.00
50185 |Diaphiagms-All Flex 185 : ZERE 6.50 s 6.50
20190 _ |Diaphragms-Al-Flex 180 Fa' | § . 1850 1% 18.50
| 20195 Diaphragms-All-Flex 195 Fa - |$% 18.50 2|1 & 37.00
20228 |Levien #41128 Ea $  1.07 17,901] §- 16,154.07
20256  |Diaphragms-Koromex 255 " Ea. 3 16.25 o2l e. ~. 30,50
20260 - |Diaphragms-Koromex 260 Ea . [§- 1525 .. 5} % 76.25
20265 - |Diaphragms-Koremex 265 — | Ea % 45,25 L7 % ~106.75
~ 20270 . |Diaphragms-Koromex 270 — | " Ea.. |$ 1525 ~Bl$: 76.25
- 20275 Diaphragms-Koromex 275 . ) Ea  -|%. 15.25 10} § 152.50
20280  |Diaphragms-Koromex 280 Ea | $ . .15625 alg - 4575
20285 |Diaphragms-Koromex 285 Ea . |$ __18.50 -~ 1% 18.50
| 20230 Diaphragms-Koromex 290 Ea - |$ 1525 119 .15.25
20205 | Diaphragms-Koromex 295 Ea |$ 18.50 - 3[$ . . 5550
20428 Ortha Tri-Cyclen Lo . " Ea | $ . 225 23,664 . . 53,244.00
55000 |Cervical Cap-Fitting Sel - " Ea. .|% - 5000 10| . . . 500.00
Cervical Cap 22MM . _ S Ea - . |$  46.00 1fs - - - .46.00

B T

" Revenue

49,044.00 .
47,009.08

_77.772.00
2,604.00

186,000.00 .

. '253536.00
31,824.00
| 294,697.77

136,568.40 -
| 32B,482.42 "

£3,041.85

. 47,964.96

- 25,056.00
' 7308,756.00

- 108,720.00

52,00
94,896.00
o 26.00°

312,00

. 377.00
466.00

104.00

13,00

13.00
26,00

' 214,812.00
- 26.00

65.00
.81.00"
65,00

430.00
. 39.00

©13.00
13.00

35.00

283,968.00

130,00

25022

13.00

Net Income

43,690.03"
42,447.38
73,818.59
1,809.78°
128,030.00 °
220,365.04
24,318.84
142,465.61
. 78,898.40
257,620.92
45,172.94
44,076.96
12,490.42
' 214,371.32
16,670.40
{22.00)
. 79,949.88
- {4.50)
(132.00)
{159.50)
{198.00)
{44.00)
6.50
{5.50}
. {11.00)
195,657.93
{4.50)
o (11.25)
(15.75)
(11.25)
{22.50)
(8.75)
(5.50)
. (2.29)
" (16.50)
230,724.00
' (370.00)
{33.00)

L




55025 |Cervical Cap 25MM " Ea_ . 26.00 $ . . _78.00
55028 _|Cervical Cap 28MM " Ea. 46,00 218 92.00
25031 Cervical Cap 31MM Ea 26001 16| § - 416.00
30028 |Ortho Tri-Cyclen Ea © 2.5 76,5071 - 225,605.65
30300 [UD-Paragard - - Ea " 149.80. 245\ 5 . 36,701.00
30400 1UD-Mirena Ea . $ 301.82 T 40[% 1207280
40100 Condams {Lubricated} - Ea - 0.06 611,000 $ - 34,827.00
30102 |Reality (Female Condom) ] Ea . .1.08 AT S 192,93 |
40103 Condoms {Mint) - Ea ©0.09 23050 § 20745 |
30104 |Condoms (Vanilla) Ea 009 3,580] §_ 322.20
20105 |Condoms {Strawberry) Ea 0.09 6,080] §- . 547.20
20106 [Condoms (Chocolate) Ea 0.03 5,685] % 511.65

| 40107 Condoms {Banana) - Ea "-0.09 - 2,607 & 234.63 |
10108 |Condoms (Grape) Ea 0.09 2,180 § - 196,20
70109 |Condoms (Cala} -Ea ..0,09 1,745] % _-157.05
20110 |Latex Barriers (Vanilla) Ea 048 T 45| § - 2160
20111 |Lalex Bamiers (Strawberry) -~ - . Ea 0.48 —79|$ - a1e2
A0114 . |Shppery Swff - Ea T 0.20 2,408 5 481.60.
401147 Condoms, Non-Lubricated "~ Ea 0,05 50001 % 265.00
30200 |Jely Conira Kormx #115C Ea’ . 2.70 282]$ 16140
30300 |Applicator (Jefly #K52B). . Ea . 0.60 — - 148|§ - - 88.80
40401 |Contra. Foam Korormiex 635G, Ea - 4.81 T 466] % 2,241.46

Vaginal Cantraceptive Fil Ea . 080 5 -1,781.40.

. 39.00

260000

1208.00

" 'g18,084.00 .

64,141.00 .

. 15,008.00

230100

3,666.00
1,024.00 -~
6,058.00.

S dede -

(38.00)
(66.00)
(208.00) -

'692,388.35

27,440.00
2,935.20.

2,108.07

- 2,904.60
1,835.20
3,816.54

38,597.00

36,815.60



—3505.719.48

2,621,409.74 *
B9.8%

FPACT & Medi-Cal

| Bg4.scs

$ 1,022,119

a7

T $2,144,313.17
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| ”.PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF

||LOS ANGELES, a California [DEMAND FOR .]'URYTRIAL]

g Nomnprofit Corporanon, and DOES 1

| SCHULER & BROWN

JACK M. SCHULER, State Bar Number 00899
SAM D. EKIZIAN, State Bar Number 202454

7100 Hayvenhurst Avenue Suite 310 - : _
| Van Nu ysv California 91406 . .DRA EITJ

Tel: 8 8) 756- 0999/Fax: (818) 756-0998

Attorneys for P. Victor Gonzalez Qm Tam Plamnff

ilon Behalf of Himself, the Umted States of Amenca
{and the State of California -

L UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

_ P. VICTOR GONZALEZ QUI T AN[ CaseNo
PLAINTIFF, ON BEHALFOF . = -
|| ITMISELF, THE UNITED STATES

|| OF AMERICA, AND THE STATE COMPLAINT FOR
| OF CALIFO _

” tvs.

1% DAMAGES: AND
Plamnff - “2) CIVIL PENALTY -

| (FALSE. CLAIMS ACTION)

through 10 mcluswe

| L Defendants :-I

s g

g T T

FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA R ek

CON[ES NOW P chtor Gonzalez Qm _Tam Plamt1ff on behalf of | i

hlmself The Umted States of Amenca and the State of Cahforma and alleges as -- - ._

| follows

THE FALSE CLAIMS ACT
'The False Clmms Act (”FCA“) prov1des 1n pertment part that

an officer or employee of the United States Govemment or a member of

_the Armed Forces of the Umted States a false or ﬁaudulent elalm for |

(a) Any person Who (1) knomngly presents or causes to be presented to




SR SRV R N VRN

o0

.'payrnent or approval (2) knowrngly makes, uses or causes to be made or
used a false record or statement to get 2 false of fraudulent claim paid or

- approved by the Government . or (7) knowingly makes uses, o causes _-

to e made or used a false record or statement to conceal avord oT |
decrease an obhgatron o pay or transrmt money or property to the N
o Governrnent . is hable to the Umted States Government for a crvrl
'.'_.r-‘__-_‘penalty of not less than $5 000 and not rnore than $10 000 plus 3 trrnes.-_'_" '-.' ‘.
' the amount of damages whtch the Government sustams because the act of | Lo
-:"_.'the person , o R _ o
| (b) For purposes of tlus sectlon the terms "k:nowmg and “knowmgly |
| _rnean that a person wrth respect to 1nformatlon (l) has actual knowledge' 1

: of t the 1nformatton (2) acts 1n dehberate 1gnorance of the truth or falsrty;;

| :;:l_,.iU S.C. § 3729 et seq by P. VlCtOI’ Gonzalez ("relator“) on behalf of the | %,

| __"Code § 1871 7 et seq both of wh1ch perrnlt 1nterested PerSons to bnng“'
c;vrl act1ons on behalf of the State of Caltforrna

2

- COMPLAINT

:": '_.of t_he 1nforrnatlon .or (3) acts in reckless d1sregard of the truth or falsrty“'
- '_of the 1nformatron and nio proof of specrﬂc 1ntent to defraud is requrred_ o

1 _' __'._-fFalse Clauns Act 31 U S C. Sect1on 3729 |

-. Thls act1on is brought under the False Clau:ns Act ("FCA" or "Act") 31_:' |

'f"f:_'"-"'_.,,_'-,Umted States of Amenca under the qu1 tam provrslons of the Act Thej |
case “also mcludes pendent state law clatms for vrolat1ons of the',i:
'_":'Calrforrua False Clarms Act ("State False Clarrns Act") Gov Code §
1 /12650 et seq “and the Cahforma Insurance Frauds Preventron Act, Ins.
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| A :__.oceurred in thrs Drstnct

Thrs Court has Junsdrctlon over thrs matter under 28 U. S C. §§ 1331 and

-28 U S.C. § 1345, for the United States ‘is a party to this matter and |

certain of the causes of action set forth herein are founded upon a law of

the Un'ited_ States of A_merica.

_'Venue 11es in th1s Dlstnct pursuant to 28 U S.C. § 1391(b) and 31 U.S. C|
- § 3732 for the - defendants conduct busmess 1n thlS Dlstnct and a_'

- -substannal part of the events or ormsswns glvrng rise to’ the clalrns

.'PARTIES_"_:'._ o

© _;‘-._-.PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF LOS ANGELES (PPLA) is a Cahfomra_; o
ool ':;:'_";."nonproﬁt corporatton that regularly conducts its busmess at: 1920
;:_'--__"'Marengo Street Los Angeles Cahforma 90033 1317 - e

R ,I_.'-:-:I'.-'.Cahfomla and mdmduals persons assocranons and orgamzatrons B
| , 9_2 ~whose 1dent1ty and capac1ty are presently unknown to. Relator Relator 1s' o
JRO 23 || ._.Imformed and beheves and thereon alleges that Defendants Does 1'_-_

_J L '_ '1n3ur1es darnages and false clanns heremafter set forth and that each of o
o 2'6'.'_ © said Defendants legally and proxrmately caused the i 1n5unes and damages
herein alleged by reason of the conduct heremafter set forth, or by reason |

- of direct or 1n1puted negligence or vicarious. fault’ or breach -_(_Jf duty' '

B .__Defendants Does 1 through 10 are PLANNED PARENTHOOD (PP)

17 ;drstncts vnthm the State gf Cahforma, and 1nd1V1dua1 PLANNED :

o | 18 o ‘.:--IPARENTHOOD afﬁhates/chmcs w1th1n the State of Cahferma
o _Empioyees and agents of PLANNED PARENTHOOD dlstncts and oo

- "._""‘:_.'-".lnd1v1dua1 PLANNED PARENTHOOD afﬁhates/chmcs 1n the State of -"f-::?:'j_"':.

;_through 10 are legally responsrble and 11ab1e for the acts ermssrons 3 ‘
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2 o

10 ':.."_._'IThIS act1on by relator 1s not based upon a "publlc dlsclosure" as def'med’__"'. e

Coul wy3tUSe 3730(e)(A)(A), zid even if there were a public disclosure | o d
" 12 : "':"_"_J in thls case, relator would quahfy as an "ongmal source as deﬁned by 31 1
13 U S, C § 3730(e)(4)(A) P Vlctor Gonzalez relayed the mformanon;ﬁ_- |
14 f'.‘:-'-: ':'I..".-'..contamed herem to the DHS serv1ces aud1tor by e-ma11 corresopondenee'.' ;- .
; o 15 _. on 2004, and further relayed the mformanon contamed hereln to the | | §
: 16 __-f _'_"f;,__.:Department of .lustlce the Health and Human Serv1ces Ofﬁce of the-
B 1? :;lnspector General the Federal Bureau of Invesngatlons and the Los_ _. _
. 13 o :_Angeles County DlStI'lCt Attomey as the "onglnal source" | of tlus ..,_-:-
_ 19 _' mformanon SRR | L - |
' 21 | _Relator 1s mforrned and beheves and thereon alleges that at all t1mes_
22 8 ,'-__"__'f-_-}-_-ln_'relevant Defendants ancl each of them 1nclud1ng edch ancl every Doe
. 23 ‘ Defendant were agents andfor employees of some or all of the remammgf :
. 24 |

RS 25 1 actlng w1th1n the course ancl scope of sard agency and/or employrnent
Y | A '

27

28

. arising -out of the matters heretn alleged. Relator will seek leave to |

amend tlus Complaint to set forth the true names, capacities and 1dent1t1es

of Does 1 through 10, when same are ascertained.

Relator P, Victor Gonzalez is an individual remdmg/dormcrled in Sanl.' - |
D1ego County, State of Cahfornla Relator was employed as the Vlce_ B
- President of Fmance & Adrnmrstranon W1th Defendant PPLA between
_"_-Decernber9 2002 and March9 2004 " |

. Relator 1s 1nforrned and beheves and thereon alleges that at all t1mes

relevant Defendants and each of them 1ncludmg each and every Doe :

. 4
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-_Defendants and in domg each of the thlngs alleged heremafter were' SRR




25|
26

97
28

o herem 1nclud1ng Doe Defendants ‘to comrmt the acts and omrssmns

Defendant, authorized and ratified some or all of the acts and omissions

~ alleged hereinafter.

’___Relator 15 tnformed and bel1eves and thereon alleges that at all trrnes__.
: relevant Defendants and each of them including each and every Doe_

':_Defendant consprred with some or all of the rernalrnng Defendants |

g .
Ln L LdEl s e

-"herernafter alleged and are therefore jomtly and seVerally l1able pursuant S I

e ,_-to Federal and State- for seme or all of the acts and orn1ssrons hereaﬂer__ et

10 ,alleged and are lrable for the mjurles damages and penaltles heremafter

1

; 23 . " J'Farnrly Plannmg, Aeeess Care and Treatrnent (FPACT) program under'_- e

© alleged

| GENERAL ALLEGATiON’S_ e

e .;'State and federal govemments frorn pnvate donors certam msurance’-"f.‘.._-':
e 19 o plans and frorn fees reeewed frem pattents

1'2._._;'._’-3 |

- ] At al trmes relevant te thxs Complatnt the Defendants prov1ded care and__.
16 '_ prescnptmn rnedtcanons 1nclud1ng contraeeptwes to patrents at ene or . -

1 74l ‘more of the fac1l1t1es referenced above Defendants recewe f11nd1ng from |-

___- At all tlrnes relevant to thrs Cornplamt defendants were authonzed_ S

___the authonty of sectlon lllS(a)(Z) of the Socral Secunty Act and ethel_: R

‘ jeollectrvely referred to heremafter a's “Federal Insurers " Defendants also |

_ received benefits pursuant to Sect10n 3408 of t_he_Pubhc Health Service
Act | | .

UL ATIT A TRTT

> _federally funded pregrams All of these federally funded programs are._
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ol
lis..

27

- 28

VR Y- S TR N

13.

e

In 1992, Sect1on 34OB of the Publlc Health Ser\nce Act was enacted

- Section 340B reqtnres drug manufacturers to provide outpatrent drugs to-|
- eligible health care centers, clinics, and hospitals (termed “covered -
enttttes”) ata reduced pnce The 340B price ; isa cethng pnce meamng '
1t 18 the htghest pnee the covered entity Would have to pay for select_ )
outpatrent -and over-the-counter drugs and rn1n1mum savmgs the
_-'Imanufacturer must provrde The 340B pnce is at least as 1ow as the pnce'_ L

- _that state Med1ca1d agenctes currently pay

| -Entrtres Covered under Sect1on 340B must ma1nta1n accurate records' |
_‘ 11 P documentmg that the eritities are not. double d1pp1ng or reselhng, _or
. "f":_':i.r-'12-. '-‘.'-"-_'f_'._'.transfernng drugs to persons who are not patlents of the entlty An ent1'fyf.':-"-

o must present records in the case of an aud1t by the manufacturer or the'- S

senous ﬁnanmal concems d1rect1y related to conduct v1olat1ve of Federal :

) writing, e-mat_ls or orally. The wntten concems related d1rectly to the |

g

G ADT ATNTT

e el T T g

Ny Relator was employed as the Vrce Pre51dent of Fmance & Admtnrstratron".'_

S '.Wlth Defendant PPLA between December 9 2002 and March 9 2004 "
_ '_ 13 | : . HIS ]Ob duttes statutonly requ1red lum to report vxolatlons to the vanous ’ "
19 .:_:'State and Federal Agencres ‘and regulators and take 1n1t1at1ve to ensurel,: :
20 cornphance wrth all ﬁnancral rules and regulatlons govermng the.::. =

21 S busmess actrvrtles of the Defendant

__In the rnonths precedtng Relator S termrnatton he had ratsed vanous_ EE

o and State statutory schernes These concerns about the 1llegal aceountmg,f' o

?-5 _bllhng,‘ and: donations practtces of the Defendant were conveyed v1a-_




© s
"27 '
.28

17.

o -,_'_effort in 1de11t1fy1ng and enumeratmg these cons1derable problems and'

qualiﬁcations of PPLA to remain qualified as a 'he'alth care provider and:

to receive continued funding from governmental and other sources.

A rev1ew of these .problerns had been undertaken fr’om time to time by
' PPLA its affiliates, a number of consultants, and 1ntema1 TEVIEws

o - conducted by PPLA employees and Board members Relator had led the

_' ._ 1lhe1t acrvrtles locatmg consultants lookmg for vrable solutlons

S 'presentrng these solutlons to all neeessary part1es, and procunng the-'
| 1{) employees to forrnulate the solutrons Attached hereto is a true and
11 __eorrect copy of the draft report that mentrons the vanous problems that'--
12 .:‘} .."_'truly emsted at. PPLA durmg Plamtrff’s employment (See Exlubu _)

13 :

18,

__From late 2003 through the actual date of hrs termmatton Plamttff had

- specrﬁcally oomplamed about the followrng problems whroh Jeopardlzed

16 -_3'__ PPLA’s abthty to contmue reeervrng governmental fundmg and momes

B o '__j;and to mamtam 1ts contmumg status as, a nonproﬁt orgamzatmn Many of
: 18 ": . these complamts are mentloned in Exhlbrt 3,a true and eorrect eopy of a
. .: | 1 9 .. j_:‘_memorandum prov1ded to upper rnanagement at Defendant PPLA

19 ‘_;I-_IppLA had a practlce of markmg up medlcatlons (oral contraoeptwes

'nuvang etc) bought under the - ‘PHS 340B” drscount program) The

L 23 1 K effect of thls at P'PLA is overohargmg the Federal Government the State-

- _of Ca.llfOrma and- self pay patlents apPTOXImle $2,000.000. 00 Per

S | year Thts has been gomg on for a nurnber of years and is prevalent w1th

" "'_ all the other California PP afﬁhates As a result the overchargmg exeeeds

$lO 000 000, 00 per year _

i-
H
i
i
g
!
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. 21 In early February 2004 ‘The Department of Health Serv1ces began an i

- l1rn1ted to the San Diego. Planned Parenthood afﬁhate The audit found '_
xtensrve and 1llegal rnarkups of rnedlca'nons/contraceptlves procured._.,-.:-:i -
||22:

estlmated 1llegal btlhng over s1x years, begmmng 1n 1999 exceedsf

Relator cornplatned went on record on thts matter and, in an effort to"
~ address these SErious issues, partmtpated in nurnerous phone calls with -

'both PPLA and the Sacramento based PPAC (pollncal action cornnnttee) )

'aud1t of the San Dtego Planned Parenthood affllrate The audlt Was'

1 notwrthstandrng the senous v1olatlons 1rnpl1cated

2 There are ten separate Planned Pa;renthood afﬁhates in Cahforma each of

:'-'.:$18 0, 000 000 00 Ttns conservatlve ﬁgure only takes 1nto account the"

of C&].lfomla

124

. _'The acttons of PPLA and other Defendants resulted in wola‘oons of the

: '_PUPhC pohCy set forth 1n or furthered by Ol\/LB Clrcular A—133 FPACT

" Written Regulations, 61 CFR 4359, Section 340B of Public Law 102-585 |- 7
(Veterans Health Care ‘Act of 1992) regula‘uons of the Ofﬁce of e
__Pharrnac;y Affalrs and US Departrnent of Health & Human Servlces

8
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) The Departrnent of Health Serv1ces chose to 1gnore these ﬁndtngs

4], wh1ch also engaged 1n the sarne unscrupulous brlhng practlces The Lo

T — - e st i — 7= -

._.:’ "-.through the federal dlscount drug prograrn under 38 U S.C. section 340B - _'_. -
:.-_'__I'._:Speclﬁcally, the aud1t uncovered at least $5, 213,545. 92’ of 1llegal bllhng__ -
1 "at Planned Parenthood San D1ego alone (See Exhlblt __) o

1llega1 and unscrupulous b1llrng Practmes of Defendants Wrthm the state 2
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regulations, California Government Code §§ 12650-12655, 31 US.C. § |

3729 et seq., and various other stafutes.

Wh1le apphcahle regulatlons are designed to protect the most vulnerable’ |

of ‘patient populatrons by reducmg the costs' of drugs a fundamental :
publre poltcy, PPLA and other Defendants have mstead undercut thls

; polrcy by overchargmg, ereatrng exeess mventory, and - other acts

‘i 'jl'.'_'_.desrgned to generate reyenue for themselves at the expense of the publrc

(Please'see Exhibit_.

.___Relator addltronally oomplamed of ﬁlmg, provrdmg doctored and rosy SR

B ":"-ﬁnanmal pro_]ectrons and suppressron of Smgle Audtt Report (OMB 133) "

S -ﬁndmgs to - Cahforma Health Fao1l1t1es Ftnancmg Authonty (CHFFA) B
- '. I_jwrth the mtentron of mduomg CHFFA to approve a loan of $400 000 to -
o "_'-.save the South Los Angeles PPLA cl1mc PR | .

'-_:_."1t pomted out farlures m rnanagement and ﬁnanmal controls Th1s Smgle SN

_PPLA mtentlonally d1d not drsclose the Smgle Audrt ﬁndrngs and '_
'_'__'__'rnatenal weaknesses to CHFFA or other regulatory agene1es even though ST

'"_f':Audrt report eovered premsely the penod under revrew and bemg .

L _...j'_'_questroned by CI-IFFA ofﬁcra.ls In fact the Smgle Audrt report’s ﬁndmgs e

R lrkely dtsquallﬁed PPLA frorn many other goverrunent progra:ms

.PPLA also sought to h1de the 1osses and the fundmg freeZe from the R

- CHFC Title X grant Wluch were over half a mrlhon dollars in the sarne '

.2002 penod The named CEO of PPLA who' personally terminated | -
* Plaintiff, sent an email advising to be deltberately vague in these

' drsclosures the chairman of the PPLA ﬁnanoe eommrttee was oop1ecl 1n

M ADT ATRTT

L




s, 31,

. .. 2?.
28

29. " Rather than rernedymg the mult1ple serious problerns 1dent1f1ed by

'-._:'to suppress 1nformatlon from the government potennal andttors and_'

" this email. True and correct copies of emails seeking suppression are |.

attached as Exhibits --- & --- hereto.

~ Relator, Defendants 1nstead tern:nnated hrs employment
] At and before the trrne of Relator 3 ternnnatlon it was the 1ntent of PPLA S

L9 __ members of the pnbhc (See Exlnbrt ___) Moreover Defendants knew
SRRS 10 e _that 1naccurate 1nformatron had been provrded to the State of Cahforma b
S o pnvate fundrng sources and the federal govemrnent or that bllllng oodes-" RERN

o2 used by PPLA Were creatrng problems that would affect fundmg (See S

}-‘.Exhlbrt _)

RN '_ 3regulat1ons by Defendant PPLA plaeed the State of Cahfornra the Untted :
- 17 States and pnvate grant sourees at nsk of senous ﬁnancral loss f- S
| | 19 T.--'_'-'by terrnrnatmg hrs employment in order to further prevent the lawfullylf
20 | .'"_."':'requlred drsclosure of damagmg facts known by Relator and Defendants |
' 21 17 and by rntentronally farlrng to drsclose the faets drsoovered by Relator to | -
fundmg sources sueh as the State of Cahforma and the federal ._

government by and through 1ts agents w1tlnn the State of Cahforrna

Relator’s negatrve fmdmgs and reoorts to rnanaeernent Were known to U

Defendants ‘and therr leadershrp throughout the latter part of 2003 and up
| untrl the time that Relator was termrnated in March 2004.

T AORWRT ATNT

10 B : J -

[T T ——

veremmmment S S S

L _. ,The vrolatlons of normally aceepted ﬁnanmal practrees rnles and :
D 16

_.__'_Defendants drsregarded these poheres by suppressmg Relator s fmdmgs T o
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Defendants’ conduct poured over nto rnis.representation that was made to

. private donors and govemmental agenotes as well during and prior to

2004 in violation of California Business & Professrons Code § 17500, et

seq., and Cahfomra Crvrl Code § 1760, et seq. (Cahfornra Consumer

',Legal Remedies Act), ‘which prohrbrt this type of deeeptron Moreover '

'-_Defendants had already agreed. not to engage in eertarn vrolatlons of

a pubhc pohey desrgned to protect taxpayers frorn frand and abuse

134,

Relator 18 1nformed and beheves that at all trrnes relevant to thts

'- ,_Complamt Defendants submrtted or caused to be submltted clatrns for

rermbursement for prescnptlon medtcatrons/contraceptrves and serv1ces

N _l '-'?provrded to Medreare Medrcard and FPACT patrents to the Health Care
| o '.'Health and Human Servrees ("HHS") for payment

1 35 o

'Fmancmg Adrnrmstratron (“HCFA") an agency of the Department of

--At all trmes relevant to ’[hlS Complarnt Defendants were authorrzed

- '.'-"-fj_'.provrders of servtces to’ patlents rnsured by MedrCal and other Stﬂte

SR herernafter as "State Insurers

. funded All of these state funded programs are collectrvely referred to

-_Relator 18 1nforrned and beheves and thereon alleges that at all trmes

N 'relevant to tlus Cornplamt Defendants submrtted or . eaused to be

o submrtted clarms for rermbursernent for services prov1ded to 1nd1v1duals-

IS _. 1nsu1'ed hy MedrCal to Eleetromc Data Systems Inc., whreh then

o forwarded those clarms to the Departrnent of Health Servrces for ultrrnate

- payment by the Controller of the State of Cahfornra Relator is 1nforrned

and beheves and thereon alleges that, at all times relevant to this

11
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37.

Complarnt the State of Cahfornta received at least 50% of its fundtng

' from HHS for payments rnade on behalf of MedtCal pattents

_Between at least 1999 and the present ‘Defendants have knowmgly

k 'engaged in a senes of fraudulent brlhng practtces that have damaged .

- State and Federal Insurers Defendants have been ennched by these

gt T

o practlces dn'ectly or 1nd1recﬂy, in the forrn of excesswe payments for the L

G servrces prov1ded

| 38 At all tnnes relevant to thlS Complamt defendants btlled or caused to bef._._ : 1

g Soar "':._'_bdled State and Ftscal Interrned1ar1es who act on behalf of the State and 1 |
o 12 o the Federal Government for Evaluatton and Management ("E&M“) 5'_-—'.
iR 13 Co Sewtces dlugs and rnedrcattons provrded to the patlent and chentele"_i.'_'_.

14 S :_ populatlon of Defendant and other serv1oes as. prescnbed m the FPACT.__I’."' ':

17 | -.:actmtles for Defendant and Does over the years as the 1aw was'l

20 depended vanously on the Current Procedural Terrmnology (“CPT“) code _:': '
‘ 21 o asslgned by defendants for the serv1ces perforrned as well as the' "‘local'__ SR

T 22 1t and state codes whtch FPACT enacted from ’nme to. trme The CPT"-'-:: e

23 .'.'codmg SYstern Prov1des for the assngnment of dtfferent codes by':" i

‘.mterpreted and apphed to all serv1ces performed by the health care:__':_'_-'-'--:f";:.'.:

19 B .":prov1ders on behalf of patrents The amount patd for such servrces':ﬁ_:__-l-"f'

o as the drug and rnedrcatlons the contracep‘nve p1lls devrces and other--
- drugs and matenals betng drspensed as a result of a physmran vrstts or | o
- othe_rwrse a_s | socral” or comrnumty servrces visits as these Were

B vanously designated from time to time by Defendant and‘Doe_s

12

e T 4 TRTT

;"_..-_'.:__-_,-_manual and gutdehnes controlhng and emanattng from the vanous__'.

X 16 o _--'Watver programs and dernonstratton pro;ects whtch funded these:'

healthcare provrders dependlng on the type of services prov1ded as wellr .
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39.

One of the practices of Defendants was the knowing and systematic

assignment of codes allowing them to charge at other than cost for the |-

services, drugs, and medications bcrng dtspensed and made available-to

.patrents and clientele. For exarnplc the cedmg may have been desrgnated
as supphes” from time .to tlme and charged to the State and by

' denvatron to the Federal programs at the marked up pnces and not at the

',_requ]red cost of such servrces drugs and medrcatrcns

.

____._-IAs a result of thls mechanlsm of codmg and perpetuatmg of htstoncal ﬂat

O ".:_-':""__-!fees charged for such medrcatrons servrces and drugs in rnany'

| -_mstances Defendants practrces resulted In the equrvalent ef upcodrng
A3 the acurty, ecenorruc and’ trme value of the1r servrces or prescnptrons

o 4] ".-".'_-'-W1th1n the range applrcable to, the relevant type of service or prescnptrcn

In many eases the code a551gned for a servrce or prescnptron was not.

(e _even selected by a healthcare provrdcr under whose name the service was

o 18 o
B 19 -_ -'=:1nstead assrgned by a ncn—healthcare prev1der staff member The code“'

S -_ 20 U was also. often gang-assr gned mechamcally by a system or hrdden frem

_ pnce-gougmg and thereby creatmg an artrfice cf accepted and estabhshed'

was the subject cf ernalls with PPAC

Ib1lled or who prevrded the prescnptmn medrcatron the charge Was

| 1 _'v1ew” by use of “spcoﬁng or cover codmg resultrng n vanous tables
B 22 N entncs and devrces msrde the system belng used to elevate rmscochng and

N methcds of chargmg and codmg Th1s artrﬁce was cornprrsed of b1ll1ng
| entnes ccrrelatrng to. hlstcncally charged amcunts for the eerresapondmg

' medrcatrons or services which were never checked by State DHS aud1ts

or otherwrse validated. This was widely kncwn to the Defendants and .

13
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42,

" ‘have meant that Defendants entire healthoare dehvery system would )

The alleged justtﬁeanon for this rmseonduct as evident in the subject'
| -ern_ails, was that the enttre system was compensatmg for the shortfall in |
" the basic visits charge that the State and by denvatlon the Federal |

govern'rn'ent .al-lowed Complying W1th proper billing praetlces would" S E"; |

S -'_have had to be 51gn1ﬁcantly reshaped adoptmg more. austere budgets and

,Iu.,_ . . N

- _'_.i-_.-_I'"_forestalhng its expansron It follows that complymg W1th proper bﬂhng i ;

S -practrces was not 1n Defendants best mterests and therefore was.

I d1sregarded.:_ RIS

B 2004 (See Exhlbrt __) The report Wthh focused on the prov1sron of |

A report of PPLA’S bﬂhng practlces was performed on or about .T anuary .." "_-_7

N "contraeeptlves and subsequent re1rnbursernents showed that the extent of IETIE

i _"'..}__'Idefendants fraud was pervaswe The report 1nd1eates ‘that defendants

'}collected substanttally hrgher relmbursement arnounts for these 1o

o POSS¢_SSIQI1 of the reeords necessary to further verlfy these allegattons

was based on PPLA reeords frorn 2002 through 2003 It represented a 12 -

o _;_rounnely engaged in numerous other 1mproper brlhng practrces and‘_-.

._contraceptlves than 1f they had b111ed correctly Defendants are 1n o

IThe rnternally prepared study, responswe toa call to actron by PPAC ]

.month prOJecnon and it is representatwe of the the general brlhng:_.._.

= expenenee worklng at PPLA, relator is mforrned and beheves that other o |

- defendants were at 1east equally aggresswe if not more S0, when b1111ng

. on behalf of patlents 1nsured by State and Federal Insurers

. practlces and exhorbrtant overbilling of. Defendants ‘Based on- hrs_'



Ep— R
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1 |145. Relator is further 1nforrned and beheves that the defendants aggresswe-

-2 brlhng Practrces with State and Federal Insurers were in place frorn as | . 1
3 early as 1999 and persrsted cons1stently thereafter Previous audrtrng had

44| revealed similar patterns of overbﬂhng on the part of Defendants dating

sl 'baCk to- 1999 and earher yet the problems were not corrected by (R ‘

. defendants

46 .Defendants were. made aware of the vanous aforementlonedf'

SRV IS I

-'_-'_1mpropnet1es Nonetheless relator is 1nforrned and belreves that
s ; 10 1 '- Defendants have not rerrnbursed State or Federal Insnrers for the arnounts

: 11 1| R that have been 1rnproper1y bllled Relator 1s further 1nformed and ;

'-' ____12:_ . __'___;-_beheves that defendants contmued to engage 1n the unlawful practlces

130 - descnbed herern even aﬁer the problems were brought to the1r attent1on

R 1 '--.'f'_}jand the San Drego DHS aucht was cornpleted

' Sl (Subrrnssron of False Clalms 1n Vrolatlon of31 U S. c § 3729(a)(1)) (All
18 W Defendants)

). 47 - Relator realleges and 1ncorporates paragraphs 1 through 47 and all-"
1 _-'_precedmg paragraphs of tlns Complarnt as if fully set forth here1n

23 48 ) Between at least 1999 and the present defendants have knowmgly
. 24 ';lj_.submttted or caused to be subrnrtted claims, for payrnent by Federal
| 25 il | Insurers FPACT and MedrCal for hlgher levels of E&M serv1ces than'

S 26 __ -': ",were actually provrded 0 patrents 'as well as rermbursements for

2740 rnedrcatronsfcontraceptwes in excess of allowable hrrnts




20 Ve 'codes and rnodrﬁer codes Were assrgned to patlents records that were

21 '._-I’-_knowmgly false o _*. _. )
s
_ 24.'.

s

27
28

1150,

15 I . "'_"3-preced1ng paragraphs of thrs Cornplanat as 1f fully set forth herern
g 17 S:_'igrl.._j"'."Between at Ieast 1999 and tlre present defendants knowmgly prepared or
R | R

49.

‘and MediCal.

Relator is 1nformed and believes that between at least 1999 and the

present, defendants have knowmgly overbilled Federal Insurers FPACT,

| Defendants thus knowmgly caused the submrssmn of false claims to the
- _Umted States m vrolatron of the False Clarms Act The exact amount of
_the Unlted States' harm has not yet ] been determrned The precrse arnount

C o of damage caused by defendants will be ascertamed at tnal

COUNT II

(Use of False Statements or Records or Staternents 1n Vlolatlon of 31 U S C

§ 3729(a)(2)) (All Defendants)

Relator realleges and 1ncorporates paragraphs I§ through 47 and all

_.oaused to be prepared false reoords and/or statements in. conneetlon w1th

Lo 19 the upoodmg of the E&M serv1ees prov1ded by defendants Incorreot CPT

r

_Relator 15 1nforrned and beheves that between at 1east 1999 and the
' present defendants also knowmgly prepared false reoords and]or
statements in eonnecnon Wrth brllrng for rnedrcanons/contraoeptlves

26 | o Defendants frequently assrgned mcorrect CPT codes.

J

e RS T
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19 _anmunt of the Umted States harm has not yet been determmed The i G

ol _' (Reverse False Clalms 31USC §3729(a)(7)) (All Defendants)

26

97

28

54.

SS :I. Relator realleges and 1ncorporates paragraphs 1 through 47 and aII :.

..._precedmg paragraphs of this Complatnt as 1f fully set forth herem -

58. _"Relator realleges and mcorporates paragraphs | through 47 and all

Defendants'thus knowingly used false records or statements 10 get .fal'se '-
or fraudulent claims paid or approved by the Umted States in violation of .
~ the False Clatms Act. The exact amount of the Umted States' harm has |
Inot yet been determmed The preotse amount of damage caused by.

| defendants w111 be ascertamed at trial,

. o COUNT III . |
(Consptracy to Get False Clalms Pa1d 31 U. S C. § 3729(a)(3))
- (All Defendants) L

| COUNT v

' preoedmg paragraphs of this Complamt as if fully set forth herein.

17

COMPTATNT -

B

_-_-_Betweeu at Ieast 1999 and the present Defendants agreed on the'-_.- | :
- o _.submtssmn of clalms that were known by each to be false by reason of '.: o

15 the practlces descnbed herem ' o '

: 57 _'Defendants thus knowmgly con5p1red to defraud the Umted States by{:

18 | "-".:"_."gettlng false clalms pald in v1olat1on of the False Clatms Act The exact 1

- _prec:1se amount Of damage caused by defendants wtll be ascertatned at '_ |




i o

1159 By engaging in the conduct described above, defendants avoided or | | i
-2 - reduced obligations owed to reimburse funds .to Federal_ Insurers. |
3 | | . :
4 60. | When seekmg addmonal payments from Federal Insurers followmg the
5 j. improper receipt of funds described a‘oove defendants knowmgly_ ‘ﬁ
6 "-__--concealed 1nfor1natlon concerrnng the offsettmg rennbursements that - i
7 were owed to the Government and thus reduced, defendants obhgatlon to |
8 . _. ._Federal Insurers Further relator 1s mformed and beheves that by_" : '

BN | B knowmgly conceahng and/or fa1hng to d1sclose the overpayments dunng . o

o 10 || federal government audlts or reviews of the1r b11hng, defendants avorded--
| Gl makmg payments to Federat Insurers to refund rnomes overpa1d to them

S _13_' 61 I:'_Defendants thus knowmgly used false records or staternents to reduce or 1

8 .1'4._ - --I'.avmd an. obllga‘non to pay the Umted States in v1olat1on of the False - :-!,”
15 " _'.'.__Claxrns Act. The exact amount of the United States ‘harm haS 110t et been |
o 16 'I .detenmned The pre01se arnount of damage caused by defendants w111 be"'_l'.'-':'
17 ' '_ _f'_’_,ascertamed at tnal | | |
" 20 | (Submlssmn of False Clalrns V1olat1on of CahfoIma Goverrnnent Code | .
» 21 o Sectlon 12651(a)(1)) (All Defendants)
.2I3“'_‘I"62'; Relator realleges and 1ncorporates Paragl‘aphs 1 through 47 and all._- |
L - __2..4—_. : o .precedmg paragraphs of thls Complamt as if fully set forth heretn |
- 25 |

'26 63 -_-.Between at 1east 1999 and the present defendants have knowmgly -

27 submitted, or caused to be submltted claims for payment by State |
28 |1 - Insurers (1nclud1ng MedrCal) for hrgher levels of E&M services and other | .
18

CORADT A TRIT

L




1 - types of services, medications, and drugs, as variously coded from time to | i

2 time, than were actually provided to patients.

4|64 Relator is informed and belreves that, between at least 1999 and the

S5 i ) 'present ‘defendants have knowrngly over- brlled State Insurers (mcludmg

6.l - MedrCal) for med1cat1ons/contraceptwes '

- 7 65 -Defendants thus knowrngly caused the subrnrssron of false clarrns to the'

. 8l State of Cal1forn1a in v1olatron of the Calrfornla False C1a1rns Act The B
- 9 '_exact amount of the State of Cahfornras harrn has not yet been :
o 0. .determmed Relator 1s 1nforrned and belleves and thereon alleges that the .

o 11 R ‘-State of Cal1forn1a was damaged by defendants in an amonnt as yet | BT

L 12 R unknown The precrse amount of damage caused by defendants W1ll be

| o 1_‘3 Al 'ascertamed at tr1al
‘!1_5_'_. T COUNTVI | o
S 16 (Use of False Statements or Records Calrfomla Government Code Sectlon

17 s ]_2651(.’;1)(2)) (All Defendants)

19 66 Relator realleges and 1ncorporates paragraphs 1 through 47 and all

| 20 __;precedmg paragraphs Of thls Complarnt as 1f fully Set forth herem A
22 67 :'-ngetween at least 1999 and the present defendants knowrngly prepared or | |

: 23 o '.":__caused to be prepared false records and/or statements in connectlon w1th | '
24 1ncorrect CPT codes and mod1f1ers whrch were assrgned to patrents :
o 25 'records that were knowrngly false mrsleadmg tn therr rnethod of'_- S
o 26 3 | assrgnment or delrberately concealed and brlled as generahzed supplres
27

28 {{68.  Relator is'infonned and believes that, between at least 1999 and the

18
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AD - oo =

i 16 g

BT
20 (Inadvertent Subnnssmn of False Clalms Callforma Government Code Sectlonj f;' -
o 2370 : Relator realleges and 1ncorporates paragraphs 1 through 47 and all"._..': |
25

27

.'28'

present, defendants also k_nowingly prepared false records and/or

statements  in  connection  with  billing  for  prescription

rnedrcanons/contraceptrves Defendants frequently assigned incorrect

CPT codes and rnodrfters which were assrgned to pattents records that |

were knowmgly false, rmsleadlng in their method of assrgnrnent or

"__dehberately concealed and billed as generahzed supphes Inan effort to ._ -

'__conceal tlns pattern of codtng and rruscodmg, _Defendants Cl'uef_'_':.:_

N

. ,_'_Defendants thus knowmgly used false records or statements to get false:

COUNT VII

1265 l (a)(B)) (All Defendants)

. precedmg paragraphs of thrs Complatnt as if fully set forth hereln o

By virtue of the acts and omiSsion described above, 'defendants are the _.
beneﬁcrary of 1nadvertent submissions of false claims to the State of |

' Caltforma and fatled to dlsclose the false clanns to the State of Callforma

20

T COMPTATNT

' '_Operatrons Ofﬁcer Steven Ernmert caused the OSHPD report to be'; S |
_ | | ."__1nﬂated for the calendar year 2002 :
69,

o or. fraudulent cla1ms pald or approved by the State of Cahforrua 1n
T 13 ] ",v1olat10n of the Cahforma False Clalms Act The exact amount of the".' '

S 14 L _I'State of Cahformas harrn has not yet been determlned Relator 18 _'._ e

- " informed and beheves and thereon alleges that the State of Cahforma Was jl . :
.,_ | U-darnaged by defendants in an amount as - yet unknown The pre 01se N
" 1 7l - ~amount of damage caused by defendants w111 be ascertatned at tnal




o

25
26
27

28

72

o unknown The precrse arnount of damage caused by defendants w111 be'

N ascertatned at trtal

" the cl alrns.

within a reasonable time after their subsequent discovery of the falsity of

The exaet arnount of the State of Cahformas harrn has ot yet been

' detenmned Relator is informed and beheves and thereon alleges that the

State of Cahfornta was damaged by defendants in an amount as yet

COUNT VIII

(Consprracy to Subnut False Clan:ns Governrnent Code Section 12651(a)(3))

73,

e 24 _' _'_.-__':"‘Relator is 1nforrned and beheves and thereon alleges that the State of

(All Defendants)

_.Relator realleges and 1noorporates paragraphs 1 through 47 and all
B preeedmg paragraphs of thlS Cornplamt as if fully set forth herem
| e 18 -su’on:nss1on of clanns for serv1ces whloh were ‘known bY ﬁaCh to be false

-_:_-Between at least 1999 and the present defendants agreed on the

R : _' -"'_by reason of the pract1oes desenbed herem o Federal Insurers
R . ._ 75 Defendants thus knowrngly consp1red to defraud the State of Cahforma
" 22 by getttng false olanns pald in v1olatlon of the State False Clatrns Act

.-_".The exaot amount’ of the State 8 harm has not yet been determlned

L _Cal1forma was darnaged by defendants 1n an arnount as. yet unknown

| The precnse amount of darnage oaused by defendants w1ll be aseertamed

__ at trial.
m,

21
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_ COUNT X
(Subrmssron of False Clanns in V1olat10n of Penal Code § SSO(a)(o)/
Insurance Code § 1871. 7) (All Defendants)

176, ".Relator realleges and 1noorporates paragraphs I through 47 and all SR

'_precedlng paragraphs of thls Complamt as 1f fully set forth herem

; 77 -_.-;_-Between at 1east 1999 and the present defendants have knOWlngly.-:

o -_‘_:isubmltted caused to be submrtted and conspn‘ed to subnnt clanns for '_ o
| | '10' | payment the FPACT prograrn for hlgher levels of rerrnbursernent than_'-. i
o 1l | _.'j-"-_'.",-'_.Defendants were aotually prowded to for provmon of prescnpnon L
" '_'.1'2. L :_'_.'f__'l..-'_Med1cat1ons/contraceptlves to patlents Relator is mformed and beheves B

13 "':'Tf_‘-_that between at least 1999 and the present defendants have knovnngly'___ 1
e submltted caused to be subrmtted and consp1red to subnnt mﬂated bllls 1

defendants w111 be ascertalned at tnal
COUNT X

(U se of False Statements or Records in Vlolatlon of Callforma Penal Code §§
550(a)(5) 550(b)(1) (2)/Insurance Code § 1871 7(b)) (All Defendants)

precedrng paragraphs of th1s Cornplalnt as 1f fully set forth herem

79. Relator realleges and 1ncorporates paragraphs 1 thIough 47. and all_

T COMPLAINT . !

e T L e

o 78. o 'Defendants thus knowmgly caused the subrnlssmn of false cla1rns to the
RS e '-State Compensa‘non Fund 1n vrolatlon of Penal Code §§ 550(a)(6) and:)-'
Bt P Insurance Code § 1871 7(b) The exact amount of hann to the State has™| .

Ll 19 -'.._not yet been deterrmned The prec1se amount of darnage cansed by




11180, Defendants knowrngly prepared caused to be prepared and consprred to ) i

2. prepare false records and/or statements in connection w1th their codrng |

~of services and provision of prescnptron medlcatlons/contraceptwes-
4 o Specifically, CPT codes and modrﬁers which were assrgned to pattents :

5 records that were knowmgly false mlsleadmg in thetr method of "

6 ass1gnment or dehberately concealed and brlled as generahzed supphes e

.' S 81. Defendants thus knowrngly used false records or statements to get false'_'.
-. 9 _Jor fraudulent cla1ms pald or approved by the State in v1olat10n of Penal.l -
L oaol - Code §§ 550()(S), 550N DH2), and Insurance Code § 1871.7(b). The |

BOOW B _.exact amount of harm to the State has not yet been determmed The o

SRS vE| N '_"_'prec1se arnount of damage caused by defen dants w111 be ascertame d at
T el T | o | |

16 (Conceahng Overbllhng n Vrolatton of Penal Code Sectton 550@)(3)/
Cowfl 0 meence Code§ 187L70) (AU Defendants)

19 | 82 | ._:Relator realleges and 1ncorporates paragraphs 1 through 47 and allj._.' Sl

N 20_;_ 8 | precedtng paragraphs of thlS Complamt as if fully set forth herem RS

o 22 83 Defendants have concealed and knowmgly falled to drsclose the fact that 1 s
- 23 '__.thE‘»Y have overbrlled the State for servrces rendered and Pfovlsron of'

: 24 _-_'.-pI‘BSCI'lpthIl med1cattons/contraceptwes deSprte havmg had audrts_:
| - _' .performed and other 1nfonnatlon that rnake the extent of the fraud'. SR

S 26 EE rnanrfest {0 defendants

28 || 84. _'The_ exact amount of harm to the State Cornpensation Fund has not yet

23
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85 | ”_Relator realleges and mcorporates paragraphs 1 through 47 and all".

been deternuned ). The exact amount of harm to the State has not yet |

- been determmed The precise amount of damage caused by defendants .

w111-be as_eertamed at trial.

COUNT XII : o
(UnJust Ennohment) (All Defendants) o

-'precedlng paragraphs of th1s Complalnt as 1f fully set forth herern

g6,

e beneﬁts such as’ unproper and exoessrve re1mbursernent by whlchff

| \ _-whmh they Were not entrtled Defendants were unJustly ennched and are |

R hable to account and pay suoh amounts or the proeeeds therefrom The

','._'."_';._-_i_yet been detenmned The prec1se amount of damage caused by

_ --_"-Thls is a olarrn for the recovery of momes and the reasonable value of .

o exaet amount of hann to Unlted States and the State of cahforrua has not

= ) defendants W111 be ascertamed at tnal

COUNT XII |
Unfalr Busmess Practrces

(Bus1ness and Professrons Code Sectlon 17200 et seq)

Relator realleges and 1ncorporates paragraphs 1 through 47 and all

o precedmg paragraphs of thrs Complalnt as if fully set forth herem ) S

24
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"__'_Defendants have been unJustly ennched through the fraud eomm1tted'.'_-jm s

= agamst the Unlted States and the State of oahforma N CEe
| 87 -By d1reot1y or 1nd1rect1y obtatnmg government funds and beneﬁts to_ AT




89,

'Begmmng at an exact date that 18 unk_nown to plamtrffs but within four

years prior to the filing of this Complaint, defendants engaged in unfair
._ competttlon as defined by Business and Professions Code section 17200

_by engagmg in the following unlawful unfair or fraudulent aots or
- practices. Defendants violated the California False Claims Act
Govemment Code secttons 12650 et seq, by the aots and practlces set‘

forth in paragraphs 1 through 47 of this FlI'St Arnended Complalnt

COUNT XIII
Unfa1r Busmess Practtoes

(Busmess and Profess1ons Code Seotron 17500 et seq)

Relator realleges and moorporates paragraphs 1 through a7 and alI"'

c _precedmg paragraphs of thrs Cornplamt as 1f fully set forth herem

91 Defendants oonduct poured over mto rmsrepresentatlon that was made to

S ':_-pnvate donors and govemmental agenc1es as well durmg and pnor to‘

L 2004 in vrolat1on of Cahforma Busmess & Professmns Code § 17500 et

'--_..'__Defendants had already agreed not to engage in oertam vrolattons of

1

.:__.':"""_seq ‘and Cahforma C1v11 Code § 1760 et seq. (Cahforma Consumer-
o Legal Remed1es Act) whloh prohrbtt thlS type of decept1on Moreover

| pubhc pohcy deSlgIled to PTOteCt taxpayers from fraud and abuse
i
|

"
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o ee

12 B On Count II (Use of False Statements or Records) an order
o ’.'_.1'3_':"' - _jholdmg each of the defendants lrable for treble the smgle damages they ORI
14 '._‘.._‘_;._'Tfﬁ"_ﬂtcaused the arnount of wh1ch is to be estabhshed at tnal pena1t1es of_'_'_--__“'

SEETY
20 -'-'holdmg each of the defendants hable for treble the srngle damages they : _;;- .
21 .- caused the arnount of whlch 1s to be estabhshed at tnal penalt1es of i '--j_"

._ . 22 | .$lO 000 for each false statement or cla1rn the number of Wthh is to be o
. : 23 i ‘Iestabhshed at tnal plus such other rehef as thrs Court deems Just and’: Y
2
sl

o ,' appropnate
EREIN 31 B o

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, plaintiff/relator p_rays_for judgment a.gainst-defendant_s as |

- follows:

e A On Countl (Submrssron of False Clalms) an order holdlng each of _': o
the defendants l1able for treble the smgle damages they caused the " |
'_':_'amount of wh1ch is to be estabhshed at tnal penalt1es of $10, 000 for each | S

e | I, ._-_false clarm the number of wlnch is to be estabhshed at tnal plus Such -.
: 10 ST 'other rehef as 't‘hlS Court deems Just and appl'oprlate . _

8 $10, 000 for each false staternent or record the nurnber of whlch 1s to be z
. 16 . . '.;""'-_'."-estabhshed at tnal plus such other rehef as thzs Court deems Just and B

C - On Count III (Consptracy to Get False Cla1ms Pard) an order}- __

- _'approprrate

‘D. . On Count IV (Reverse False Clarrns) an order holdmg each of the o
'defendants 11able for treble the smgle damages they caused the amount of |

| whrch 15 to be establrshed at trral penaltles of 3510 000 for each false‘ .

. 26
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' statement or clalm the number of which is to be established at trial,-plus'_

"such other relief as this Court deems _]ust and appropnate

N FUR b

Ui .

R other rehef as th1s Court deems ]ust and appropnate

plus such other rehef as thls Court deems Just and appropnate

L _appropnate |

| e_ach of the defendants hable for treble the smgle damages they caused

| E. On Count v (Subm1551on of False C1a1ms in Vlolat1on of 1
| s Cahforma Govemment Code Sectton 12651(a)(1)) an order holdlng each:
of the defendants 11ab1e for treble the smgle damages they eaused the |
_-_amount of Wthh is to be estabhshed at. trial, penaltles of $10 000, for. each 1 e ;

"_"_:of the defendants 11ab1e for treble the smgle damages they caused the

G On Count VII (Inadvertent Submlssmn of False Clatms mi

_.holdmg each of the defendants 11ab1e for treble the. smgle damages they:_'_-.
| '_;'caused the amount of whtch is to be estabhshed at tnal penalues of:'__-."_;_.'-,.

- H | On Count VIII (Consptracy to Get False Clalms Pa1d in Vlolauon - .
of Cahforrna Government Code Section 12651(a)(3)) an order holdmg o

R T

S false clalrn the number of whach is 10 be estabhshed at tnal plus such -_
N F On Count VI (U se of False Statements or Records m Vtolahon of )
:,; ._'_"__._jf-'.:__.Cahfomla Government Code Sect1on l2651(a)(2)) anorder holdtng each'-_ Sy

- _'f:___"?'-"_arnount of Wthh is to be estabhshed at tnal penalnes of $10 000 for each | o

C false statement or record the umber of wluch is to be estabhshed at tnal, | _:' _

| Vlolatlon of Cahforrna Government Code Sect1on 12651(a)(8)) an order __ e

'$10,000 for each false statement or clatm the number of Whlch 1s to be |- ..

o -'estabhshed at tnal plus such other rehef as thlS Court deems _}ust and'_' '_




| the amount of Wthh is to be established at trial, penalties of $1.0 000 for |
each false statement or claim, the number of which 1 1s to be estabhshed at._ :

_tnal, plus such other relief as this Court deems Just and appropnate

' 1 On Count IX (Subrmssuon of False Clatms in V1olauon of Penal_
Code § 550(a)(6)/1nsurance Code 8§ 1871 7, an order holdmg each of the _- B
.'_'*defendants hable for treble the smgle damages they caused the amount of. 'i_ S
'._whtch is to be estabhshed at tna'l pena1t1es of $10, 000 for each false |
Istatement of record tbe number of whlch is to be estabhshed at tnal plus,: 3 e

',Such other rehef as th1s ,Court deems Just and appropnate e
I On Count X (Use of False Statements or Records in Vlolatlon of 5

'Cahforma Penal Code §§ SSO(a)(S) 550(0)(1)- (Z)Hnsurance Code §
loo1sm 7(b)) an. order holding each of the defendants liable for treble the |

B . '-_'"-'_;of Wthh 1s to be estabhshed at tnal 'phlS such other rehef as tl:us Comtfl

. 'deerns just and appropnate

o false statement or claim, the number of wluch is to be estabhshed at tnal AR

~ plus such other rehef as this Court deems Just and. appropnate B

- L. On Count XI (Business and_Professions Code __Secti_on -1_7200. et |

sed.)

28

smgle damages they caused the amount of Wthh 1s to be estabhshed at

o ‘imal penaltles of $10 000 for each false staternent or clatm the number -

f -_ K On Count XI (Conceahng Over-bﬂhng 1n Vlola‘oon of Penal Code__-._._ |
. :jsemon 550@)(3);’Insurance COde’ § 1871 7(b)), an. order holding each of -
| +fhe dEfendantS liable - for treble- the smgle darnages theY caused the -
L amount of whlch is to be estabhshed at trial, penalttes of $10, 000 for each



S O N VORI N |

17 M On Count XI (Busmess and Professrons Code Seonon 17500 et
R

o

: "__-'25 |

.

l 28

1. Pursuant to Business and Professions Code section '17206 : eaeh
| defendant be assessed a civil penalty of $2, 500 for each v1olatlon of

' Busmess and Professrons Code sectlon 17200 in an amount of- not less |

 than $1,000,000.00;

2. That pursuant to Busmess and Professmns Code sect1on 17203
i'defendants thelr successors agents, representatlves employees and al

e o _: _'_ other persons who act under by, through or on behalf of any of them or:“_ Q?_..-
e 0__'_. -",'any of, them be permanently restrained and enjomed from performmg or\-
_ 11 . proposmg to perform any of the acts of unfalr cornpentron in the State of _ .'
i 12 ._ Cahforma ' ' ' ' o |

.. o -"3'. That defendants be ordered to. make full rest1tutron for acts of o
o 154l '_ - unfalr eompetttlon as determmed by the Court : L .

-

| seq)

;- 1_. _' Plalnttff requests pursuant to Busrness and Professmns Code §§ .. SN

.-any of them be perrnanently restramed and en;omed ﬁ'om perfonmng or

'_ California;

29
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L ame

| "..-2; That pursuant to Busrness and Professmns Code sectlon 17203 | -
L 23 h """,defendants therr suceessors agents representatwes employees and all

o other persons who aet under by, through or on behalf of any. of them or_ Vo

" proposing to perform any of the acts of unfa1r competrtlon in the State of | = o




| DATED:

-N.

- 0.

That qui tam'plaintifﬂ'rel'ator be awarded all costs of this action,

including attorneys' fees; and costs;

‘That the United _S-tates and qui tam plaintiff/relator receive such

other relief'as the Court deems just and proper. o " R - %

~November 18, 2005 |

ey T—

SCHULER & BROWN

DRAFT

~ 'Sam D. Eklz1an ST N iy
© . Attorneys for Plaintiffs, Qul R |
- .. 7. Tam Plaintiff, On Beh 1f0f IR
S -Hlmself and the Umted N
S '_States . N ’
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- Alberto R. Gonzales, Attorney General ' Consur.lo S. Woodhead, U.S Attomcy
United States Department of Justice - United States Attorney’s Office
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, |, - Central District of Caltformn
Washington, D.C. 205306-0001 - Criminal Division
S 312 N. Spring Street
- LosAngele&CA%Ulz

_ DamelR Levmson, InspeCtor General L Staphcn Tidwell, Asaxstant Ducctor _ T
- Health and Human Services Office . FBI-Los Angeles .- : :

~ of Luspector Genersl HHS-OIG 11000-Wilshire Bivd., Suits 1700 -

- Department of HHS _ IosAngcles, CA90024
330 Independence Avenue, SW '

_Washmgtun, D C ‘2.0201

e

_ Michael B. Enzl, Umtcd States Senator - Albert H. Mackcnzlc
Chairman, Senate Health, Educatmn., Labor. Deputy District Attorney -

~ and Pensions Committes Frand Interdiction Progmm
379 Rissell Senate Office Bmldmg _ Suite 1500,

Washmgton,DC 20510 . * 201 N. Figueroa Street - -
_ _ o _I.osAngdes,CAS‘OOlZ

: Gcnﬂcpersons

" have recmvcd same highly sxgmﬁcam documents since xy Icticr fo you of
November 18, 2005, and 1 have enclosed copies of those documents to supplerent oy earlier
letter. These documents further evidence the significant illegal billing activity on the paxt of

" Planned Parenthood, which is readily confirmed by its own officials. Equally troubling is the

fact that Planned Parentheod used its political mﬂnﬁnoc to artmpt to reu‘oacuvcly }usnfy this
©_activity with the eollaboranon of State ofﬁcmls. SRR

"The ﬁrst dor:nmenl is the Novm:nbcr 19 2004 Audit chort of Jan Inghsh, NP, Clncf -
Medical Review Branch Audits and Investigations, Department of Hezlth Services, wh1c]1
 documents $5,213, 845 92 of ﬂlcgul bﬂlmg under thr.: Famﬂy PACT program.

. Thc second document isa copy of an e—mail cormspcnﬂcnce from the I’lanned
_ Parenthood Pohtlcai Action Cummzttcc (PPAC) lcgal counsel, Llly Sp1tz It indicates that PPAC




_November 21, 2005
Page 2 '

lobbyist, “Kathy Kneer has spoken with Kim Belshe [California Secretary of Health] abont the

audit currently being conducted at the San Diego affiliate and has asked that the cost portion of -

the audit be put on hold...™ - SRR e

" The thixd document is an e-mail correspondence from PPAC lobbyist, Kathy Kneer, -

” which indicatés: “as Lily [Spitz] indicates below-I want to reiterate that Kim [Belshe] is willing ~
1o discuss the policy iraplications of requiiring elinics to bill at acquisition cost-however, she did -

 state that DHS legal office has advised herf that the Taw requires us to bill at acquisition cost..

| The fourth document is the Noverber 19, 2004 letter of California Department of Health -
‘Services deputy director for medical care services, Stan Rosenstein. This letter confirms that' -
“the audit report finds an estimated overpayment to fiie San Diego Planned Parenthood region for

~ contraceptive drugs and supplies for the andit period of $5,213,645.92.” This letter futther = =~ -

 confirms that the California Department of Health Services made 2 conscious decision to turma -

- blind eye toward the illegal billing practices of Planned Parenthood by defining the térm

gt cost” to mean at cast plus $5,213,64552. - A

I hope this additionl documentaion is of assistance i your consideration of this matte. L
| © Very tmly yours,

. IMS:jpm




| “;‘_’-:l"‘.";fi‘l’_i'z‘éﬂ.ﬁs. 61 :.31.._' Ar
sxam¢catmb~+mm _ s Agenty
riment of Healt Services

e

Sanvices Agenty

S WMPDMWMS;W&CAWTMS

NG




Ov-22-2888. ©1 132 AN

L rftar contrecepives and euppies, cade X1BOD, TR By
:im mmmmdpﬂmw'---

" wyopidd ba mvalati 1o m}yo!mmmkﬂa' -




Code
Goda X1500

u———— Pl




 Ngv- Lbzz0es 81 za am - ' ' - ' P.e%

T ‘“_'_mf\ o
\ | mmpmmmwwmommmanoum |

Mﬂmm&
QGREDL&E‘i

v
!
i
y o
.
"
'
1

m&t odcaeceives mamm gasnse0 sammsa

$1 119.351.53 smzaz.w S‘i.ﬁm‘m

o~

_mm,so 512313.71 w,mw




N

JDY—22-200% 8133 AM - ' - L " r.es

. "E.




NOY-~ZR-2Ba%5

B1:34 AM

RN
|

- ——




10y —~22-2825 1 ims el

R ki ¥

L
. u, A e
St o

-




10Y—22~2095 81:33 An
T ;

o1

_ o P.es
o

v
I!
-
1

H

o
I.- . . .

o
1'.

L Sanl
Y
-




Goanzalez, Victar

From: | ’ Smtth Kaﬁw o - _
. Sent: - : Friday, February 08, 2004 3:28 FM -
"Tor . ~ Wagle, Mary-Jane; PPLA Senior Staff

Subject: ' '

RE. DHS Cost Audits - ccntraoepﬁva drugs and suppl[es

My thoughts on this ate i:E DBS puahas on th:l.a we shauld begi_n to scr:l_pt out avarything
contraceptive and supply-wise. Fatients will then meed to get £i{lled at ragular™ - |
phammacies who are not acqulzing at reduced . zates and CRAN charge at marked up pricing.

. Obviously, the cost to DES 'will be-grester than' if. they paid oux masly ma.rkad up rateu'
’.L‘hex:e need.s ‘to .be a consolidatad puah back on th:l.a

-—-——Ori.ginal Heasa.ge-——--— ' R '} o
E‘rotn: Wagle, Mary-Jane -. - Lo
Tor PPLA Senior Staff - R R B T

‘ Sent: 2/6/2004!12:55 M-

Subjact‘ E?I. DBS Cost Audi‘l:s - cont::aceptive: dnugs ancl 5upplj_es

m Mox:e :1.nfo :Erom Kathy Kneer wit,h xacﬁxeat fox c.ast impact '
mzomtion iV:Lcto:c to providerj e Mary&’a.ne T

'--w—-Ox:iginal Hassage—"-- " :::-'._, LT ey
“Froms Knsex, Kathy L0 fp oL
.. Sent! Thursdey, Febiuary os zon4 s;aa m R L IR
Tot Spitz, Lilly; Reed, Angelaj Be:thelaan, Bix:gitta: Colaa, Bo.'b;
. Eckhardt, Carla; Rollings, Cheryl; Barrera; Diahanm; Barrison, Dians |
Estes, Haather; Ewy Jesnna; Glambrune, Johm; Punn,. ‘Jong Ya::geﬁ, a’udy;
" Pinterpe,: Raren; Smith, Kathy; williems, Linda;. Sch::epfa:, Marcigi -
. McKinney, Marie; Bald, Marky Stanphill,. Marsha; $willer, ‘Marthaz  Low,
| Martys Fieratad, - Mary; Wagle, Mary-Jane; Belangex, Momique; Fajardo,.

“Patricia; Schoenwald, Phyll.isz Buah—-nean' Regina, Gale, Roaa; Mac:!{anzié, SO TRDRAEE

“Tinaz Gonz&lez, AVictoxr ..

Cat Seeram,” Santoshs Sarver, Justin.e) Tmeworth,y Ka.tie RTINS
Subject: RE* ' nns cOst Audits contxaceptim d.rugs a.nd aupplias "

WL . B ."'l. '-f"
RIS

Aa Lﬁ.lly i.ndictas below ad I want: to raitexate tha.t Kim is williag t:o
“'discuss the policy 1mplications of requiring clinies .to bill at
" acquisition .cost - however, she did ‘state that DES legal offica“tmﬁ
‘advised. her.that the law requires uas te bill at soquistioh cos. She .o

“had this conversation with DHESafter har- meeting with Linda. -and my urgent -0 b0

' feguest.to gtop this aspect.of the audit. . She- und.ersta.nda ‘the ca:itical : -:‘

lmportance of ‘this- issue to ‘our’ clinlcs =~ as L{ndd’ nai.d. c'.linirca axe

‘bullt. lika a house of cards -and £f this ia lost:, then cl.i.ni.c:s can -
tmnble. Whic:h only hu.rta patiant a.cceaa. ‘.-.

The :Likely outcome f::om t:hi.a davalopmen X do balieve that we havu oL
‘good ‘chancas’£o succeed -on & policy basia, to allow clinies 40 . BAIL at’ L
_nsual and customary: with a- sliding schle fee. . This changa would. need to
‘be’ codified and our: best cvpporttmity will ba. traile: bill lang‘uaga th.a.t .
could t:aka effect :Ln July {ar. wheaaver J:.ha hudget :I.s :r:aaolvad] a et ._j'_

We ‘hava' asked each afifilite £8 provide-ouz ofﬁ.ce with infomation about-.j,,_- SRR
cyour affilajites. billing p::actica for ndmindl’ and 8408 priced-. ' .
. contraceptiva méthods.’ I will ‘assure yoir that thia. mf.omat:l.on will not'
"be usad publicly- axcept in & state aggragat.e and ta assure we dre
acc:uarately raflecting the daepth af the. impact and to insuze we are .
fully cdvering’ uurse;.vas with any statute change.- An’addttion to
‘the information requaatad below, 1f each affilaita can eatimate the _
Total $ impact-~ if not that's okay. You should also.bagin preparing . -

. feor disc:usaion saka - what the impa_ct at an affilai.te 131,»&1 wc;u.'l.d be in '




bhe evant we did not pzevail - ias
do to offset the loss of inccms

what type of cute would you have to-

-1 know t.hi.as short notice. ﬁoz: the call on Monday, I hope t:b.a.t; each
affilaita will be able to ha\re at - least one rapres

e:ntative on the phone.

At th.is time we are as]d.ng that ne further publi.c action, he taken -

quietly resolving this as a policy issue within tha administraticn is
_the best strategy at this time.

----- Original Message-----

From: . Spltz,- Lilly - ° ' ' T

To: Reed, Angala’ Berthelsan, Blrgitte; Cc:les, Bob; Eckhardt, Ca.rla:
Rollings, Cheryl) Barrera, Dishann; Harrison, Dian; Estes, Heather; Ewy,
Jeanne; Glambruno, John; Dunn, Jon; Yarges, Judy} Pintarpe, .Karten; )
Eneer, Rathy; Smith, Rathy: Spivez, Iilly; Williams, Linda; Schrepfer,
‘Marnciap McKinney, Marie; Salc, Mark;. Stanphill, Marshay Swiller, Martha.;
Low, Marty; Flezstad, Marys Wagle, Mary-Jane; Belanger, ‘Monigque)

Fajardo, Patricia; Schoenwald, Phyllis;’ anh——naan Reginn: Gale, Rose;
.MacKenzie, Tinaj;. Gonzalez, V:Lctor A

Cct Seerxam, Bantoshs Elma:, Justine: Tmﬂworthy, Katia
[Sant: 2/5/04 4:23 BM -

- fupject: DES Cost hndita ' centxaceptive drugs and supplias

o

;ib: cro’ s, CFO’s and PE. Sarvices |
:RE DEIS mst audits PR San Diago - Update

I{athy has 5poken with Kim Belsha about the &udit currently being'
_conducted at the San Diego Affiliate, and has asked that the .cost :

poxtion of the audit be put.on hold pending final resolution on the

policy issues raised Bpeciﬂically about our bill:i.ng pract::?.r:es fo:: ora.‘l.‘
contracaptivea. - _

.-Rim has’ dac:lined £6 halt the cost audit at this tims. Bowevar, ahe has"

Andicated that she is open to Ffubther discusaion cf the publi.c polic.y
: ::oncerna rais&d by Planned Pa::enthood.

PLEA.SE I.-E‘l‘ US KNOW IIMDIATELY IE‘ YOU ARE CQNTAL‘I'ED BY DHS 'I‘O SCEEDULE -
PsN AU'DIT, OR IE‘ DKS AIIDI'.I,’S &. INVESTIGRTIONS COR‘I‘ACIS YO'U 1?0R m R‘EESON. :

.

Wa will be acheduling a meeting w.tth DHS on' the publ_tc polic:y R

1mplications of thia-lssve us scon as possible. In’ prapa.rat.ton, PEAC

;ne&da some up-—to-dnte inﬂomation f:r:om you.:

L R c‘.cmplete 1{at of ora.l contxaceptives a.nd

_contraceptive supplies, the pu:cchaae pr.ic.a under nocmj.m px:l. cing, and R .

tha a.mou.trt billed to. Med.i——Cal an e (R
_I ' o "*' L A Beparata liating of all o::a.l contra.oaptives SR
‘.and contraceptﬂcve supplies purchased unda:: 3408, thai.r: purdhase pr:ica
.and t:he. a:nount billed to M.ad.i--(:al. . _ ,

Elaase cnnta.ct Maraha. Stanphi.l_l with nny questiana '
:\:e.ga:cding this request for inf.omation' (916) 446-5247, ext. 108.

_CONE'E.RENCE CALI; TO DISCUSB FU'R!['HER -
MONDAY, FEBRUARY. 9'1:11, 4: pm =

‘gme -

.
T o ¥
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Gonzalez, Victor

" From: | Gonzalez, Victor

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2004 8: 41 AM

To: Wagle, Mary-Jane

Cc: - : Swiller, Martha

Subject: o Regulatory Issue and Compliance VERY IMPORTANT

The issue that has the largest lmpact for the Agency is the DHS audit started mid-January 2004, The
audit focused on the markup for the Medications being sold and dispensed. Qur supply contracts .
enable us deep discounts, and therefore the markups constitute not only a significant Revenue item,

but virtually the only reason PPLA has been able to stay in business. This applies to all afF fiates
_conductmg busmess the same way PPLA does.

These argument pomts were recogmzed dunng a conference call February 9“‘ which | was asked to
participate in by the CEQ, the conference call was summarized for the management of PPLA. The _
statements were made that 1) the audit challenge came circa 3 years ago and at that time it was felt an
interpretation was obtained, never in wnt:ng or formal communiqué from DHS, that DHS would stay out
~ of this area, 2) that the information loop was never closed by confirming this in writing on our behalf by
" PPAC, 3}that by allowing the charging of our patients at, arguably, usual and customary charging
similar to pharmacies in the private sector that PPLA would allow the State to participate in PPLA's

_own supplier discounts, and enable PPLA to make up for the the cutbacks across the spectrum of alt
the other procedures that we are expenencmg now.

Kathy Kneer PPAC added two more points \ whlch are signifi cant 1) that we are the only group of
* clinics that we have knowledge of billing medications at usual and customary based on the
interpretation outlined above and 2)that we need to quickly get other examples, and we were sohc:ted
to put feelers out to get examples where a companson can be had of this bllllng practlce N

The State $ argument is that pharmacles are b:ll:ng at AWP (average wholesale pnce), and that the
State has now negotiated a master supply contract that reportedly has OC’s at $1 per cycle. The

pharmacist bills the State, the State bills the manufacturer dlrectly, the State cost is very Iow w:th huge
volume dlscounts and pctent:al rebates

My input to the conference was a review of the normai way in whlch commumty clinics handle this

area, where the rule of “lower of cost or charges” is followed. The method is to compute a dispensing
fee that bears the entire mdlrect cost as well as the dlrect costs of dispensing the medicine.

The communiqué from San Diego indicated that the State mtended to audlt each and every affiliate
" about this issue.

Action Item' As the VP of Fi'nance of PPLAlam recommending the fcllowing c:)urse cf action:

1-That the CEO and | engage an lndependent Iegal review usmg a ccmpetent healthcare attomey
independent of the review at PPAC, encompassing all aspects of medications pricing. The dual
dangers or being found out of compliance with normal billing practices, and potential recouprnents
from audits that are already being planned by DHS amply justify this course of action. This review

should be submitted with Flnance Committee as evldence of discharge of its iegal oblipation in this |

matter. jes g ”E

Ei‘&ia% cé’

2- That an |mmed|ate and sustainable system to establlsh dispensing costs, and aéFederal cempllant

-..!




indirect Cost rate be established for the Agency. | have already undertaken steps to start work in this
area. Such a study and cost basis has never been undertaken at PPLA to my knowledge. .

3.That a Charge Master review of all billable amounts be conducted by first hiring a Billing Manager

with sufficient coding and analysis expertise who will have the time to complete a review of amounts
' chargeable under the various PPLA contracts. The .

companion cost studies have aiready started where a consultant was retained and has achieved a

monthly cost review of the clinics, and has started the study to arrive at costs per TAB, medication

~ dispensing, and cost per all the other procedures that we provide. A period of three years at least has
‘elapsed since this type of review. ' - o

‘1 am also recommending that both Finance Committee and the Board be apprised of the danger the
~ Agency faces with respect to an adverse DHS audit in this arena. | would also add that PPAC
obviously did not handle this issue well and as a result left the entire system exposed.

o '_




sonzalez, Victor

‘rom. Gonzalez, Victor

jent: Friday, February 20, 2004 9:34 AM

fo: _ tschulte@rbz.com’

ptH : ‘meantrll@rbz.com’ '

subject: ~ FW: DHS Cost Audits from Victor Gonzalez PPLA

Fom a very serious matter has reared its ugly head. As you are probably aware, PPLA has been marking up the OCs and

he pills dispensed by'a hefty markup over cost. This is proscribed by DHS regulations where the prevailing. rule is that °

nedicines should be d:Spensed at cost wnth a recovery of. the dlspensmg fee (wh:ch of course is mmlmal as compared to
rormal retail markup) S

3tease let me be clear abeut thls |ssue we purchase the meds at $1 or $2 and seit them for 512 318 $48 Here isa
Pharmaceuticals xis .

!etalled spreasheet

rhe trnpact is over $2m:lhon bottom Ilne “and appx $4m1|llen revenues over the course of a typlcal 12 months. Thisis
he |mpact on the f‘nanmal statements at 6!30!03 and obwousty we are now mto the &th month of a new f‘scal year

am proposmg te the CEO that adequate Iegal eounsel be obtained in thts matter beyond the PAC counse[ as perthe -

mails below, which obvneus[y has been ﬂawed and meffectwe Thas matter arose 3or4 years ago and hes not been
)attsfactoniy resolved ; : L

dont need to remmd you that we need to make dec;|5|ons as a separate entlty, PPAC is merelyr a lobby group that we
1se to research these matters, their advice has no weight legally. Given what has recently happened to Jeffrey Sklllmgs
ve cannot cantlnue to use the’ we have experts who toid us thls or that..." -

lscal year 6/30/04 at PPLA

am also proposmg the bookmg ef a contmgency at 50% of ihe $2m annual effect on the fnancuai statements for the new_ '

Ne are prebably next in the DHS audit per the emat! belew given the new enforcement obwously started by the
erubhcan governer _ .
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PLANNED PARENTHOOD LOS ANGELES
REPORT TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
" FROMVP OF FINANCE
MONTH OF December 2003 commentary

SUMMARY

Budget was met. .The transition from the MAPICS sys’cem to GREAT PLAINS was
. completed successiully, and January closed in the GREAT PLAINS systems. Al

audit adjustments were recarded in the MAP]C‘S sys’tem and system was archived =
for future aud'lts

A numher of sigmﬂcant accompl‘shments have taken place i i the areas of
systems demo and implementation costs have been budget projected through

© 2008-09, budget for 2003-05 was started and distributed, support for both the .
Technology grant and the CHFFA loan, contracting outreach resulting in
appointments with large healthcaredelivery systems [ALTAMED]), as well
significant reductions by facilitating negotiations with the largest pharmaceutlcal
vendor carrier (McKessan) have taken place during both months. The systems -
clean up and readiness Tor 1mplemen’cahon of a new system continues. All
financxaﬂy related filings with regulatory Agencies namely CHFC, OSHED, and -
OFC were made on time for year 2003. All of these are very good deve]opments

On a more sobenng note, a couple of developments whlch affect the future o
. financial conduct and. operahon of the Agency need to be brought to the attention -
of the Board. One affects a long-standing compliance issue resulting froman =~
audit of the San Diego affiliate brought to our aftention January 26, 2003, The _
second affects materially erroneous filings of the OSHPD report for the year2002 -
under the ruhnc of Mr. Steven Emmert as both preparer and person approvmg the
' report. : :

. This report wﬂl address these summary points in order of 1mpor:tance and wm also
~ address financial reports, presently prepared and used throughout the Agency, In
a summary intended for Executive review and not in the detail of previous reports

‘Henceforth, we wm attempt to use this same system of Executwe Summary in our
repor’cmg

) REGULATORY ISSUES
© Nedications Audit :

The issue that has the larges’t impact Tor the Agency is the BHS audit started mid-
~ January 2004. The audit focused on the markup for the Medications being sold
and dispensed. Dur supply contracts enable us deep discounts, and therefare the .
markups constitute not only a significant Revenue item, but also v;rtually the oniy
reason PRLA has been able to stay in business. This appl"es to all aﬁ"illates
_conductmg busmess the same way PPLA does

The ccmmumqué from San Dlego md:ca’ted that the State mtended to audit each

and every affiliate about this issue,
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These argument. points were recognized during a conference tall February 9%,
which | was asked to participate.in by the CED, the cnnference callwas
summarized for the management of PPLA.

My input to the Gf)nferenpe was a review of the normai way in which community
clinics handle this ared, where the rule of “fower of cost or charges” is foilowed.
The method is to compuie a dispensing fee that bears the ent:re indirect cost as -
well as the threct costs of dispensing the meditine,

R Actlon ftem: As the VP of Finance of PPLA tam recummendmg the fcﬂlbwmg
' course of action:

1-That the CEO anc! { engage an independent legal review using a competerit
~ healthcare aftorney independent of the review at PPAC, encompassing all aspects
of medications pricing. The dual dangers or being found out of compliante with
normal billing practices, and potential recoupments from audits that are already- '
being planned by DHS amply justify this course of action. This review shouldbe

~ submitted at completion {o Finance Committee as e\ndence uf dlscha‘rge Df Tts
- tegal obhgatmn in th:s matter. _ _

A

2.That an immediate and sustamabie system to establish dnspensmg costs and 2 _
Federal compHant Indirect Cost rate be established for the Agency. 1 have aiready
undertaken steps to start work in this area. Such a study and cost ba515 has o
‘never been undertaken at PPLA to my knowledge :

-That a Charge Master review of all billable amounts be conducted by first hiring
a Billing Manager with sufficient coding and analysis expertise who wifl have the
time to complete a review of amounts chargeable under the various PPLA
~ contracts. The companion cost studies have already started where a consultant -
 was retained and has achieved a. monihly cost review of the clinics, and has -
started the studyto arrive at costs per TAB, medication dispensing, and cost per

< all ge ﬁfher procedures that we provide. A penad of three- years at 1east has
/Qapsed since this type of review,

/ OSHPD {Office of Strateglc Heaith Planmng and l‘he opment)

/ Annual Utuhzation Report of Primary Care Chmc.

/ Tlient Semtee efitered the reports subm:tted Tor each clnmc in the PPLA chmc thm oh the

{ ~ ALIRT systein on line last year for the calendar year 2002, The reports that were Tilec then
 indicate Stevin Emmert as the preparer. and the Admmlstrator, and list him as COO

This year, c‘ﬂcndar 2003 the report preparer is the VP of Finance and the CEQis
Adwinistritor. The reports contain a level of accuracy heretofore unattainable, this was
accomplished, uhder my direction, by joining the Data Mart project in November 2003 and b
~alony with the Interim IT Director, Tacilitating the loading of all clinical data and the
financial resuits of the clinics. The results obtamed allowed Admlmstratwe Staﬁ' to’ qmcldy

N::I 2 correct Tepurt bnhne. _ _ :
o reports for 2002 contain Slg'mf cantly erioneons data, wﬂ:h chmc dellar bi]lmg volummi
. virtually two to three times the wortnal Fates. We arrived at this conclusion by review of

pur ﬁwn reports, and going back a nomber of years Tor those prepared by an Account:}]g
_ .Manager. Not only were the tellars inflated, but also the umber of encounters and visits

"\.‘.
o




{n order to make the ratsos cotae vut. We do not know of the number of personnet and
- professionals 1'0'a'd‘e'd is acturate or not, presumably this data is also not accurate.

Upon tontactmg the OSHPD designated inquiry desk, we were informed Friday 2/13704
© that the 2002 rcpnrt is frozen and cannot be mod:ﬁed

These actl{ms may have srgmﬁcam mnseqnemes fur the Agency, gwen that the data set
submitted is the basis for the Title X Grant us well a5 MediCal contracting. My
recommended tourse of action, which we are pursuing, is to asceriain the use ol the data by
- CHFC at a mecting the third week of February 2604 and independent inquiry. The
 comsequentes are likely to arise ance the newly Tinished 2003 report is activated only, the

_ cemparability and the ratios may need to be exphun ed. Hopefu“ﬂy, it w:ll not trlgge;r an
audit of PTLA. .

REVENUES

- Title X billing for the year was completed and the FSR form sent on time.

« Contributions are under $136k year to date, the month of October added
another $10k to the gap. We &re encouraged by some of the amounts
received in November and hope to meet the Dez:ember budgeted year: end
donations planned =

» Contractincome continues. to as has been the case aﬂ yea? h0wever we
have recently completed toading the Molina contract, and are puarsuing 2

. number of contracting initiatives which will add volame to the Agahey. The
-Taibert contract has produced significant utilization, this was a r;tmtract
sernt to us by our Orange County af’ﬁhate. _
Goodman piedge was reversead.

- EXPENSES-

"The Malpractice premmm payable to ARMS the Federation pooied insurance
~ program offered several options for payment for the risk year 2004, On the
- strength of the improving’ cash position of PPLA we made this payment early

February. This is a return of 8% cannot get that at USTRUST at the pmvaﬂmg
_ ;nterest rates

BALANCE‘ SHE'ET——MAP!CS trans:tiﬂn

A number uf im, partant steps were taken to assure that the MAP]CS h‘ansztlon to
Great Plains ocewrred uneventfuily. One 'was thée hiring of a Controller whois.

familiar with nperatmg Great Plams and is alsb onented to reconcnlmg accoun’tmg

_ antmty

- Dueto the dearth of accurate Baiance Sheet repor‘tmg from JuTy thro ugh

- November, reconciliations satisfactory to the VP of Finance did not occur until the

recording of audit adjustments and final closing of the 673072003 fiscal year. Since

MAPICS tould not be bafanced at the Balance Sheét level throughout this periad,

spreadsheet tracking for ail Balance Sheet accounts was gttempted. 1t appears

that these efforts resulted in adjustments that are reflected in two stages 1- audit

. adjustments are reflected in the December closing, and complete accounting for
Prepaids and final ad justment of Payable Accruals will Dm:ur in January.

-




Aswe lndlcated in prior reports, it appears that we have been over relieving

inventory, and this has msulted in adjustments that will increase the fiscal year to
date net income at the Opemtlng Line.

' The nat result of these adjustments still projected at the end of December, wiilbe
recoghition of additional surplus and not an adverse adjustment

CLINICS -

A separate table is prmnded with ali the Cash Balances by Account as of
December 31, 2003 per prewous request of Finance Comihittee.

CLi N'I'CS

A separate summary report is attached r*eﬂeciiﬂg clinic visits and costs, This reporﬂt
is now routine and reviewed by VP of Client Services, to whom we are forever

~ grateful for her contribution to this effort. It could not have happened without her
- dedication and support as simple there was no historical base to draw from.

F-.

| Purcha-sing a'nd ]-nventﬂry

Aswe re;mrtcd Iast month we hlred Leif Eric W:llmms AS Purchasmg, Materials,

~ and Inventory Control Director starting November 19%, His mtrodm:tmy program .
was presented asa separate exhibit 1 in last month’s n:pnrt.

A negotxatmn w1th McKcssun, _;nst completcd yields a S% reductmn in 1mpor€ant
' elements of pur pﬂ'r‘thasmg cycle.

~ BUDGET for the Agenc:y 2004

'The antlcipated budget cuts by the new Governor reqmrcs A new budgct rev:slon -
for both the short term and for the 2004 fiscal year budget commencmg G/30/2004.

The l’ollemng are the maj or qucstluns fnr consndera‘tlon

1-Impact of the $750,060 antnc:pated 15% cut in MediCal and FPACT within tin;
~ Operations Budget of the Agency.
2-Projection of 4 types of budgets to control the opcratums and Aﬂvanctment

Campaigni an Operation Budget, a Capital Equipment Rephicement Budget which
includes an IT systems budget, a Headguarters building, and a South Los Angeles
Clini¢ and Clinits Expansion Program budget.

3-Impact of potential cost reductions in the way of Labs, Iﬂventmjr Impmvements,
and Internal Process Improvemcnts. -

A-Impact of the Medications reduction of margins due to adoption of drspenSmg fee - '
approach '




This process is now under way and we hope will be I:Bmpieied in presentable Tformat
by the new Controller by the March Board meeting.

CONTRACT AﬁM’IN’I'STRATION
Two new efforts in the con’trac’t.area are:

Molina Medical—The contract with this group was reviewed for the incorrect and
misapplied coding. The cading diserepancies were reconciied with the Molina
persbnnel in order to recover reimbursement in the surgical procedures, and fine
tuning the coding for the pills and medications to standard Medi-Cal codes.

A fetter of intent to contract was farwarded to AltaMed Med;cal resuitec[ inan
invitation to meet mid February.

infbrmatibn Tech'?nology—new Systems fev"iew

Tom Dawson the Santa Barbara consultant who facifitated their implementation of
Millbrook {now called Gentricity), a system that has sufficiently imipressed us, '
_completed the three vendor contacts and demos as follows:

3 Centncsty! old Millbreok system—Santa Barbara :
2-Nedical Manager/fWeb Md ~-Golden Gate San Franmsz:n .
3-Mys&sN|S|on product—San Jose Marmonte

-Of these three, the mest promlsmg, and nost responsive has begh Mys:s we
already have a complete proposal from them, costing and a tentative . -

implementation. This cost proposal is for $491 ,000 mcluswe of crmsu’ftmg
lmpIementatlon t:me _

Mr Dawson has presented a proposai to t;omplete an RFP dbbument and we are
presently reviewing this proposal. it encompasses 454 hours of consulting
support and these are being reviewed {0 see what can be done by the hew 1T
Dlrector and those where we need to rely on fthe consoitarnits,

Please be aware that this process has been completed in record time, ina month
and a half. A similar processin the San B:egq affiliate is still under way.

The next logical step is a thorough systems anaiysm phase, which hopeful]y will

. be completed in recerd time, given the existing talent pool at the Agency, which

- hopefuily will shortly be supplemented with a mew Bifling Manager. Systems
:mp]ementat:en censume time voraciously, and this is the reason for the slight

increase in staffi ing. We are planning a smooth systems transition without

: operatlons and btlllng detenoratmg dunng the 1mp‘le,mentatmn




Planned Parenthood LA

Balcnce Sheet

Fﬂ:m-—':
['-E:;; Derpender 31, 2003
LRt e

" ASSETS

Current -Assets
‘Cash and cash equivalents
Tovestments :
Acogunts receivable, nef

© Pledges and vt ions recivilile
Inventorios )
Trepaid expenses aad ather current assets

Pledges and Contributions Receivable, net

Croremt Liabilitiss
Cusrent portion of sote payable
‘Capitil lease sbligations
“Aecounis payable
-Accrued payroll-and other lizbilities
Preopening expermses rescrve
ng-!mn Liahilities .
‘Néte payable, Bl of qurred. pattion
" Total Liabilities
:Nul Assets
Urrestricted

Permanenily restiicted
Ghanges innet assets - current year

Tetal Net Assﬂm

et 412003

$3,755,399,86
465531231
940,366.90
643.569.00
%35,616.29

{4.953:44)

10,427,511.02
. 619,846:00
2.302,692.51

£13.349;449 53

22,311.00
11,146:01
22795940
98666770

_ G6,43306

©1.274,647.17-

283,533,988

1,558.186.15

.4.360,031.00

= L1973 35700
6,743,628.60

S ATF0E5T00
2,007.000.60

) 1,795,058.38

11,791,26338

FY3 240, 449.53

Juns 30, 2003

1.268,570.00

451454200 . T

1,3135,600.00 ' :

2,143,500:00

- T21,539.00 . .
62,128:00 . .

%)

. 10,027,579.00

241,782.00
2 528 527.60

$12,797,288:00

2 a1t00
33.030:00
1,032,195.00
£01,746.00
11720400

| 2,006,589:00

[P <.l Al ik bl

294.494.00 L

230008300 ¢ -

- 4,860,031:00.
1,921,597.00

6,783 628:00
1,705,577.00
2.007.000.00

10,496,205.00

§12,797.288.00



Planned Parenthood LA

Cash Flows

U e Six ddmts Endod Devenrber 11, 20403

P

Cpah Flowz From Gve.n____._n Activitles:
CHanges jir Not Assets - . : o _
Adjuatments toysconcilp chengen in nef aasety 8 ,._a n&&. provided by operating astivilist:
?H«E:Ewﬁgﬂaﬁwan L o
- Replized gains on salés of investmonts
Warvstized josses on vpitments
Diecreas? (incpeass) in opetAting assts
’ }nnﬁq@f«neﬁzu
Pled ges and Sua._gou- Rnsﬁzn
M:ggﬂ-
Propaids pod other cugénttassefs
Increase {dopreasc) in cperating Esgﬂ.
Accoyrifspaysble:
Acgryed payroll end q_wﬂnﬁna E?Em.
Pnonr& vacancy

Netgash w_.ﬂa.«m m.—. operRing n%wﬁu

" Cuah Flows From Joyesting E?Emu
* Purchaspaof property and equipment

‘Purhaapa-of ipvesimpnls oot of _ﬂanoou. maa .u_n. ofl E&.wsﬂ&. E_Ewﬂu and .._n_.sunp.”.

Pryments on pladges receivable .
. Net ash grovided by investing w&s.nn,. .

Cisb Fhovs From Finapcing Activitles:

Piincipai paymenls on tiote-paysble:

_u:.?_v& payments o ﬁ?E jease uw:m.nnoi

Net n&a ,qwﬂﬁn%.._. Sinancing sctivities-

et Tocreass in Cash and O.E__._mma_;_n::
nBr angd Cask @pﬁqn_z—F baginning « ou year

© Cash snd Cash maﬁfrg: ut; Unana_rmu m__a: umaw

h»

§ 129505836

. .m_wﬂ.ﬂm.ﬁ.._m :
. -(248,986.66)
- 185,425.56

262,767.86:
| (1,546,500.00)
. 399,587.95

§7,081.44.

(804,208.60)
144,920.70

T (50FNS) -

4,429, i3

5 @538)
(47,909.21)
262743100

3,854,168

| (10,955.02)
(21,863.99)

@839

2436,829.96

1,268,570.00 -

5 375539996



CURRENTYEAR AGTIUALS VS. BUDGET THROUGH : 12/31/63  ACGRUAL BASIS .
: : T 2003-04 LT 200187
MONTHRY MONTHLY ¥ID: . YID " Prem YID
ACTUALS _ BUDGET- _ ACTUALS
Pamily PAGT" 680,672 6T 6,340 4260127  %891,848° HE27% J09% 3,184,394 LIOK?3¥ SR45,729
Patient Pees, Donatiops; Gopay, 187,341 W7gse 19,427 042,89 968254 1ed2 - 108% -  T87,65T w599 L0604
Confracy Income T | 39,63 - §1,394. - (42,288) 333207 514,363 (165,156)  64% 358,229 ©(65,022) 586,272
Mzdi-Cal s 105318 12,876 745,538 . 722,634 22500 - 103 - 620,108 123,405 138,172
 foyueance- pder A4 5297 (283) s I (K1) 8% 348562 (6540} A5 51
Government Graats 68,569 43073 19846 . 43,745 292,338 (43,408 [49% 257,197 178,366 163,002
Contribuioss’ 30,422 £27,334 34,088 MG 1250745 (184,594) © 8F% 554,490 491,661 1,675,802
Frenw 80,33 26,333 59,001 - 185,110 M98 0 MO 4T% 413,569 (228;458) 245,630
9,781 5873 3,904 63,913 39,258 468 163% 50,792 e A00
...... TS0 Lei0a8  (9.9%s L 8140504 | 776887 T 3T ] 108% __ GAIL0a9 1869264 _ ¥,697,863
823,217 $41,929 13,712 A728,02  AS63ET6 . Id0SE4 1% 4DBO,05A (674,955) 829,530
Special Events 12,956 13871 - hBLS 173 MG (347 19% 42,399 (24,826) 8LI51
Adverdising/Masketing | §40 1345 13,708 13,796 86,088 42292 M4 88,145 (5,652) 122,368

' Adminisprative 116,713 103,047 {13,656) 5D9jl6l  6SN88Z | (23R279)  HO% $91,790 (BUIAM)  We230

1 Chnicel Supplles 199,799 146,204 (42,895) 1,284,003 B91,424  @02,579)  146% L012,328 @71,663) 937,253

¥ Remy, Telephone, Utiliccs, Mujarensace 137,508 142,880 5,875 919,3%6 .  9E7.582 GLI7Ay  00% s (L308) &8I0

"' Printing, Poyagr, Offics sppplier’ 16,170 44,800 28,630 256,597 290,126 5329 B2% 410,306 174,309 344,140
Milenge, Copfereuges snd Training 1,129 C 23 12243 624 | MEIT2 T8 A% 226,832 154,908 169,966

38,744 36,693 17,948 a5L787 - 340,058 88371 % . 295239 43,432 145,252
TTU345,7T L&TBaA | M2070% | @;.»3_ 818124 (337,678) 04, | TaiS2pE - (J23,708) TEH,386
T T 484,565 TRR3543 202,022 TTMEE0B) | (383047} 4441l E8% {1,284,165) 945,559 BEXATE
[ ' T T 96,386 ST U080 | 106,362 . 103,348 TZaTd 103% 354l 70,545 I
Reslized Gajo/{Loar) - : e - - . . . :

- Ungeallzed Gajn/(Lover) r . . o : oo . - -
Pldger diseounsed : . 37,954 o 37,964 (38356 - {38,336} - (35,536} N
Bequests, Capital Contributions, Endewment 17, ra 8,000 - &5 4,600,784 - -380,000 1,227,781 - BO7 788 199,993, R LA
Advangement Casopaign Expenncs. (7.555): (Borsy 1022 CERME (oBseRY 80426 e Ty S
Iavestnent Bxpeuse (6,545 . {6:516) (13,800 s {33,801) - - {13,801 {15,214 .
GAIN/(LOS8) ipcluding Endowment T T URERAYE | BaEESTT T a0 | 1,395,050 T (B127) 1303,196  (15035% _  (440989) ' 1136018 " e

e RS naas ST R T M S I Y T LT T AR Lo . ol it
Equivajont visite 12,368 watevwikble o 77,646 notpvailahle
Yiiia presentarion redlects the Monghly Brdgetand YT Budget pdopted by the Baasdiin May 2003 forche new facal year.

' Ducs, Subscription, Licenses, Inguraoce, Daterest, Inyerrment, Legal % Acctg,Mise, Taxes, Prpfespipnal fies, Auta lrase



Gonzalez, Vistor

From:
Sent:
To: :
Subject:

VP Fnance .

“Wagle, Mary-Jane

Wednesday, Febriary 18, 2004 T:07 PM
Peratez, Nadine; Gonzatez., Yictor -
Finance Report {o Budget and Finance Gommitiee

R """" nave also removed the discassion of the discrepancies in the QSHPD
not befieve there is any risk and therefore no need to raise this st the Hoard level,

Ready to go out with at‘t_achmedts...._“.;;.w .....

_ Victar - what's your practice? Do you email ihis with tha ﬂnémc;i-ais to Richard and rnaﬂ oyt packages to the members of -
‘the B & F Report? Does Na_dine'm_ai! them out? . : _ - ' - -

Go foritl, MJ
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i Planned Paren . ood
Los Angeles , _ g

Vice President of Finance Report
February 2004

Key report areas; -

‘Financial results .

+ TFinancial Systems

» Regulatory Issues

o - Cost Coatainmeit Initiatives
‘s Budget Planmng |

» Clinic Management System Status

Third Party Contract Administration .'

Attached Exhibits: December and YTD Financial Statements
. {linic Visits and Costs
- Cash Balances by Account
' December Financial Results
Operaling Statement : o R :
December YTD financial results are modestly ahead of budget, although net of depreciation,
“operating results are modestly behind budget. PR R SRR

Revenues from Family PACT, Medi-Cal, patient fees and Government Grants continue to fun
ahead ofbudget, while contratt income continues behind budget reflocting primarily lower’
Kaiser referrals; Fundraising for the Annual Campaign recovered substantial ground in
December, with current results 374,000 below budget; the key shortfatl continugsto be in
 foundasions, ST ST o

Expenses are 4% over budget, primarily because of higher consulting fees than originally
‘budgeted for new initiatives, higher clinical supplies, and higher utitities. Clinical supplies
continue to run well over budgeted amounts; Finance and Inventory are exploring the reasons for
this and suspect that this may quirks in the present MAPICS system, or bow different employees
interpreted some of features of the current inventory/billing imterface. ‘We are currently '
 cottbinitg manual inventory counts with an analysis of the system o pin down what is going on.
“This is not inflating our billing, just {we believe) over-depleting inventory, We hope to have an
- answer regarding this in March. Assuming this is the tass, our costs are actually ronning fower
- thas shown and our operating margin is better than shown, and of course, we will recognize this
© . in future financials for your review. ' g ' : o
" Balance Sheet =~ . : T : _ R
“"The agency’s balance shest is healthy. Notethar Pledges and Contributions Receivable under
~ current assets reflect pledges against which payment is expected within 12 months; Pledges and -
Coritributions Receivable, net shown below Current assets reflect pledges against which payment:
1is expected over a longer-term period. Both categories are entirely Advancement Campaign
pledges. The Goodman pledge is no longer included. ' ' - -

Accounts payable are being maintained current 10 30 days.

Pagel




: ‘Temporanly Restricted” Net Assets include the Ann L. Nickoll Endowment Fund in addition to

 cash and pledges received for restricted purposes as of 6/30/03. “Permanently Restricted” Net
Assets include the Anna Bing Arnold Endowment Fund and the Betty and Charles Wilson
Endowmhent Fund, “Changes in net assets — corrent year” also mciuﬂes some temporarily
festﬂcted pledge.sfcash recc:vcd since 6/30/03.

' The De:cc:mber balance sheet reflects FY 02-03 audit adjustments. Cemple;te aecounting for

‘Prepaids and final adJustment of Payabie Accruals will be completed with the January
statements,

FINANCIAL SYSTEMS
- The transition from the MAPICS system to GREAT PLAJI*IS systcms was Gomplexed

- successfully, and January closed in the GREAT PLAINS systems. All audit adju stments were
recorded in the MAPICS system and the system was amtuvcd for future audits.

REGULATORY ISSUE |
" DHS Medications Audit ' '
“In'the coyrse of 2 DHS audit of the San Dlege affiliate in mid-T anuary 2004, DHS staff requested

information about PP’s medm,a,tmns costwml md1catcd that thcy beheved that PP sheuld bc '
" charging f‘or medications at cost

T W

Califorria Planned Parcnthood affiliates havc been chargmg for meds (chx eﬂy oral :
' contraceptives) based on a Usual and Customary fixed rate per medication which is required to
be no ‘greater than the fee charged to the public; this rate passes on some of the reduced cost for
* nedications that PP receives throngh its negotiated contracts with medications suppliers, but not -
alt and it clearly matks up the medicines to the FPACT defaulted bill rate. - This has been the
practice of all PP affiliates sinceé the FPACT program was inangurated in 1997, with vcrbal but
‘not written approval by the Department of Health Services (at the time of the Wilson -
administration). The regulations as currently written and Federal aw do provide a de?ensable .
-~ basis for the Planned Parenthood affitiates’ Usual and Customary rate practice. Planned -
coe Parerithood affiliates’ contracts are on a fee for service basis. - Other community clinfes, Which o
" receive cost-based retmbursement for all of their services and supplies, bill-for medizations at T
cost plusa d:spensmg fee or provide prescriptions to panents which are filled at pharmames
The State is likely viewing this as a way to save money in the context of the tight budget. The
. State indicates that it has now ncgonated prices with the drug companies that are comparable to -
‘Planned Parenthood’s negotiated prices for oral contraceptives. The State could simply alter the

regulations under the program to ehmmdte the 1anguage that prowdes }usuﬁcatlon for PP 'S,
current fee pracnce

The contﬁbution to Net Income prowdcd by our relmbufscment ﬂer Gral centracept{ves is
substantial {over $2 mitlion annualized). A decision by DHS would have severe ﬁnanaal
consequences for us a5 for all other Planned Famnthond afﬁhaie:s

- PPAC, thmugh I(athy Kneer and PPAC’s m—house attorney L:lly Spitz, is takmg the Tead on
© negotiating with DHS on this issue and coordinafing -2 combined effort on behalf of all affiliates.
PPAC discussed this issue with DHS when FPACT was first instituted in the late 1990’s and, at -
© that time, DHS did not elest to change the language in the regulations and allowed Planned '
~ Parenthood =affiliates to contimue their billing practice. PPAC is already in discussions with DHS '
and 15 preparing a caseto leave current p‘ractlces as they are, ‘based on negative policy impact of -
. any change by DHS in the tegulations. 1’[ 18 Aot 1h DHS’ irerest o iose Pianned Paremhbods a5
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 service providers for the Family PACT program of to cripple them ﬁnaqéially. Ul’ti;lnate;l A
PPAC is considering introducing legislation to codify the language fhat is gurrently in the

regulations that permits our fee practice, so that the issue does not arise again at a later date. We

witl continue to collaborate with PPAC on this matter and will keep the Board posted.

Qther Reports '
The following reports for Calendar Year 2003 were submitted on time:
-« California Family Health Council (CFHC) -
» OSHPD (Office of Strategic Health Planning and Developraent) Anmual Utilization
Report of Primary Care Clinic : :
e Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC)
~  Title X Financial Status Report

Cost Containment Initiatives ' : o o '
“The Malpractice premium payable to ARMS, the Federation pooled insurance program, offered
several opfions for payment for the risk year 2004. Onthe strength of the improving cash
position of PPLA, we made this payment early February, achieving a savings of 8% by ¢lecting .
niot 1o phase payments. ' o . o -"
A negotiation with McKesson, just complete will yield 5% reduction in 2 key area of our
purchasing. Leif Williams is exploring similar discount with other key suppliers. -

Budget 1’1;1_ﬁ.r;ing _

The Agency has begun the budget cycle for 2004-2005, starting with the preparation of ' :
operational plans by each department and clinic. In preparation for this, cur new Controfles has -
been working with each department to assure that curvent costs are correctly allocated by |
- department and program to provide a solid basis for forward budgeting and for management
- against budget. ' 2 N - :

- Atapy of the cover memo provided to staft with guidelines for pimn.in.g is afﬁach_ed for reference
and discusston. o S . ' :

We will also be working on 04-05 capital budgets in the following areas: Infrastructore,
including IT and ¢linic refurbishment; South LA Health Center; Headquarters planining.

Finally, we are anticipziting.a contingency plan to address the p.otentia]' 1 5% cut in MediCal and

Clinic i\iaggggm-gn-t System Status

We are working with Tom Dawson, the consuftant who facilitated the Santa Barbara Planned
 Parenthood implementation of Millbrook (now called Centricity). Mr. Dawson has presented a
proposal to complete an REFP document and we are presently reviewing this proposal. 1t
encompasses 454 hours of consulting support and these are being reviewed to see what can be
done by the new IT Director and those where we need to rely on the consultants. Dawsoh has.
already completed three vendor contacts and demos as follows: | '

1. Centricity/ old Millbrook system -'Santa Barbara
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| 2. Med‘rcéi managet/Web MD - Golden Gate San Francisco a
3, Mys:sNxmon product - Sa.n Jose Mar Monte

OF these three, the most promising, and most responsive has bf:en Mysis, we aiready haVe a

" complete proposal from them, including costing and a tertative lmpicmentatxon ptan. This cost
proposal is for $491,000 inclusive of tonsalting implem enitation time. We are in I;he process of

evaluating all three proposals S

~ Please be aware that this process has been ccmp!eted in record tlmg, ina month and a haif A
. similar process in the San Diego afﬁhate is still under way.

- The next Togical step 18 afhorough systems anaiyms phase whlch hopeﬁﬂly wﬂl be completed £n
tecotd time, given the existing talent pool at the Agency, which hopefully will shortly be

- supplemerited with a new Billing Manager. Systems 1mp1ementation consbmes time
voraciously, and this is the reason for the slight increase in staffing. Qur goal is 2 smooth

. systems tfa.nsmon thhout opcmﬂons and billing deteri arating doring ‘the Tmpl em entatlcm

We have been working Wrth Development on structunng targctmg preposals to donors and
. Foundations for this to heip pay for needccl.systems .

Thlrd Party Contract Admmtstratmn '

An Egreement with TaibEﬁ: Medlcal based on a contact 1n1t1ated by Orange C@unty PP, o
‘provide abortions services has been sxgncd '

Molina Medical ~ The comract with this group was remewed for the incorrect and mtsapphcd
coding. The coding discrepancies were reconciled with the Molina personnel in order 10 recover

reimbursement in the surgical procedures, and fine tuning the oodmg for the pﬁ{s and -
medlcan()rm to standard Medl-Cal codes

A 161‘1,(-:_:_' of intent to contract to AltaMed Medical r¢§u§tcdlin I'a:n__ invitation to méet mid Fe‘bruaf’;ﬁ '
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PLANNED PARENTHOOD LOS ANGELES
REPORT TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
FROM VP OF FINANCE
MONTH‘{OF December 2003 & January 2004 commentary

SUMMARY | -

‘Budget was met. The tr AHSItIOZI frO‘n the MAPIC system to
GREAT PLAINS was completed successfuily, and January
- closed in the GR REAT PLAINS systems. All audit adjustments

were recorded in the MAFPICS system and system was ﬁrciiwed- _
. f‘"' f;:tt'.re audlts

A Hu‘mbe.’ of sianiﬁcam accemplishments have taken placein

- theareas.of systeins demo and implementation costs have been

 budget: pro;acted through 2608-09, budget for 2004- 85 was

| " started and distributed, suppert i'or both the Tecnnemgy gr‘mt
 and-the CHEFA loan, contracting outreach Tesmitingin

“ppomtments with large healtheare delivery systems

i {ALTAMED), as well sxgmficant reductions by i‘acﬂiﬁttmg

“negotistions with the hrgest pharmaceutical vendor earrier
(McKesson) ) have taken place during both months. The

- systems clean up and readiness for implcmeutauon of a new

' system continues. Al financially related filings with - s
-regulatory Agencies namely CHFC, OSHPD, and OFC were

smade on time i‘sr vear 2803. All of these a3e Very gﬁuci
- __ﬂevefepmentﬂ -

'---‘Gn a more sobemw nute, a cm_ple of developmeuts which _
-affect the future financial conduct and- epcmimn of the Agency

- need'to Be- brought-to: the'attention: of fthe Board.-One affécts a

‘long standing compliance issue resulting from an audit of the.

 San Biego affiliate brought to our attention Janvary 26. The ¢ lf-

second affects materislly ervoneous filings of the OSHPD

- xepert for the year 2002 mder the rubric of Mr. Steven

Emmert as both preparer and person apzprﬂving,ﬁhe report.
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- out of {88 ared, 2} it the’ ntormation foopw

oiker procedures ':tzit We Bre eXpeiiencing now.

comparxsan can be'had of this billing practice. §

Thisreport will address thesH mem m H*L;‘ M H;‘Hejr of

importance and will also address financial reports, presently
prepared and used throughout the Agency, in a2 summ ary

- intended for Executive review and aot in the detail of previous

reports. Henceforth, we will attemnpt-to use this same system of
uzec"f ve Sum ma"y in our, *‘et)ﬂvtmg

. 1KEGUI_,A"DDR‘[ 1S SUES

Medications Audif

| - The issue that has the largest impact for the Agencey is the DHS aucht started mid-
January 2004. The audit focused on the markup for the Medications being _saiu and .

dispensed. Dursupply contrsctyenable usdecp discounts, awd thereforethe -
mariaps constitute notonly a siguificant Reveaue item, bat virtually the anly
reason PPLA has been dbleto stay in-busivess. This appzm& to 4?1 dflrha.tes

- u}m}nctmg business the same'wa ,,PPLA ﬁﬂﬁb

“These argument poin ts were l'ecogmzed dm mg a conference cali Februazj/ 9“’
which T was asked to-participate in by the TED, the conference call was summarized
 for the management of PPLA. The statements were made that 1} the audit .

clistionge cumecirea 3 years age and ol that Hme #way felt an s:*terp"e‘ta'mn was

ohtained, never i writing or formal coemmuniqué from DES; that DS would stay

a AUULY yous nSvey {.; Eﬁ i:}" f.ﬂﬁfﬂ‘}}‘il‘f"g ‘thﬁ 15 -
writing on vor behialf by PPAC, 3jthat by ui‘mvmg the umrgmg of our-patients at,

arguably, ususl and custamary c%aargmg similarto pharmacies in the private sector

-that PPLA would allow the Btate to participate in PPLAS ewn-supplier discoulits,

and enable PPLA to make up for the the cutbacks across ﬂ-e spectrum of all the

X "*‘zy Kneer PPAC udded two more points which are sgmficant' 1} that we are the

only grouy of clinies that we have knowledge of billing medications at usual and

customary based on tiie interpretation outlined nbove and 2}*&131: weneed to quickly

pet other examples, and we were solicited to put feelers out to g-Fet exampies where @

-The State’s argameut' is that pharmacies are billing at AWP: (werage wLoIesale
price), and that the State has now pegotiated a master supply contract that

repoz tedly has OC s at §1 ;c. cyeif,. The p‘;a. macist bills the State, the State bills

ihe i‘i&ﬁ{imﬁtd?él’ {dix !:Lu_y} the .st.zax; a5t i YTy oW Wikl uu*—‘:: valgae 1’.’(331011“31
wrtd petential rebates.

My irtput to the conference was a revigw of the. nurmzﬂ WY e w‘lnch cmrmtmrty
clinics handle this.area, where the rule of “lower of cost or charges™ is followed.

The metiied is te compute » dispensing fee thatBears the enfire mdlrect CGSY B8 We‘li
ay-the direct wmts of dispensing the medicine,

. L :
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o e communigné from San Diego indicated that the State i.ﬁ_teﬁded to audit each . o
and-every affiliate about this issue, ' - I =

Action Item: As the VP of Fmﬁnce of P“LA I am recommend mg tHe {mlmvmg
course of actmn. -

AAESMIDE NIAMD LR PR pelfeD BATY S ML

wSERNE WL W) K S0 Enopesd ) iy

1-That t,_h.e CEQ and I conduct an independentlegal review, from a competent

healtheare attorney of this entire matter. The dual dangers or being found out of
-compliance with normal billing practices, and potential recoupments amply Justify
- this course: ul action. This review shotld ’t;e-rewewed with Finuace Ccmmhwe.

2-T hat an immediate and sustainable system to establish dispensing r..‘_.'osts; and a
- Federal compliznt Indirect Cost rate be established for the Agency, I have already

undertaken stcps to start work in this area. Sucha study. and cost baSlS as never o
- been nndertakenat PPLA io my know;cdhe. S o : ' e

T B UG SANA B 0 TIY ) erend - AR £ UDEARE JEARIBE oy parpuegs 10 ety

_ 3-"“hat & Charpe Master review e';a}i billable mounts be ccmi ucted By ﬁrs* hh inga
B[ng Manager with sufficient coding and amuysnr expertise who will have the time .
1o conpiete a review of amounts: charceabie unger the various PPLA contracts. The

- companion cost studies iave already started where a consultant:was. retaimed end
has a;j]mv;:u # monthiy cost review of the clinfcs; and has started the study tourrive -
ateosts per TAR, medication dispensing, and cost per-4ff the ether procedures fha‘t
we nmmﬂe. A pemc. of ﬁzrcn years: :at le—,r.st has el psed siage fhz« type of rewew.

SJ.I.: :.i“ Offlce of S;rategn. Heaith Flann ng-and' Bgye'{op mEﬁt) Aﬂ_uual Utﬁ.mﬂﬂﬁﬁ
- ‘Report of anary Care Clinie. - : : S

'The reporis sutsm;tteu for each clmsc in the PPLA chinic were en tered bhmugh the -~
ALIRY system on fine by Client Services fast yeﬁr for the calendar year 2682, The - -

_ reports that were filed then indicate Steven Emmert as-the prepared and the '
Aaﬂmiafrafor and iist Tdin a8 TGO, o T

Il o

_ Administrator. -The reperts contain g level of accuracy heretofore u,.attamable, ”v"i'

ALk

wag aceomplished, under my dircetion, by joinisg the Bata Mart projectin

YLK

November 2603 and annﬂ'with the Interim IT Director, f= cm.a’aﬂﬂ the lpading 0; .

This year, calendar 2003, the renort prPnarm is the VP of Fipance and the C’F’.U-is |

all chinical datz and ¢k he financial. “S:}lts of the olinics. T'aa resulis obisined aliowed
. or 5 ol '
Administrative Bt&u to qm 1o d & corvect report onitne.

‘The reporis for 2062 contain sagmﬁcanﬂy erroneous. Adata, with, <clinie dmiﬁr Eﬂihng
“volumes virtuafiy twe fo threr times the mormat rates,. We atrrived at {iis conclusion :
Dy review of our own reporis, and going back a number of years-for those prepared. -
by an Accounting Manager. Not.only were tive dollarg inflated; but slsothe number
- olepcounters dnd ¥idits In-order to make the ratios come vut. We do a6t know ol

tite pumber of persannel and rmfaw‘*}..uh Inaa is accurate or not, presumably
‘this data is slso wot acenrate.

b1 o mbed




Umm contacting the OSHPD ﬂesrgn?feﬂ Inguiry desk, we vere mformed Fnday
2713704 that the 2002 report is frozen.and cannot be modified,

These actions may have significant ccn%eqh ences. for the Agency, given that the data
set submitted is the basis for the Title X Grant as well as MediCal coatracting, My
recommended eourse of action, which we are pursuing, is to ascertain the nse.of the
data by CHFC &t a meeting the third week of February 2004 and independent
inquiry. The cousequences aredikely to arlse owoe the wewly finished 2083 report is
Cnctivated enly, the comparwbRity wad e rativs may seed iy beexpiiyined.

Hopefully, it will not frigger an audit of PFLA.

--PEVENUES

‘Title X billing for the year was completed and the FSR form sent on time, -
» Contributions are undér $136k year fo date, the month of October added another 510k to
the-gap. We are encouraged by some of the arnounts received-in Noveniber snd hope o
meet the December budgeted year end donations plsnned :
- Contract iome continmes:1o. 45 has Leen the case ol year, hwwcr Wi hzwermmy

grHsted a:;admo the Molina coatract, and ate pursuing a number of cotttracting
initiatives which with add volume to the Agency. "Lhe Tatbert. uonttau: fxas prodirced

svmm,a.m r.xthu: atton, thiswasa oontract seat toes oy aar Utmg« u_t_y afittints,

e

| -'E}QJENSES

The Malpractice premium payabfe to. ARMS, the Fedsration pooled insurance program offered _
several options for payment for the risk year 2004. On e strengih of the improving cash position -
of. PPLA wa mads this payment sarly February, This is. & retum of B Yo cannot get that at

-nl.-l.l--ldL.dl.
- USTRUST at the prevailing mterest rates. _ _ -
BALANCE S‘HEET——'MAPTCS ﬁ:ansiti'on;

A number ﬁf 1mp0r€ant steps were taken to-assure that tie MAPICS transmﬁn to
Great Platns vecurred unevenifuiiy. Ot was the hiring of 2 Controflerwho &s

Ffamiliar with operating Great Pldins and is also orieated to reconcnlmg accounting
actmty : :

Due to the earth of accurate Balance Sheet repor rtin from. July thre

n\A.fl. CE I yivy] BEL LF i [N TE] s"

November, reconcilistions satisfactory to the VP of Vinasce 2id not occur until the

recording of audit adjustments and final closing of the 6/30/2063 fiscal year, Since
R‘i&a’i"“o could aot be balanced ai the Balance Sheet level, spreadsheel accounting
for alt Balauce Sheet accounts were undertaken: ¢ appears that these efforis
restifed in :zdjusa‘menm wiich are reflected intwo singes - nubit migﬁsimeﬂis are
-reflected jn the Be\.&uber clostnp 18, 8nd THmPICe BLCourn u"g for Fr TEHAar &ﬁdﬁﬁ"ﬁl
- adjnstivent of Payabic Accruals mii oceuy in Famwary.: "
Tn addition to this, after 4 bac ‘to back physmal inventories, thh mived results and

‘limited suceess at isoluting reasons for differens es, g diserepancies with CVR

re}-iefa ior many material categories, hoth the December and January inventories
e heing recmcuag and adiusted 1o Balance. qheeh As we mmcated in prior




reports, it appears that we have been overrelieving frvemtory, god this has Tesulted
in adjustments which will increage the fiscal year o gate net income At the -
Oper 3t1n0 Line. .

CLINICS

A separate summary report is attﬂthed reflecting clinic visits and cosis Tins repurt

is now routine and revieswed by VP of Client- S‘*rv:ces, to.whom we are forever
orateful for her contribution to-this effort. Tt could not have happened without her

- @edication and support as simple there was no historical base fo dratr from.

: --{-’-.ﬁmhasi-n-g. and lnvent-nry-

As we reported last month we lired Leif Eric W’i}mma Aas I’urchas , Minterials,

and Tnventory Control Director starting November 19™, . -His Introd uctory prooram =

- was presented-asa separate ex:h:mt in last month’s report.

A ﬁegstlatwu with. Mchessun, Just completed yleids a ‘s% reduction in unim rtant
.eiementa ﬂf Qur. purcirmn{' cycig,

. BUDGET-for the Agency m-

The anticipated bndgct cuts by. the new Gove nor reqwres a neEW budgct revision
. for both tne short term and for the 2004 ﬁsca.l year budget commencmg 6!30’2004

_ The fallawmo are the major questwns for canaxderatwm

1-Impact of the $750,000 anticipated 15% cut in MedfCaL and. FPAC’I: mthm the
. Operations Budget of the Agency.

2-Projection.of 4 types of budgets to control the operatmns..and.Advan cement.
Campaion: an Operation Budget, a Capiial Equipment Replacement Budget which

~includes an TT systems budget, a Headguarters x‘u'id;ng, nd a South Los Angeles |

Clinic aagt Clinics Expansion Program birdget.

. 3-Impaect.of potential cost reductions in‘the way of Labs, Inventory Improvemeuta,
" and Internal Process Improvements

4Jmpact of the Medications red uctmn to d;spensxng fee Oﬂlj margmizmg.

Th-rs-:pruc#:ss_.-m now under way and we hope will -be-co_mpie.ted.,ln presentable
format by the new Controller by the March Board meeting.

_CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION
“Two new efforts in the contract ﬁea are:

Malina Medical—The contract with this group was reviewed for the incorrect and
misapplied coding. The coding discrepancies were reconcited with the Molina personnet




in order to recover reimbursement in the surgical procedures, and fine tumng the codmg
fot the pills and medications to standard Medi-Cal codes.

'A'let"ser of intent to contract was forwarded to 'A'ltaMéd_'Med-ica-l resulted in-an
“invitation to meet mid February.

Jnformation Ie.chnulngy—,new._Systems review

Tom-Dawsen the Santa Barbara co nsultant who-facilitated their implementation of
Millbroek (now called Centricity), 2 system that has sufficiently impressed ns,
completed the three vender contacts and demos agfollows: '

| T-Ceniricity/ o1d Millbrouk system-—Sants Barbara
2-Medical Manager/Web Md —&Golden Gate San Franeisco
3-Mysis/Vision product—San Josg Marmonte

.

(3f these three, the most .promising,..and.mdst. responsive has been Mysis, we aiready
_* have a complete proposal from them, costing and a tentative implementation. This

cost propoesal is for $491,000 inclosive of consulting i=-mp§ em e:nt’a-tin_‘n time,

Mir, Dawson bas presented a proposal to com lete an REP 'lec“me tandweare
presently reviewing this proposal. It encompasses 454 -hours of consulting T
antt these are be'“g reviewed to see what can be done. “y the new IT Birec;m"and'.

i ¥ .y = Py -
:;;ose svhere we acad zc- reiy oa the coasultants.

Fiease be aware’ timt this process has been com pietea in recurd time, in a muuth an{i !

_ahalf, A s‘mﬂar pmcess in the Saxn ‘meoo affi hate is stlii under way.

The next logical step is a thoreugh systems a'nalyﬁi‘:'nhase ‘which hopefully will be
completed in record time, given the existing talent pool at fhe Agency, which

hopefully will shortly be sup p plemented with a new Billing Manager. Systems
;mplen:enatmn consLme time voraciougly, and thisis.the reasonfor the glight
incrense in staffing, in abeyaace of preveating operaticns and billing from -

deteriGrating wh:ie & betier soluticn I3 cbtained.

LW



Provider Name:
PLANNED PARENTHCQD OF
SAN DIEG_O & RIVERSIDE COUNTIES

Medi-Cal Provider Numbers:
CMM702Q09F, ZZT12066F, CMM70213F,
CMM70210F, CMM7Q200F, CMM70949F,
CMM70277F, CMM70264F, CMM70293F,
CMM70393F, CMM70420F, CMM70510F,
CMM70832F, ZZT11780G, CMM70245F,

' CMM70963F '

Audit Period:
July 1, 2002 To June 30, 2003 (Codes X1500 and X??OS)
February 2, 2003 To May 30, 2004 (Ccde X7722)

Medical Review Section — South |l
Medical Review Branch
Audits and Investigations

Stephan J. Edwards, Chief
Donna Gray-Bowersox, Staff Services Manager |
Lenard Lynch, Health Program Auditor i

Report Issue Date: November 18, 2004
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State of California—Health and Human Services Agency

Department of Health Services

Califarnia
Depaitmant of ]
Health Services

SANDRA SHEWRY ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER
Director Govarnor

November 18, 2004

Mr. Bob Coles

Vice President & CFO :
Planned Parenthood of San Diego & Riverside Counties
1075 Camino del Rio South, Suite 200

San Diego, CA 92108

PROVIDER NAME: PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF SAN DIEGO & RIVERSIDE
COUNTIES

PROVIDER NUMBERS: See Attached Listing (Schedule 5)

AUDIT PERIOD: _ July 1, 2002 To June 30, 2003 (Codes X1500 and X7706)

February 2, 2003 To May 30, 2004 (Code X7722)

Dear Mr. Coles:

We have completed the audit of Planned Parenthood of San Diego and Riverside Counties
{PPH) claims under the Family Planning, Access, Care and Treatment Program (Family
PACT) for the above noted audit pericds. This audit was conducted in accordance with
California Welfare and institutions (W & 1) Code, Sections 14124 2 and 14170. In
conducting this audit, the auditors compared medical, financial, and management records
relating to your Family PACT services with paid claims information supplied by the fiscal
intermediary. The auditors also reviewed correspondence from Planned Parenthood
Affiliates of California (PPAC) to determine statewide policies and business practices in
place for Planned Parenthood Providers. :

in accordance with California Code of Regulations {(CCR), Title 22, Section 51021, an Exit
Conference was held with you on October 25, 2004. Prior to the exit conference you '
received a report of the preliminary findings. During the exit conference the audit team
discussed the findings with you, and gave you the opportunity to submit additional
documentation and/or missing records identified during the audit. The current findings
reflect the evaluation of all relevant information received prior and subsequent to the exit
conference. : ' :

MS 2300, PO Box 997413, Sacramente, CA 95388-7413
{916) 440-7480

imraemat fddrecs weeny dDE oF OO




Planned Parenthood of San Diego and Riverside Counties
Page 2 _
November 18, 2004

The auditors identified problems in your Medi-Cal billing procedures related to the following
Family PACT Codes: '

X1500 Contraceptive barrier products
X7706 Oral Contraceptives '
X7722 Plan B products

Claims for services provided under the Family PACT program are governed by the
Policies, Procedures and Billing manual (PPBl). This manual inciudes descriptions of the
products and services covered by the program, bitling codes and instructions. In '
accordance with Section familypact22 page 2 of the PPBI Provider's are required to
document the name of the medication or supply dispensed, the quantity and the providers
cost per unit. Section familypact32 contains completed sample claims for the provider's
reference. This requirement was in effect for the entire audit period. In December 2003,
the Department issued a Medi-Cal Update, Medical Services Bulletin 353 which reminded
providers of the existing policy that contraceptive supplies must be billed at cost.

During the audit review period, PPH did not comply with the published billing requirements.
PPH submitted ciaims for program reimbursement based on their customary fee. For Oral
Contraceptives, codes X7706 and X7722 PPAC has stated that the Planned Parenthood
Organization has had a long standing relationship with manufacturers that allows the
provider to receive deeply discounted prices, also known as “nominal prices”. According
to PPAC the nominal pricing arrangements exist outside of any legal mandate and as such
are not subject to billing restrictions that wouid normally apply to federal discount programs
such as the 3408 program. According te PPAC, they bill Medi-Cal at their usual and
customary fee which is higher than the amount they pay the drug companies, but lower
than what would be considered the retail price of the product. PPAC believes this pricing
methodology results in a sharing of the profits from the “nominal price” arrangements
between the State and PPAC.

For barrier contraceptives and supplies, code X1500, PPH's claims were primarily for
condoms. Based on our review of product invoices, “nominal pricing” was not an issue.
The prices charged by the product distributors reflected normal wholesale pricing which
woulid be available to any volume provider.

Failure to comply with Family PACT billing instructions has resulted in the Department
~ reimbursing PPH for claims in excess of cost. Reimbursement in excess of cost for the
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audit period totaled $5213,645.92. The accormpanying schedules detail the program
reimbursement and product cost for each of the providers within the San Diego and
Riverside region.

If you have any questions concerning these actions, please contact Stephan J. Edwards,
Section Chief, at (619) 688-6465.

Sincerely,

Jan Inglish, N.P., Chief
Medical Review Branch
Audits and Investigations

Enclosures

Schedule 1 - Summary of Findings

Schedule 2 - Cost and Reimbursement Code X7708
Schedule 3 - Cost and Reimbursement Code X7722
Schedule 4 - Cost and Reimbursement Code X1500
Schedule 5 — Provider Numbers and Locations

Certified Mail #: 7004 1160 0005 9900 9449
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bec:

Diana Ducay

California Department of Health Services
Deputy Director, Audits and Investigations
MS 2000 '
PO Box. 997413

Sacramento, CA 95899-7413

Jeff Blackmon

California Department of Health Services

Chief, Recovery Section

Payment Systems Division/Third Party Liability Branch
MS 4720

PO Box 997413

Sacramento, CA 95898-7413

‘Michael E. Kiipatrick

California Department of Health Services
Assistant Chief Counsel, Office of Legal Services
MS 0010

PO Box 997413 _

Sacramento, CA 95889-7413




X7706

X7722

X1500

PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF SAN DIEGO & RIVERSIDE COUNTY
SUMMARY OF FINDINGS
SCHEDULE 1

Ora! Contraceptives
{From scheduig 2)

Plan B Products

{From schedule 3)

Contraceptive Barrier Products
(From schedule 4}

Totals

$5030,347.00 $859,569.10 $4,170,777.90

$1,119,351.53  $99,282.10 $1,020,069.43

$35,117.30 $12,318.71 $22,798.59

$6,184,815.83 $971,169.91 $5,213,645.92




CMMTO209F
ZZT12066F

CMM70213F
CMM70210F
CMM70200F
CMM70940F
CMMT70277F
CMM70264F
CMMT70298F
CMMTO393F
CMM70420F
CMMTOS10F
CMM70832F
ZZT11780G

CMM70245F
CMM70963F

PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF SAN DIEGO & RIVERSIDE COUNTY

COST AND REIMBURSEMENT CODE X7706

First Avenue Center
Escondida Center

E| Cajon Center
Kearny Mesa Center
Coilege Avenue Center
Mission Bay Center
Riverside Center
Oceanside Center
Euclid Avenue Center
Mira Mesa Center
Mission Vailey Center
Chula Vista Center
Rancho Mirage Center
Encinitas Center
Pacific Beach Express
Moreno Valley Center

Total

SCHEDULE 2

32,547
30,836
235,000
28,591
36,560
20,831
37,410
33,420
13,579
28,91
34,533
31,923
22,915

8,807
23,597

7,582

419,302 -

$2.05
$2.05
$2.05
$2.05
$2.05
32.05
$2.05
$2.05
$2.05
$2.05
$2.05
$2.05
$2.05
$2.05
$2.08
$2.08

$323,764.65

$66,721.35  $390,486.00

$63,418.80  $371,031.00  $307,612.20
$51,250.00 $299,931.00  $248,681.00
$58,611.55  $343,081.00  $284,489.45
$74,848.00 $438,711.00  $363,763.00
$42,908.55  $251,171.00  $208,262.45
$76.690.50  $448811.00  $371,920.50
$68,511.00  $400,989.00  $332,478.00
$31,5368.95  $185,927.00 §154,880.05
$58,431.55 $347,889.00  $288,457.45
$70,792.65 $414,067.00  $343,274.35
£55,442.15  $383,037.00  §$317,584 85
$46,875.75  $274,941.00  $227,965.25
$18,054.35  $105,648.00 $87,593.85
$48,373.85 $283,086.00 $234,712.15
$15,502.10 £90,741.00 $75,238.90

$859,569.10

$5,030,347.00 $4,170,777.90

(To Schedule 1)




PLANNED PARENTHOOD CF SAN DIEGO & RIVERSIDE COUNTY
COST AND REIMBURSEMENT CODE X7722
SCHEDULE3

CMM70208F 3,776 $1.85 $6,985.60 $78,759.50 $71,773.80
ZZT12066F Escondido Center 3,157 $1.85 $£5,840.45 $65,848.81 $60,009.36
CMM70213F El Cajon Center 2,609 $1.85 $4,8268.65 $54,418.53 $49,591.88
CMM70210F Kearny Mesa Center 2,820 $1.85 $5,217.00 £58,819.34 $53,602.34
CMM70200F Callege Avenue Center 3,868 $1.85 $7,155.80 $80,686.48 $73,530.68
CMM70948F Mission Bay Center 3,521 $1.85 $6,513.85 $73,432.43 $66,918.58
CMM70277F Riverside Center 4757 $1.8B5 %$8,800.45 $99,214.74 $50,414.29
CMM702684F - QOceanside Center 3,051 $1.85 55,644.35 $53,643.868 $57,999.51
CMM70299F Euclid Avenue Center 3,688 $1.85 $8,822.80 $76,8026.47 $70,103.67
CMM70333F Mira Mesa Center 3,878 $1.85 $7,359.30 $82,9581.08 $75,621.78
CMM70420F Mission Valley Center 5,094 $1.85 $9,423.90' $108,239.99 $96,816.09
CMM70510F Chula Vista Center 4734 $1.85 $8,757.90 $98,743.38 $89,985.48
CMM70B832F Rancho Mirage Center 3,318 $1.85 £6,138.30 $60,197.85 $63,059.55
ZZT11780G Encinitas Center 778 $1.85 $1,439.30 $16,229.08 $14,789.78
CMM70245F Pacific Beach Express 2,007 $1.85 $3,712.95 $41,850.39 $38,137.44
CMM70963F  Moreno Valiey Center 2,510 $1.85 $4,643.50 $52,358.60 $47,715.10
Total 53,668 359 282,10 $1,119,351.53 $1,020,069.43

First Avenue Center

{To Schedule 1)



PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF SAN DIEGO & RIVERSIDE COUNTY
COST AND REIMBURSEMENT CODE X1500

SCHEDULE 4
Provider Number CMM70510F
Provider Location CHULA VISTA
Amount paid for Sample Population $35,177.30
Percent of payments in excess of cost 64.81%
Payments in excess of cost $22,798.59

(Ta Schedule 1)

Notes:

Review of Code X1500 claims were based on a statistical sample of paid
claims. For the review period only one provider within the San Diego and
Riverside County region submitted a material number of claims tor Code X1500.
The amounts above represent the statistical extrapoiation of the difference
between the Provider's average cost, $.07 per item and their claim amount of
$.20 - .$25 per item.




PLANNED PARENTHOOD OF SAN DIEGO & RIVERSIDE COUNTY
PROVIDER NUMBERS AND LOCATIONS

CMM70209F
ZZT12086F

CMM70213F
CMM70210F
CMM70200F
CMM70349F
CMM70277F
CMM70264F
CMM70299F
CMM70393F
CMM70420F
CMM70510F

CMM70832F

ZZT11780G
CMM70245F
CMM70963F

SCHEDULES

First Avenue Center
Escondido Center

El Cajon Center
Kearny Mesa Center
Coliege Avenue Center
Mission Bay Center

-Riverside Center

Oceanside Center
Euclid Avenue Center
Mira Mesa Center
Mission Valley Center
Chula Vista Center
Rancho Mirage Center,
Encinitas Center
Pacific Beach Express
Moreno Valley Center

San Diego
San Diego
San Diego
San Diego
San Diego
San Diego
Riverside
San Diego
San Diego
San Diego
San Diego
San Diego
Riverside
San Diego
San Diego
Riverside
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Gbnzalez, Victor

To: Mary-Jane Wagle
Ce:  Cain, Richard; Swlller, Martha
Subject: RE: Reminder about RBZ Language.

Mary Jane, thank you for composing the ,paragraph.-.;.;!,:di_scus'sed-'this=-withf-RBZ--and--'they‘are-indicating that this
Janiguage is much stronger than they would feel.co miortable with. _ _

Sirength in financial systems and control has been fully recovered and we are confident that the audits we are
providing and the interim financial statements represent in materially significant respects the financial condition
They are comfortable in saying only that significant progress has occurred towards. recovery of financial systems
and that additional steps need to be taken along with continuance of recentily instituted contrals, '

Also | would like to suggest, which | am sure is the case, that we need a level of complete
candor and full disclosure to any source that we obtain financing from. Hopefully, this loanisa
buiiding block for future financing and long term relationships, and trust buitt on compete. -
‘disclosure is the usual norm. - : : S o o

From: Mary-Jane Wagle [mailto_:mary)'ane@onecompany-.org] :
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2003 6:49 PM % o
To: Genzalez, Victor o

- Cc: Cain, Richard; Swiller, Martha" .

Subject: RE: Reminder about R8Z Language |

Hi Victor - Pefhaps you could show RBZ the "Management Di$cus'sion"_thét | drafted for purposes of the-
CHFFA application and ask them if they believe we should make a statement in that discussion that says
something like: . : : : : ' : ' ' '

"We have provided audited financial statements for FY 1999-2000 and for FY 2000-2001 prepared by

Miller, Kaplan, Arase; and for FY 2001-2002 prepared by RB a temporary breakdown in _ :
financial reporting mechanisms,o rielchange fipted: system tverhail:during the tast -
few months of Fiscal Year 2001- cal Year 2002-2003; and the agency ..

“changed auditors in the beginning of our FY 2002-2003 year to complete the FY 2001-2002 audit,

AL

Y gE

Strength in financial systems and control has been fully recovered and we are confident that the audits we S

are providing and the interim financial statemenfs represent in materially significant respects the financial.
condition of the agency. RBZ is in the process of completing the audit for FY: 2002-2003, which is
anticipated by December 2003." R o -

.,WQ\-_Br.e-_.pro_\rl.dj_ng.f:the standard audits, not.the’HUD .audit with the negative.notations. Maybe they doa't .
think we need to say anything.or we can say:somethingless definitive:that the above. We want tobe as
vague as possible while still providing whatever disclosur s appropriate - vague b ethese '
applications become a matter of public record:should: any persistent:antizc icer.b okout: but -
providing appropriate disclosure because we know thal CHEFA will these-documents to

- upderwrite our creditworthiness for a loan. We can bear in-mind as. will they that the loanis only $400,000.

' Thahks. Mary.Jane- _
Richard - would also appreciate yodr_ thoughts on this. MJ

_-—--Original Message----- - : :

- From: Gonzalez, Victor [mailto:Victor.Gonzalez@pp-la.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2603 5:00 PM -
To: 'Mary-Jane Wagle'; Swiller, Martha
Subject: RE: Reminder about RBZ Language
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| discussed this with RBZ and, if you will recall, there was a 'comfort letter’ that Tom Schulte sentin
to us to support the earfier Title X audit, it indicated the significant strength in system and control,
RBZ has not difficulty with including this letter, provlded t can locate a copy in the files. They will add
language to the effect that significant systems improvements have in fact occurred, and were tested
as part of their audit. Please be aware that this latter letter format will not be ready for a few more
weeks.....s0 | am back fo the comfort letter

From: Mary-Jane Wagle [mailto: maryjane@onecompany org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2003 1:49 PM

To: Gonzalez, Victor; Swiller, Martha

Subject: Reminder about RBZ Language

Please remember to talk to RBZ about whether there is any-language they recommend that .
-we include in cur management discussion about the past three years' audited financials when
we submit them to the State of.California as part of the loan request package:.” As a refresher,
we are applying to the California Health Facilities Financing Authority for a $400,000 loan at
3% interest repayable monthly over 5 years to help build and equip the new South LA clinic;
while they are aware that we are doing a capital campaign, they are underwntmg us.as an
'organlzatlon to determlne their comfort with our ‘ability to repay. :

Thanks. My =

Mary-Jane Wagle -
CFO , B
-Q.N.E. Company .
1139 West Sixth Street
. Los Angeles, CA 90017
213/202-3930 Fax: 213/202-3934

vy et 0



- Gonzalez, Victor

" From: ' : Gonzalez Victor

Sent:- _ Thursday, January 29, 2004 1:44 PM
To; . ' Wagle, Mary-dane - -

ce; PPLA Senior Staff

Subject: : FW: Audit Status

The latest on the audit at San Diego, section of the audit on hold
—————— Orlglnal Message-—---
From: Coles, Bob o _
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2004 $:57 AM
To: Gonzalez, Victor ’
 Subject: FW: Audit Status

Below is the.latest correspondence. from the DHS auditor

 Bob Coles =~ . ST
Vice President/CFO . -
Planned Parenthood of San Diego and RlverSLde Countles'
1075 Camino Del Rio South :
San Diege, Ca., 92108
‘Tel: (619)-881-4500 -
BE-mail: Bob. Coles@PPFA.Org
AW . planned org

—f—F—Orlglnal Message————-~

from: Edwards, . Stephan (DHS—A&I} [mallto SEdwards@dhs ca. gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2004 2: 05 PM E

[o: Celes, Bob : :

sc Gray-Bowersox,-Donna {DHS}

Subject:'Audit-Status '

job,  This is to- follow up on our phone conversation today regardlng the
status of the DHS audit of your Planned Parenthood sites.  There are two
yrimary components to the audit process. The first involves the : :
rerification that services billed to the Medi-Cal program were dellvered

\s we discussed at the entrance conference, we will be visiting your clinic
sites to examine 5-10 patient records.
1 list of patient names at the time of the wisit, if the ' requested records
1ave been transferred to storage, we will- prov1de alternate names. We -
@11l follow this process for each of the sites except Chula Vista. For the
hula Vista site we have provided you with a statistical sample of claims
:hat we would like to review. As soon as your staff have pulled the
fedi-Cal claim, super bill,
tan Diego headquarters.

'he second component of the audit is. the comparison of product acquisition’
‘'osts to amount ‘billed te the program. You have advised us that PPH is .
xempt from this requirement and that products are billed at your usual and
:ustomary charge. = This position was elaborated on by your legal counsel
dlly Spitz from Califeornia Planned Parenthood in- Sacramento. We agreed

hat while this matter is being resolved we would pend thls part of the
adit. .

'o'aSSiét.you: staff in planning, the follow;ng lS our tentatlve audit

1.' ) ﬁi‘ #gs&‘.ﬂai‘a‘..

Sk
"muata.‘

- We will provide the glinic managers:

and patlent record we Will review these at your."

r
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schedule for the next two weeks.
January 28 - 29: Riverside county locations.

Feb 2 - 6 : 8an Diego / Escondido Sites

Please call or e-mail me if you have any questions.

Stephan J Edwards, Chief

Medical Review Section -~ South III
7575 Metropolitan Dz, Suite 200
San Diego " CA 92108

618-688~6469 fax 615-688~-6480

sedwards@dhs.ca.gov <mailto:sedwards@dhs.ca.gov>

.
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| onzalez, Victor

From: . Kneer, Kathy _—
Sent: _ Thursday, February 05, 2004 6:48 PM . ' .
To: _ . Spitz, Lilly; Reed, Arigeia; Berthelsen, Birgitte; Coles, Bob; Eckhardt, Carla; Rollings, Cheryt:

Barrera, Diahann; Harrison, Dian: Estes, Heather; Ewy, Jeanne: Giambruno, John: Dunn,
Jon; Yarges, Judy; Pinterpe, Karen: Smith, Kathy; Williams, Linda: Schrepfer, Marcia;
McKinney, Marie; Salo, Mark: Stanphill, Marsha; Swiller, Martha; Low, Marty: Flerstad, Mary;
Wagle, Mary-Jane; Belanger, Monique; Fajardo, Patricia; Schoenwald, Phyilis; Bush-Dean,
o Regina; Gale, Rose; MacKenzie, Tina; Gonzalez, Victor ' :
. Cc: : Seeram, Santosh; Sarver, Justine; Trueworthy, Katie

Subject: ) RE: DHS Cost Audits - contraceptive drugs and supplies

- I want to reiterate that Kim is willing to discuss the'policy_
implicaticns of requiring clinics to bill at acquisition cost - however, she did state

that DHS legal ocffice has advised her that the law requires us to bill at acquistion cost.
- She had this-conversation-with DHSafter her meeting with Linda and my urgent request to
stop this aspect of the audit. She understands the critical importance of this issue to

our clinics - as Linda said: clinics are built like a house of cards and if this is lost,
‘then clinics can tumble. Which only hurts patient access. :

The 'likely outcome fromﬁthis-develbpmenti

- I do believe thaﬁ_wa'havé a gbod’chapcé to
succeed on a policy basis to allow clinfes

to bill at usual and customary with a sliding

scale fee. This change would need to be co _
bill language that could take effect in July (or whenever the budget is resolved).

We are accuarately reflecting the deepth of the impact and to insure we are fully covering
ourselves with any statute change. So, in addition to the information requested below, if
each affilaite can estimate the Total $ impact ~ if not that's okay. You should also
begin preparing for discussion sake - what the impact at an affilaite level would be in

the event we did not prevail - ie: what type of cuts would you have to do to offset the
loss of incomg. : S : o - : L :

I know thiss short notice for the call on Monday, I hope that each affilaite will be able
to have at least one representative on the phone. : S ' :

From: Spitz, Lilly - : '

To: Reed, Angela; Berthelsen, Birgitte; Coles,
Barrera, Diahann; Harrison, Dian; Estes, _
Yarges, Judy; Pinterpe, Karen; Kneer, Kathy; Smith, Kathy; Spitz, Lilly; Williams, Linda; -
Schrepfer, Marcia; McKinney, Marie; Salo, Mark; Stanphill, Marsha; Swiller, Martha; Low,
darty; Fjerstad, Mary: Wagle, Mary-Jane; Belanger, Monigue; Fajardo, Patricia; Scheoenwald,
*hyllis; Bush-~Dean, Regina; Gale, Rose; MacKenzie, Tina; Gonzalez, Victor

c: Seeram, Santosh; Sarver, Justine;.Trueworthy, Katie : :
Sent: 2/5/04 4:23 PM :

jubject: DHS Cost Audits - contraceptive drugs and supplies

"Bob; Eckhardt, Carla; Rollings, Cheryl;

'Oz CEO’E, CFO’s and Pt. Services

E; DHS cost aﬁdits, PP San Diego - Update

lathy has spoken with Kim Belshe about the audit curréntly being
‘onducted at the San Diego Affiliate, and has asked that the cost

ortion of the audit be put on hold pending final resolution on the -
olicy issues raised specifically about our billing practices for oral

1

dified and cur best opportunity will be trailer .

Heather; Ewy,. Jeanne; Giambruno, John; Dunn, Jon; .

Cathy -

g

[ o



traceptives,

Kim has declined to halt the cost audit at this time.
indicated that she is open to further discussion o
concerns raised by Planned Parenthood.

However, she has
£ the public policy

PLEASE LET US KNOW IFMEDIATELY IF YOU ARE CONTACTED BY DHS TO SCHEDULE
AN AUDIT, OR IF DHS AUDITS & INVESTIGATIONS CONTACTS YOU FOR ANY REASON.

We will be schéduling'a meeting with DHS on the public policy

Jmplications of this issue as soon as possible. In preparation, PPAC
-needs some up-to-date information from you: '

* . Complete list of oral contraceptives and

contraceptive supplies, the purchase price under nmominal pricing, and
the amount billed te Medi-Cal.

* A separate listing of all oral contraceptives

and contraceptive supplies purchased under 3408, their purchase price
and the amount billed to Medi-Cal. ' ' . ' S

_ ‘Please contact Marsha Stanphill with any questions
regarding this request for information: (916} 446-5247, ext. 108.
CONFERENCE CALL TO DISCUSS FURTHER

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 9th, 4:pm -

1-888-872-1176 code S713%

Lilly Spitz :

" Chief Legal Counsel ]
“alifeornia Planned Parenthood Education Fund
3553 Capital Mall, Suite 510 I
Sacramento, CA 95814

{916) 446-5247 ext. 102

Lilly.spitz@ppfa.org

Zax: (916) 441-0632

larch for Choice - Be a part of history! The time is right for a public
lemonstration of historic size in support ¢f reproductive freedom.

larch with over a million others in Washington, DC on Sunday, April 25,
1004. www.MarchForChoice.org <http://www.marchforchoice.org/>

'ai_il.‘. -
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sfalied = .

TEZlie AL aUns _
uCaIlfoﬁ’fa Pianned Parenthood Education Fund _ : : 1
£555 Capltal'Mall, Sulte 510 - : o
" Sacramento, CA 85814 . ' : : N
. (918) 448-5247 ext, 102 o | | ‘o

. iy.sphz@ppfa.org o . o - ¢
_\fax (516) 441 0632 ' : : i . i

March for Cheice - Be a part of ht.story! The nme s ngh[ Sfor o public demonsiranon af historic size in support of
reproductive freedom. March with over.a miltioh others in Washingtoxn, DC on Su.nday, Apn.l 235, 2004

LWWW. MarchForChoice.org <http: / [wrww. mvchforchmce org/>

- {Emmen, Steven]

_..:_ Eaclier you heard from MA:L balo .lbout i mpt:ndmg aud.tt by Medi- Cal .md the :1tﬁlmte s reupome — .

i




: ";}_Lon recall, when tms issue was adf‘lressed seven years ago PPAC partlolpated in end]ess meetmgs to educate DH& =
on the Fationale for PP amics to le . 1ately bill "usual and custornary” rates fo .s. Qur final communication with DHE

" inciuded a lengthy Tegal opinion thai explained the fegal and public ponicy reasons for allowing flexibility to PP clinics who
purchase OCs at nominal rates. DHS never responded in writing to this final {etter, and also did not sanction or issue

warnings to any of our clinics regarding billing practices. Based on this fack of action on the part of DHS WE assume that
.our pract:ces meet the BHS reqmrements :

The problem is that we don't have any documentation of an exceptlon fer Pianned Parenthood or cimlcs that have

~ nominal purchase prces. Dur goal, now, 1s to finalize the negotiations thal were begun.in 199? by -getting a writlen
agreement from DHS authonzmg our current b:llmg prac’uces for OCs.

NOTE: The San Diego DHS district office will be gomg forward with a chart audlt and has md:cated that DHS

intends 0 conduct chart audits at all Planned Parenthood in the state. Chart audit are routine and seek to document that

* billing records are supported by medical chart notes. Based on our experience over the years, alt of you have taken steps
- to ensure proper chart documentation. it would be helpful to PPAC if you could notify Marsha Stanphil or Lilly Spitz if.
- your afﬁllate expenences a chart audit It Is |mportant that we keep everyone on the same page and message

'.V.Katthyr Kneer Pres;dent L S O P TN
-';‘Planned F‘arenthoud Afﬂhates of Cahfomm . R T L .

555 Capitol Mall, Suite 510~ - Ll -
- +'.Bacramento, CA 85814 C T D e DT T Sk
7L (816) 448-5247 (Office). O P BT

-.:(915) 4410832 (FAXY - T L e S e
!(916) 275-7946 (Cell). P SR '
kathv kneer@ppfa.org ~:ma|lt|:| kathv kneer@ppfa 0
vwmv ppacca orq <httcrﬂwww ppacca orq> '




